AGENDA £

VI.

VL.

VIII.

ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, February 21, 2023 - 5:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers - 385 Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087

Call Public Meeting to Order

Executive Session.
The City of Rockwall City Council will Recess into Executive Session to discuss the following matter
as authorized by Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code:

1. Discussion regarding legal advice associated with Special Improvement Districts, pursuant to
Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney)

Adjourn Executive Session
Reconvene Public Meeting (6:00 P.M.)
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance - Councilmember Lewis

Proclamations / Awards / Recognitions

1. Teen Dating Violence Awareness Month

Open Forum

This is a time for anyone to address the Council and public on any topic not already listed on the agenda or set for a
public hearing. Per Council policy, public comments should be limited to three minutes out of respect for other citizens'
time. If you have a topic that warrants longer time, please contact the City Secretary at kteague@rockwall.com to be
placed on the Agenda during the "Appointment Items" portion of the meeting. This will allow your topic to be
provided sufficient time for discussion and will permit proper notice to be given to the public. On topics raised during
Open Forum, please know Council is not permitted to respond to your comments during the meeting since the topic
has not been specifically listed on the agenda (the Texas Open Meetings Act requires that topics of
discussion/deliberation be posted on an agenda not less than 72 hours in advance of the Council meeting). This, in
part, is so that other citizens who may have the same concern may also be involved in the discussion.

Take any Action as a Result of Executive Session

Consent Agenda

These agenda items are routine/administrative in nature, have previously been discussed at a prior City Council
meeting, and/or they do not warrant Council deliberation. If you would like to discuss one of these items, please let
the City Secretary know before the meeting starts so that you may speak during "Open Forum."

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the February 6, 2023 regular city council meeting, and take
any action necessary.

2. P2023-001 - Consider a request by Ryan Moorman of Truman Heights, LLC for the approval of a
Replat for Lot 26, Rainbo Acres Addition being a 1.222-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 24,
Rainbo Acres Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District,
addressed as 259 & 263 Ranch Trail, and take any action necessary.

3. P2023-003 - Consider a request by Nick Hobbs of BGE Engineering on behalf of USEF Rockwall
Owner, LLC for the approval of a Replat for Lots 4 & 5, Block A, Rockwall Park 30 Addition being a
22.275-acre tract of land identified as Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Rockwall Park 30, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, situated within the IH-30 Overlay (IH-30
OV) District, generally located on the southside of the IH-30 Frontage Road east of the intersection
of Corporate Crossing and IH-30, and take any action necessary.



4. P2023-004 - Consider a request by Bryan Connally of CBG Surveying on behalf of Todd and

Whitney Abbott for the approval of a Final Plat for Lot 1, Block A, Abbott Addition being a 1.25-
acre tract of land identified as Tract 52 of the R. Ballard Survey, Abstract No. 29 and Lot 2 of the
Renfro Place South Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 7 (SF-7)
District, addressed as 619 Renfro Street, and take any action necessary.

Public Hearing Items

If you would like to speak regarding an item listed below, please turn in a (yellow) "Request to Address City Council”
form to the City Secretary either before the meeting or as you approach the podium. The Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem
will call upon you to come forth at the proper time. Please limit your comments to no more than three minutes.

1.

Z2022-060 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider approval of an ordinance for a Text
Amendment to Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC) DOrdinance
No. 20-02] for the purpose of making changes to the Solar Collector Panels and Systems
requirements for residential properties, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

22022-057 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Dub Douphrate of
Douphrate and Associates, Inc. for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from an
Agricultural (AG) District to a Planned Development (PD) District for General Retail (GR) District
and Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District land uses on a 25.87-acre tract of land identified as parcel of
land identified as Tract 14 of the D. Harr Survey, Abstract No. 102, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, situated within the East SH-66 Overlay (E. SH-66
OV) District, generally located southside of SH-66 east of the intersection of SH-66 and Dauvis Drive,
and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Z22022-059 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Dewayne Zinn of Cross

Engineering Consultants, Inc. on behalf of Chad Dubose of JCDB Goliad Holdings, LLC for the
approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP)for a Restaurant with 2,000 SF or more

with a Drive-Through (i.e. Smoothie King) on a 0.579-acre portion of a larger 2.542-acre parcel of

land identified as Lot 1, Block A, Pecan Valley Retail Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County,
Texas, zoned Planned Development District 65 (PD-65) for General Retail (GR) District land uses,
situated within the North SH-205 Overlay (N. SH-205 OV) District, located at the northwest corner
of the intersection of Pecan Valley Drive and N. Goliad Street [SH-205], and take any action

necessary (1st Reading).

Z22023-001 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ali Abedini on behalf of
John Fenianos for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP)for Residential Infill
in an Established Subdivision on a 0.20-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 16, Block C, Harborview
Landing, Phase 2, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 8
(PD-8) for Single- Family 7 (SF-7) District, addressed as 310 Harborview Drive, and take any action
necessary (1st Reading).

22023-002 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Matthew J. Peterson of DB
Constructors, Inc. on behalf of Jeff Fleming for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use
Permit (SUP) to allow a New and/or Used Indoor Motor Vehicle Dealership/Showroomon a 1.99-
acre portion of a larger 3.853-acre tract of land identified as Tract 2-09 of the J. A. Ramsey Survey,
Abstract No. 186, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development 46 (PD-
46) District for Commercial (C) District land uses, situated within the SH-276 Overlay (SH-276 OV)
District, generally located on the southside of Springer Road east of the intersection of Springer
Road and Corporate Crossing, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Z22023-003 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Ryan Joyce on Michael
Joyce Properties on behalf of Vicmar I, LTD for the approval of anordinance for a Zoning Change
from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Planned Development District for Single-Family 10 (SF-10)
District land uses on a 140.50-acre tract of land identified as Tract 5 of the J. R. Johnson Survey,
Abstract No. 128 and Tract 3 of the G. Wells Survey, Abstract No. 219, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, generally located on the southside of Mims Road
west of the intersection of Mims Road and National Drive, and take any action necessary (1st
Reading).



7. 22023-004 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Mike Pizzola of Designhaus
Architecture on behalf of Viper Development for the approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use
Permit (SUP)to allow a Mini-Warehouse on a 3.15-acre tract of land identified as Lots 1 & 2, Block
A, Eastshore Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development
District 68 (PD-68) for Commercial (C) District land uses, situated within the SH-205 Overlay (SH-
205 OV) District, generally located on the eastside of S. Goliad Street [SH-205] south of the
intersection of Community Lane and S. Goliad Street [SH-205], and take any action necessary (1st
Reading).

8. 22023-005 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Peter and Janyce Gardner
for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Single-
Family Estate 2.0 (SFE-2.0) District on a 6.019-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 11 of the Dowell
Road Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District,
addressed as 548 Dowell Road, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

9. 22023-006 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Harold Fetty of HD Fetty
Land Surveyor on behalf of Gene and Brooke Rogers for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning
Change from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Single-Family Estate 4.0 (SFE-4.0) District on a 5.41-
acre parcel of land identified as a portion of Tract 4-06 and all of Tract 4-2 of the W. W. Ford
Survey, Abstract No. 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District,
addressed as 626 Cullins Road, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

10.22023-007 - Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Urbano Fernandez for the
approval of an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for Residential Infill in an Established
Subdivision on a 0.27-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 905A of the Lake Rockwall Estates #2
Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District 75 (PD-75)
for Single- Family 7 (SF-7) District, addressed as 124 Lynne Drive, and take any action necessary
(1st Reading).

XI. Action Items

If your comments are regarding an agenda item below, you are asked to wait until that particular agenda item is up
for discussion, and the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem will call you forth to the podium to hear your comments (please limit
to 3 minutes or less). This allows for all public comments to be grouped with each specific agenda item for the Council
to consider, and they are then easily referenced in meeting recordings.

1. Discuss and consider approval of a request by the City’s Art Commission for the Picture This public
art project, authorizing $6,000 to be paid from the city's Art in Public Places fund, and take any
action necessary.

XIl. Adjournment

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommodations or interpretive services
must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's Office at (972) 771-7700 or FAX (972) 771-7727 for
further information.

The City of Rockwall City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time to discuss any of the matters listed on
the agenda above, as authorized by Texas Government Code § 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) 9 551.072 (Deliberations about
Real Property) 9 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and 9 551.087 (Economic Development)

I, Kristy Teague, City Secretary for the City of Rockwall, Texas, do hereby certify that this Agenda was posted at City Hall, in a place
readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 17th day of February 2023 and remained so posted for at least 72 continuous
hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.

Kristy Teague, City Secretary Date Removed
or Margaret Delaney, Asst. to the City Sect.



Proclamation

%m, according to the National Coalition Against Teen Dating Violence:

® Each year, around |2 percent of American high schoolers experience physical or sexual violence at
the hands of an intimate partner;

e Dating violence can also occur on social media, online, and through other electronic communication
in the form of cyberstalking, nonconsensual distribution of intimate images, and other technology-
facilitated harms; and

e Teen dating violence is defined as “physical, sexual, or psychological / emotional abuse within a
dating relationship among adolescents;” and

%m, if teenagers are instructed and shown proper relationships, the risk of violence in youth
dating will go down; and

%m, if teenagers are educated on the consequences of actions that are classified as

violence, the result will be awareness of dating violence and how to avoid it; and

%m, teen violence can easily occur through the use of technology and can greatly affect a

teen's mental state and harm them without ever physically talking to the offender; and

%m, those who are abused often don’t leave the relationship for many reasons,
such as fear that the abuser’s violent behavior will escalate if he or she tries to leave; the hope that
the abuser may change; or religious or cultural beliefs that prevent a person from leaving;

Nbae, Tlenefore. |, Kevin Fowler, Mayor of the City of Rockwall, Texas, do hereby
proclaim the month of February as Teen Dating Violence Awareness

Month in the City of Rockwall and encourage all citizens to help raise awareness about teen
dating violence in our community, to support organizations that aim to eradicate this crime and to assist
those affected.

S %edd W, | hereunto set my hand and official seal this 215t day of February,
2023.

Kevin Fowler, Mapor



MINUTES 50

ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
Monday, February 06, 2023 - 5:00 PM
City Hall Council Chambers - 385 Goliad St., Rockwall, TX 75087

I. CALL PuBLIC MEETING TO ORDER

Mayor Fowler called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Present were Mayor Kevin Fowler, Mayor
Pro Tem Trace Johannesen, and Councilmember Dennis Lewis, Clarence Jorif, Anna Campbell,
and Bennie Daniels. Assistant City Manager Joey Boyd was also present. City Attorney Frank
Garza joined Ex. Session via video teleconference (ZOOM). Councilmember Mark Moeller and
City Manager Mary Smith were absent from the meeting.

Mayor Fowler then read the below-listed discussion item into the record before recessing the
public meeting to go into Executive Session.

Il. EXECUTIVE SESSION.
THE CITY OF ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL WILL RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING MATTER AS

AUTHORIZED BY CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE:

1. Discussion regarding legal advice associated with Special Improvement Districts, pursuant to
Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney)

11l. ADJOURN EXECUTIVE SESSION

Council adjourned from Ex. Session at 5:20 p.m.
IV. RECONVENE PUBLIC MEETING (5:30 P.M.)
Mayor Fowler reconvened the public meeting at 5:30 p.m.
V. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - COUNCILMEMBER JORIF
Councilmember Jorif delivered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

VI. PROCLAMATIONS / AWARDS / RECOGNITIONS

1. Life Saving Award - Jason Blackwood - Rockwall Police Department

2.  Outstanding Unit Citation - Rockwall Fire Department, Engine 4 Shift C

o Brad Vallance - Captain
o Justin Barker - Driver Engineer
o Bogdan Rusmanica - Firefighter

Mayor Fowler called forth Fire Chief, Kenneth Cullins and Police Captain, David Valliant along
with Police Officer Blackwood and Fire personnel Brad Vallance, Justin Barker and Bogdan
Rusmanica. City Secretary Kristy Teague then read a write-up concerning a medical emergency



that took place back in November at the Ralph M. Hall Municipal Airport when a man was passed
out and unresponsive. These police and fire personnel rendered aid via chest compressions,
defibrillations, administration of medications and performance of other forms of advanced care,
directly contributing to saving the man’s life. As a result, these gentlemen were each recognized
for their heroic actions that evening.

VII. OPEN FORUM

Mayor Fowler explained how Open Forum is conducted, asking if anyone would like to come
forth and speak at this time. There being no one indicating such, he then closed Open Forum.

VIII. TAKE ANY ACTION AS A RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

Council took no action as a result of Executive Session.

IX. CONSENT AGENDA

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the January 17, 2023 regular City Council meeting, and
take any action necessary

2.  Z2022-056 - Consider a request by Matthew Benedetto for the approval of an ordinance for a
Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Detached Garage on a three (3) acre parcel of land identified as
Lot 19, Block A, Northgate Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned
Development District 88 (PD-88) for Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District land uses, addressed as 835
Clem Road, and take any action necessary (2nd Reading)

3.  Z2022-058 - Consider a request by Asher Hamilton on behalf of RIV Properties, Alvin Moton Jr.,
James Moton, Terra Moton, Debra Heard, Beulah Robertson, Tony Moton, and Kathy Moton for
the approval of an ordinance for a PD Development Plan for a 176-unit condominium building on
a 3.59-acre tract of land identified as Lots 1 & 2, Blockl1; Lots 1, 2, 3, & 4, Block 2; Lots 1, 2, 3, &
4, Block 3; Lots 1, 2, 3, & 4, Block 5; Lots 1 & 2 and a portion of Lots 3 & 4, Block 6; Lots 2, 3, & 4,
Block 7; Lots 1 & 2, Block 8; and Lots 1, 2, 3, & 4, Block 9, Moton Addition, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, situated within the Hillside Mixed Use Subdistrict and the
Horizon/Summer Lee Subdistrict of Planned Development District 32 (PD-32), generally located
at the southwest corner of the intersection of Horizon Road and Summer Lee Drive, and take any
action necessary (2nd Reading).

4. Consider approval of a resolution calling a General Election to be held on May 6, 2023 for the
purpose of electing the following Rockwall City Council Member positions: Mayor, Place 1, Place
3, and Place 5 (each for two-year terms), and take any action necessary.

Councilmember Lewis moved to approve the Consent Agenda (#s 1, 2, 3, and 4). Councilmember
Jorif seconded the motion. The ordinance captions were read as follows:

CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 23-04
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT NO. S-292

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL,
TEXAS, AMENDING PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 88 (PD-88)
[ORDINANCE NO. 19-26] AND THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE (UDC)
[ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL
COUNTY, TEXAS, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED, SO AS TO GRANT A
SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (SUP) FOR A DETACHED GARAGE ON A THREE (3)



ACRE PARCEL OF LAND, IDENTIFIED AS LOT 19, BLOCK A, NORTHGATE
ADDITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS, AND MORE
SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS
ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR A
PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 23-05

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL,
TEXAS, AMENDING PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 32 (PD-32)
[ORDINANCE NO. 17-22] AND THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE
[ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE
AMENDED, SO AS TO APPROVE A PD DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR A
CONDOMINIUM BUILDING ON A 3.59-ACRE TRACT OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS
LOTS 1&2,BLOCK1; LOTS 1,2, 3, & 4, BLOCK 2; LOTS 1, 2, 3, & 4, BLOCK
3; LOTS 1, 2, 3, & 4, BLOCK 5; LOTS 1 & 2 AND A PORTION OF LOTS 3 & 4,
BLOCK 6; LOTS 2, 3, & 4, BLOCK 7; LOTS 1 & 2, BLOCK 8; AND LOTS 1, 2,
3, & 4, BLOCK 9, MOTON ADDITION, CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL
COUNTY, TEXAS AND MORE FULLY DESCRIBED AND DEPICTED HEREIN
BY EXHIBIT ‘A’; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR
A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($2,000.00)0 FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

The motion to approve the Consent Agenda items passed by a vote of 6 ayes to 0 nays (Moeller
absent).

X. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT, DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS AND RELATED DISCUSSIONS PERTAINING TO CURRENT CITY
ACTIVITIES, UPCOMING MEETINGS, FUTURE LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES, AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS.

Building Inspections Department Monthly Report - December 2022

Fire Department Monthly Report - December 2022

Police Department Monthly Report - December 2022

Parks & Rec. Department Monthly Report - December 2022

Sales Tax Historical Comparison

o n ok wNRE

Water Consumption Historical Statistics

Assistant City Manager Joey Boyd provided brief comments, thanking city staff members for all
their hard work on keeping the local roadways safe during last week’s ice storm. He also
reported that the city’s Youth Advisory Council (YAC) students enjoyed attending a statewide
YAC Summit this past weekend in Dallas. Council took no action concerning this agenda item.

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION.
THE CITY OF ROCKWALL CITY COUNCIL WILL RECESS INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS THE FOLLOWING MATTER AS
AUTHORIZED BY CHAPTER 551 OF THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE:



1. Discussion regarding legal advice associated with Special Improvement Districts, pursuant to
Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney)

XIl. RECONVENE PuBLIC MEETING & TAKE ANY ACTION AS RESULT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION
Council did not convene in Ex. Session following the close of the public meeting agenda.

XIll. ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Fowler adjourned the meeting at 5:48 p.m.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS ON THIS 21%*
DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023.

KEVIN FOWLER, MAYOR
ATTEST:

KRISTY TEAGUE, CITY SECRETARY



\

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager
CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning
DATE: February 21, 2023
SUBJECT: P2023-001; REPLAT FOR LOT 26, RAINBO ACRES ADDITION
Attachments
Case Memo

Development Application
Location Map
Replat

Consider a request by Ryan Moorman of Truman Heights, LLC for the approval of aReplat for
Lot 26, Rainbo Acres Addition being a 1.222-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 24, Rainbo
Acres Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Commercial (C) District,
addressed as 259 & 263 Ranch Trail, and take any action necessary.

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the proposed
Replat.



CITY OF ROCKWALL
CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

‘ 385 S. GOLIAD STREET « ROCKWALL, TX 75087
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 « EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

TO: Mayor and City Council

DATE: February 21, 2023

APPLICANT: Ryan Moorman; Truman Heights, LLC

CASE NUMBER: P2023-001; Replat for Lot 26, Rainbo Acres Addition
SUMMARY

Consider a request by Ryan Moorman of Truman Heights, LLC for the approval of a Replat for Lot 26, Rainbo Acres Addition
being a 1.222-acre parcel of land identified as Lot 24, Rainbo Acres Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned
Commercial (C) District, addressed as 259 & 263 Ranch Trail, and take any action necessary.

PLAT INFORMATION

M The applicant is requesting the approval of a Replat for a 1.222-acre parcel of land (i.e. Lot 24 and Lot 25, Rainbo Acres
Addition) for the purpose of creating one (1) parcels of land (i.e. Lots 26, Rainbo Acres Addition) and establishing the fire
lanes and utility easements necessary to convert an existing single-family home into an office building on the subject
property.

M On May 17, 2004, the subject property was annexed by Ordinance No. 04-34 [Case No. A2004-001]. On December 4,
2017, the City Council approved a Replat [Case No. P2017-050] to subdivide the subject property (i.e. Lots 22 and 23) from
the adjacent property in order for it to be developed for the construction of a mini-warehouse facility on Lot 23. On September
10, 2019, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a Site Plan [Case No. SP2019-031] for a 4,950 SF Office Building.

M The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this plat -- conforming to the
requirements for plats as stipulated by the Chapter 38, Subdivisions, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is
recommended for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements.

M Conditional approval of this Replat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the
Conditions of Approval section below.

M With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial
compliance with the requirements of Chapter 38, Subdivisions, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

If the City Council chooses to approve the Replat for Lot 26, Rainbo Acres Addition staff would propose the following conditions
of approval:

(1) All technical comments from the Engineering, Planning and Fire Departments shall be addressed prior to the filing of this
plat; and,

(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Replat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified
Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted
engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state
and federal government.

10



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

On February 7, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to approve the Replat with a vote of 6-0, with
Commissioner Womble absent.

11



STAFF USE ONLY

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION [ suanca zouns case wo.
City of Rockwall NOTE: THE APPL fcmo:} 5 5\OT\,O NS

ITY UNTIL THE PLANNING TOR ANE
A Planning and Zoning Department Snep i o DIREC

385 S. Goliad Street DIRECTOR OF PLANNING:
Rockwall, Texas 75087 CITY ENGINEER:

PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX BELOW TQ INDICATE THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT REQ

}ACCEFTED BY THE

PLATTING APPLICATION FEES: ZONING APPLICATION FEES:
O] MASTER PLAT ($100.00 + $15.00 ACRE) ' O ZONING CHANGE ($200.00

O PRELIMINARY PLAT ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) [ SPECIFIC USE PERMIT (9200 4

O FINAL PLAT ($300.00 + $20.00 ACRE) ! J PD DEVELOPMENT PLANS

REPLAT (8300.00 + $20.00 ACRE)? OTHER APPLICATION FEES:

I AMENDING OR MINOR PLAT ($150.00) O] TREE REMOVAL (375.00)

O3 PLAT REINSTATEMENT REQUEST ($100.00) [ VARIANCE REQUEST/SPECIAL EXCEPTICNS ($100.00) 2

SITE PLAN APPLICATION FEES: JOTES,

3 SITE PLAN ($250.00 + $20.00 ACRE) ¢
O AMENDED SITE PLAN/ELEVATIONS/LANDSCAPING PLAN {$100.00)

PROPERTY INFORMATION [pLEASE PRINT]

ADDRESS 259 and 263 RANCH TRAIL DRIVE
SUBDIVISION RAINBO ACRES LOT 24 AND 25 Lot 24 BLOC
GENERAL LOCATION EAST SIDE RANCH TRAIL NORTH OF HORIZON
ZONING, SITE PLAN AND PLATTING INFORMATION ipLEASE PRINT]
CURRENT ZONING COMMERCIAL CURRENT USE OFFICE WAREHOUSE
PROPOSED ZONING SAME PROPOSED USE SAME
ACREAGE 1.222 AC. LOTS [CURRENT] 2 LOTS [PROPOSED] 1

GER HAS FLEXIBILITY WITH
THE DEVELOPIMENT CALENDAR WILL

O  SITE PLANS AND PLATS: BY CHECKING THIS BOX YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT DUE TO THE PASSAGE
REGARD TO ITS APPROVAL PROCESS. AND FAILURE TO ADDRESS ANY OF STAFF'S COMMENTS BY T,
RESULT IN THE DENIAL OF YOUR CASE.

OWNER/APPLICANT/AGENT INFORMATION [PLEASE PRINTICHECK THE PRIMARY CONTACT/ORIGINAL SIGNATURES ARE REQUIRED]

OWNER TRUMAN HEIGHTS LLC APPLICANT SAME AS OWNER
CONTACT PERSON RYAN MOORMAN CONTACT PERSON
ADDRESS 259 RANCH TRAIL ADDRESS
CITY, STATE & ZiP ROCKWALL TX 75032 CITY, STATE & ZiP
EHONE 972-722-2408 SREIEE
E-MAIL RYAN@RDMOORMANINC.COM E-MAIL

NOTARY VERIFICATION requiren;
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY
STATED THE INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION TO BE TRUE AND CERT

[OWNES] THE UNDERSIGNED, WHO

D THE APPLICATION FEE OF

i HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM THE GLIVNER FOR T)
! DAY OF

$.324.40

JANUARY
INFORMATION CONTAINED W
SUBMITTED iN CONJUNCTION WiTH

> LAURIE A SMITH
AN Notary ID 210659236
/¢ My Commission Expires

September 15, 2023

OWNER'S SIGNATURE £
NOTARY PUBLIC i AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS 17{ W&w f{ %fld{ MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

DEVELDPMENT APPUCA TION

12



X XXX XX XX XX
= . Feet & P2023-001: Replat for Lot 26, Rainbo Acres
05100200 400 Z‘.?: 600 =800 PD-755%
==}

(5) g =

COUNTYZLINERD,

SRR

AG

Case Location Map =

ya

C ity Of ROCkwaI I The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development and

Planning & Zoning Department therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor to provide
385 S. Goliad Street timely and accurate information, we make no guarantees. The City of
Rockwall, Texas 75087 Rockwall makes no warranty, express or implied, including warranties of
(P): (972) 771-7745 merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. Use of the information
(W): www.rockwall.com is the sole responsibility of the user.




pra LS éfc' jl PKF ? __________________________________
st e ) e ——————
X / |
ol ol 2ly / / EPIC ROCKWALL VENTURE, LLC
“EEFEE Egg / INST. NO. 20140000008464
SERERERGEE / , / 0.P.R.R.C.T.
5 K PART OF TRACT 16
5 / ‘l _ RAINBO ACRES ADDITION WILLIAM W. FORD SURVEY
. & Wallace / POINT FOR CORNER CAB. A, SL. 20 A-80 SPC
a7 an Lake PK NAIL SET BEARS P.R.R.C.T N 7,008,362.44
st J¢ / S 69°0412" E; 1.38 S E 2,597,811.92
-':E 5 *xn M
: 5w 89736'59" £ 331.99* 1/2"RF S 89°37°02" E
| _ BUFFER " A i o (cM) 21.59°
o 24 FReane T —— — 7} 19 DRAINAGE &~
VICINITY MAP (NOT TO SCALE) S 17 == N ? : UTILITY ESMT.
N, (PP) ' > &7 ‘
» & LOT 24R -
<&, ¢ ! 1.222 ACRES . 3 y
- ‘c ’,
BLAG ol 3 LOT 24 e ) d
=_.Q = RAINBO ACRES Nz PA g
e Ll / / LOT 24 & LOT 25 ¢ b Qg,\)”@ o 1y
@ INST. NO. 20210000007850 A & o
323 P.RR.C.T. > i‘od\g@/e&c,é'« v
< / SR S S
h / \/ S
; s o\ Q-T:"’"Fl?-g’
SPC < L11 __/ S <
N: 7008192.j74 < &
E: 2597439!81 ¢ 24’ FIRELANE >
/ [ _ _&_SET aacls}_f'f’;:_r_ S P
- L S 89°4401°W__222.11—_B00 NALY-
LEGEND 24’ FIRELANE & FOUND (CM)
; UTILITY ESMT.
IRSC 5/8" IRON ROD SET WITH YELLOW (PP)
CAP STAMPED "RPLS 3963" PO[N_T:OI-' - LE)'; 25 - -
(CM) CONTROL MONUMENT RAINBO ACRES
BEGINNING LOT 24 & LOT 25
PKF PK FOUND INST. NO. 20210000007850
P.R.R.C.T.
IRF IRON ROD FOUND 50 0 50 100
(CM) CONTROL MONUMENT ﬁ
P.RR.C.T.  PLAT RECORDS ROCKWALL GRAPHIC SCALE
COUNTY, TEXAS 1” = 50°
D.RR.C.T. DEED RECORDS ROCKWALL
COUNTY, TEXAS SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

RECOMMENDED FOR FINAL APPROVAL

Planning and Zoning Commission, Chairman Date

APPROVED

I hereby certify that the above and foregoing replat of RAINBO ACRES, LOT 24, an addition to the City
of Rockwall, Texas, was approved by the City Council of the City of Rockwall on the ___day of
SR04

This approval shall be invalid unless the approved plat for such addition is recorded in the office of the
County Clerk of Rockwall, County, Texas, within one hundred eighty (180) days from said date of final
approval.

WITNESS OUR HANDS, this __ day of ,20_

Mayor, City of Rockwall  City Secretary City Engineer

GENERAL NOTES:

il

Basis of Bearings = State Plane Coordinate System, Texas North Central Zone 4202, North American
Datum of 1983. Adjustment Realization (CORS2011). Fixed to City of Rockwall Monument #5

According to my interpretations of the Rockwall County, Texas and Incorporated Areas, Flood Insurance Rate
Map, Map Number 4839C0040L, dated September 26, 2008, as published by the Federal Emergency
Management Agency. The subject property lies within flood Zone "X" and is not shown to be within a Special
Flood Hazard Area. This statement does not imply that the property and/or structures thereon will be free from
flooding or flood damage. On rare occasions, greater floods can and will occur and flood heights may be
increased by man-made or natural causes. This statement shall not create liability on the part of the surveyor.

Surveyor has made no investigation or independent search for easements of record, restrictive covenants,
ownership, title evidence or any other facts that an abstract of title would disclose.

It shall be the policy of the City of Rockwall to withhold issuing building permits until all streets, water, sewer
and storm drainage systems have been accepted by the City. The approval of a plat by the City does not
conslitute any representation, assurance or guarantee that any building within such plat shall be approved,
authorized or permit therefore issued, nor shall such approval constitute any representation, assurance or
guarantee by the City of the adequacy and availability for water for personal use and fire protection within
such plat, as required under Ordinance 83-54.

Property owners shall be responsible for all maintenance, repair, and reconstruction of all systems within
drainage and detention easements on site.

(PP) indicates building lines, easements, right-of-ways, dimensions, efc. are per plat referenced from
Instrument Number 20210000007850.

NOW, THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

That |, Robert C. Myers, do hereby certify that this plat from an actual and accurate survey of the land,
and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly placed under my personal supervision.

GIVEN UNDER MY SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE __ DAY OF , 2022.

Preliminary, this document shall not be recorded for any purpose and shall not be used or viewed or relied upon as
a final survey document. This Replat is released on 12/19/2022 for review by the Cily Rockwall and other parties
for comments and progression to an approved Replat.

ROBERT C. MYERS

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

STATE OF TEXAS NO. 3963

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF COLLIN

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this date personally appeared Robert C. Myers, known to
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me
that he executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE _ DAY OF , 2022.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE & DEDICATION
STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

WHEREAS TRUMAN HEIGHTS, LLC BEING THE OWNER of 1.222 acres of land situated in the William W. Ford Survey, Abstract 80, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, and being all of Lot 24 of Rainbo Acres, Lot 24 & Lot 25, an addition to the City of Rockwall, according to the plat recorded as Instrument
number 20210000007850, Plat Records of Rockwall County, Texas,(PRRCT) and being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING at a 5/8" iron rod with a yellow cap stamped "RPLS 3963" set for corner at the southwest corner of said Lot 24, common to the northwest corner
of said Lot 25, and being in the east right-of-way line of Ranch Trail (a 55’ right-of-way) ;

THENCE N 12 degrees 09 minutes 51 seconds E, along the west line of said Lot 24, and the east line of said right-of-way, a distance of 199.51 feet, to a point
for corner, at the northwest corner of said Lot 24 and being in the south line of Tract 16 of Rainbo Acres Addition, an addition to the City of Rockwall,
according to the plat recorded in Cabinet A, Slide 20,(PRRCT),from which a PK nail found bear S 69 degrees 4 minutes 12 seconds E, a distance of 1.38 feet;

THENCE S 85 degrees 36 minutes 59 seconds E, along the north line of said Lot 24, and the south line of said Tract 16, a distance of 331.09 feet , to a 1/2" iron
rod found for corner;

THENCE S 89 degrees 37 minutes 02 seconds E, along said north line of Lot 24, and the south line of said Tract 16, a distance of 21.59 feet, to a 5/8" iron rod
found for corner, at a common corner of said Lot 24 and Lot 25;

THENCE 5 45 degrees 31 minutes 21 seconds W, along a common line of said Lot 24 and Lot 25, a distance of 240.56 feet, to a 60d nail found for corner;

THENCE S 89 degrees 44 minutes 01 seconds W, along a common line of said Lot 24 and Lot 25, a distance of 222.11 feet, to the POINT OF BEGINNING and
containing 53,211 Square Feet or 1.222 Acres of land.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

I the undersigned owner of the land shown on this replat, and designated herein as the RAINBO ACRES, LOT 24R, an addition to the City of Rockwall, Texas, and
whose name is subscribed hereto, hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever, all streets, alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public places
thereon shown on the purpose and consideration therein expressed. | further certify that all other parties who have a mortgage or lien interest in RAINBO ACRES,
LOT 24R, subdivision have been notified and signed this plat. | understand and do hereby reserve the easement strips shown on this plat for the purposes stated and
for the mutual use and accommodation of all utilities desiring to use or using same. | also understand the following;

1. No buildings shall be constructed or placed upon, over, or across the utility easements as described herein.

2. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other growths or improvements which in

any way endanger or interfere with construction, maintenance or efficiency of their respective system on any of these easement strips; and any public utility shall

at all times have the right of ingress or egress to, from and upon the said easement strips for purpose of construction, reconstruction, inspecting, patrolling,
maintaining, and either adding to or removing all or part of their respective system without the necessity of, at any time, procuring the permission of anyone.

The City of Rockwall will not be responsible for any claims of any nature resulting from or occasioned by the establishment of grade of streets in the subdivision.

The developer and subdivision engineer shall bear total responsibility for storm drain improvements.

The developer shall be responsible for the necessary facilities to provide drainage patterns and drainage controls such that properties within the drainage area

are not adversely affected by storm drainage from the development.

6. No house dwelling unit, or other structure shall be constructed on any lot in this addition by the owner or any other person until the developer and/or owner has
complied with all requirements of the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Rockwall regarding improvements with respect to the entire block on the street or
streets on which property abuts, including the actual installation of streets with the required base and paving, curb and gutter, water and sewer, drainage
structures, storm structures, storm sewers, and alleys, all according to the specifications of the City of Rockwall; or

Ok w

Until an escrow deposit, sufficient to pay for the cost of such improvements, as determined by the city's engineer and/or city administrator, computed on a private
commercial rate basis, has been made with the city secretary, accompanied by an agreement signed by the developer and/or owner, authorizing the city to make such
improvements at prevailing private commercial rates, or have the same made by a contractor and pay for the same out of the escrow deposit, should the developer
and/or owner fail or refuse to install the required improvements within the time stated in such written agreement, but in no case shall the City be obligated to make
such improvements itself. Such deposit may be used by the owner and/or developer as progress payments as the work progresses in making such improvements by
making certified requisitions to the city secretary, supported by evidence of work done; or

Until the developer and/or owner files a corporate surety bond with the city secretary in a sum equal to the cost of such improvements for the designated area,
guaranteeing the installation thereof within the time stated in the bond, which time shall be fixed by the city council of the City of Rockwall.

I further acknowledge that the dedications and/or exactions made herein are proportional lo the impact of the Subdivision upon the public services required in order
that the development will comport with the present and future growth needs of the City; |, my successors and assigns hereby waive any claim, damage, or cause of
action that | may hayeag aTesdlt of the dedication of exactions made herein.

STATE OF TEX
COUNTY OF % 0OR I A4L

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day persenally appeared %{//’_@Z/_’lﬂnown to

me to be the persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged
to me that they executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein stated.

- 7
Given ungder my hand and seal of office this Q day of _/gf/]/. , 2028

Name: MV NO0 L man

[

Title: fk}:{y}fw r’

%fd&?&(’ // , }Z% ‘f/\»;?:{'} Noiﬁ%{:‘;:;”m
No!a/ry‘r”ublic in and for the State of Texas : %;}/j M; Commission Expi- o
My Commission Expires: & eptember 1sima .E

LOT 24R

CURVE |RADIUS |[ARC LENGTH |CHORD LENGTH|CHORD BEARING|DELTA ANGLE| (LINE |BEARING ) DISTANCE RA’ N B o ACRE s
C1 25.00° [41.99° 37.22° S 37°28°46" E [96°13°22" L1 S 78°11°45”° E |1.50
c2 50.00° |36.77° 35.95° N 73°1857" E |42°08°08" L2 N 85°36°'59" W |21.82 BEING A REPLAT OF
C3 44.00° |34.17° 33.32° N 74°29'53" E |44°30°017 L3 S 83°15°06" E [121.43
c4 44.00° 169.12° 62.23’ S 38°15°06” E [90°00°00” L4 S 06°44°54° W |26.66 RAINBO ACRES
c5 44.00° |29.78" 29.21° N 26°08°07" E |38°46°27" L5 S 45°31°21° W |71.19 LOT 24 & LOT 25
Cc6 44.00" |33.95° 33.12° S 67°37'41” W |44°12°407 L6 S 89°44'01” W |77.43
c7 44.00° |25.06° 24.72° S 73°56'57" F 32°38°03” L7 S 89°44°01”° W |60.93 OVMERS INSTRUMENT NUMBER
C8 50.00" |28.48° 28.10° N 73°56'57” W [32°38°03 L8 S 78°20°'34” E |1.53 0000
c9 25.00° |33.56° 31.10° S 51°1522" W |76°55 06" L9 S 78°18°53° F |1.49 TRUMAN HEIGHTS, LLC 20210 07850 (P .R.R.C.T.)
C10__[25.00° [43.94° 38.50° S 39°53°24" E_[100°41°51” Li0_ [N 89°44°01" E [33.39 4741 PARKWOOD DR. 1.222 ACRES
c11 |20.00° |28.97° 26.50° N 48°14'27" E (82°59°07" Lit N 89°44°01" E |77.43 ROCKWALL, TX 75032-2037
Ci2_ |20.00° |33.86° 29.96" S 41°45'33" E _|97°00°53" L12 [N 45°31°21" F |71.18 (972) 722-3666 1 LOT
Ci3  120.00° [15.43° 15.05° S 67°37°41" W 44"12'40: L13 S 06"44’5i’; W _|26.68 LAND SURVEYOR SITUATED IN THE
C14 __[20.00° [18.58° 13.28 N 26°08'07" E |38°46°27" Li4 [N 83°15°06” W [121.43 R RS SURVEYIN I.C
C15 __|20.00° [31.42 28.28° N 38°1506” W _190°00700" L15 |S 06°44'54" W [91.63 -G M};ES'S ARRO{{O COURT ¢ L WILLIAM W. FORD SURVEY, A-80
C16 |20.00" [371.42° 28.28° S 51°44'54" W |90°00°00 Li6 S 06°44°54° W |57.59 SUNNYVALE TX 75182 3
C17_[20.00" [32.24° 28.86" N 39°26°03" W _|92°21°53" Li7 __|S 85°36'59" E [29.47 (214) 532-0636 CITY OF ROCKWALL,
c18 |25.00° |35.51 32.60° S 53°40°01" W |81°23°37" L18 S 78°11°45”° FE |1.50 FAX (972) 412-4875 ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS
EMAIL: remsurveying@gmail.com d
4 DATE: DECEMBER 20, 2022 CA :

14



\

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager
CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning
DATE: February 21, 2023
) P2023-003; REPLAT FOR LOTS 4 & 5, BLOCK A, ROCKWALL PARK 30
SUBJECT:
ADDITION
Attachments
Case Memo

Development Application
Location Map
Final Plat

Summary/Background Information

Consider a request by Nick Hobbs of BGE Engineering on behalf of USEF Rockwall Owner,
LLC for the approval of a Replat for Lots 4 & 5, Block A, Rockwall Park 30 Addition being a
22.275-acre tract of land identified as Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Rockwall Park 30, City of Rockwall,
Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (LI) District, situated within the IH-30 Overlay

(IH-30 OV) District, generally located on the southside of the IH-30 Frontage Road east of the
intersection of Corporate Crossing and IH-30, and take any action necessary.

Action Needed

The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the
proposed Final Plat.

15



CITY OF ROCKWALL
CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
s 385 S. GOLIAD STREET « ROCKWALL, TX 75087
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 « EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

TO: Mayor and City Council

DATE: February 21, 2023

APPLICANT: Nick Hobbs, BGE Engineering

CASE NUMBER: P2023-003; Replat for Lots 4 & 5, Block A, Rockwall Park 30 Addition
SUMMARY

Consider a request by Nick Hobbs of BGE Engineering on behalf of USEF Rockwall Owner, LLC for the approval of a Final Plat
for Lots 4 & 5, Block A, Rockwall Park 30 Addition being a 22.275-acre tract of land identified as Lots 1, 2, Block A, Rockwall
Park 30 Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Light Industrial (L) District, situated within the IH-30 Overlay
(IH-30 OV) District, generally located on the southside of the IH-30 Frontage Road east of the intersection of Corporate Crossing
and IH-30, and take any action necessary.

PLAT INFORMATION

M The applicant is requesting the approval of a Replat for a 22.275-acre parcel of land (i.e. Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Rockwall Park
30 Addition) for the purpose of establishing the easements and fire lanes necessary for the development of two (2)
Warehouse/Distribution Facilities on two (2) parcels of land (i.e. Lots 4 & 5, Block A, Rockwall Park 30 Addition).

M The subject property was annexed by the City Council on July 21, 1997 by Ordinance No. 97-14. On July 5, 2005 the City
Council approved a zoning change [Case No. Z2005-021] for the subject property, rezoning it from an Agricultural (AG)
District to a Light Industrial (LI) District. On November 9, 2021, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a site plan
[Case No. SP2021-027] to allow the construction of two (2) ~157,720 SF Warehouse/Distribution Facilities. Following this
approval, the City Council approved a preliminary plat [Case No. P2021-049] for Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Seefried Addition on
November 19, 2021. On February 7, 2022, the City Council approved a conveyance plat [Case No. P2022-001] that
establish the subject property as Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Rockwall Park 30 Addition. Since the time of annexation, the subject
property has remained vacant.

M The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this Replat -- conforming to the
requirements for plats as stipulated by the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is recommended
for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements.

M Conditional approval of this Replat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the
Conditions of Approval section below.

M With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial
compliance with the requirements of the Subdivision Ordinance in the Municipal Code of Ordinances.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

If the City Council chooses to approve the Replat for Lots 4 & 5, Block A, Rockwall Park 30 Addition, staff would propose the
following conditions of approval:

(1) Alltechnical comments from City Staff (i.e. Engineering, Planning and Fire Department) shall be addressed prior to submittal
of civil engineering plans;

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL
16



(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Replat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified
Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted
engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state
and federal government.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

On February 7, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval the Replat by a vote of
6-0, with Commissioner Womble absent.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL
17



~ STAFF USE ONLY

DEVEL"PMENT APPLICATION | purwe & zonme case no. (2002 003

C[ty of Rounwall NG HE APPLICATION IS NOT CONSIDERED ACCEPTED 8Y THE
. . CITY UNTIL THE PLANNING DIRECTOR AND CITY ENGINEER HAVE
wita Planning and Zoning Department SIGNED BELOW

385 S. Goliad Street DIRECTOR OF PLANNING:
Rockwall, Texas 75087 CITY ENGINEER:

PLEASE CHECK THE APPROFRIATE BOX BELOW TO INDICATE THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT REQUEST [SELECT ONLY ONE BOX]:

PLATTING APPLICATION FEES: ZONING APPLICATION FEES:

O MASTER PLAT ($100.00 +$15.00 ACRE) 1 [ ZONING CHANGE ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) !

[J PRELIMINARY PLAT ($200.00 +$15.00 ACRE) ! [ SPECIFIC USE PERMIT ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) 182

™ FINAL PLAT ($300.00 +$20.00 ACRE) [ PD DEVELOPMENT PLANS ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) !

[ REPLAT ($300.00 + $20.00 ACRE) ! OTHER APPLICATION FEES:

[0 AMENDING OR MINOR PLAT ($150.00) O TREE REMOVAL ($75.00)

O PLAT REINSTATEMENT REQUEST ($100.00) O VARIANCE REQUEST/SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS ($100.00) 2

SITE PLAN APPLICATION FEES: f?nf%sémwmme THE FEE, PLEASE USE THE EXACT ACREAGE WHEN MULTIPLYING BY THE

3 SITE PLAN ($250.00 + $20.00 ACRE) ! PER ACRE AMOUNT. FOR REQUESTS ON LESS THAN ONE ACRE, ROUND UP TO ONE (1) ACRE.

0J AMENDED SITE PLAN/ELEVATIONS/LANDSCAPING PLAN (§100.00) INVOLVES CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT OR NOT N COMPLIANCE 10 AN APRROVED BUILONG
PERMIT.

PROPERTY INFORMATION [pLEASE PRINT]
ADDRESS 1220 DATA DRIVE & 1280 DATA DRIVE

SUBDIVISION  ROCKWALL PARK 30 LOT 1&2 BLOCK A
GENERALLOCATION  SE CORNER OF IH 30 & DATA DRIVE

ZONING, SITE PLAN AND PLATTING INFORMATION [PLEASE PRINT]

CURRENT ZONING  LIGHT INDUSTRIAL CURRENTUSE VACANT
PROPOSED ZONING  LIGHT INDUSTRIAL PROPOSEDUSE INDUSTRIAL
ACREAGE 22275 LOTS [CURRENT] 2 LOTS [PROPOSED] 2

Ef SITE PLANS AND PLATS: BY CHECKING THIS BOX YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT DUE TO THE PASSAGE OF HB3167 THE CITY NO LONGER HAS FLEXIBILITY WITH
REGARD TO ITS APPROVAL PROCESS, AND FAILURE TO ADDRESS ANY OF STAFF'S COMMENTS BY THE DATE PROVIDED ON THE DEVELOPMENT CALENDAR WILL
RESULT IN THE DENIAL OF YOUR CASE.

OWNER/APPLICANT/AGENT INFORMATION [PLEASE PRINTICHECK THE PRIMARY CONTACT/ORIGINAL SIGNATURES ARE REQUIRED]

LI OWNER  USEF ROCKWALL OWNER, LLC E{APPLICANT BGE, INC
CONTACT PERSCON CONTACT PERSON NICK HOBBS
ADDRESS ADDRESS 2695 DALLAS PKWY, SUITE 101
CITY, STATE & ZIP CITY, STATE& ZIP FRISCO, TX 75034
PHONE PHONE 469-644-1664
E-MAIL E-MAL NHOBBS@BGEINC.COM

NOTARY VERIFICATION [requirep]
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED [OWNER] THE UNDERSIGNED, WHO
STATED THE INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION TO BE TRUE AND CERTIFIED THE FOLLOWING:

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM THE OWNER FOR THE PURPOSE OF THIS APPLICATION; ALL INFORMATION SUBMITTED HEREIN IS TRUE AND CORRECT: AND THE APPLICATION FEE OF

) , TO COVER THE COST OF THIS APPLICATION, HAS BEEN PAID TQ THE CITY OF ROCKWALL ON THIS THE DAY OF
, 20 BY SIGNING THIS APPLICATION, | AGREE THAT THE CITY OF ROCKWALL (LE. “CITY") IS AUTHORIZED AND PERMITTED TO PROVIDE
INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THiS APPLICATION TO THE PUBLIC. THE CITY IS ALSO AUTHORIZED AND PERMITTED TO REPRODUCE ANY COPYRIGHTED INFORMATION
SUBMITTED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THIS APPLICATION, IF SUCH REPRODUCTION IS ASSOCIATED OR IN RESPONSE TO A REQUEST FOR PUBLIC INFORMATION.”

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS THE DAY OF , 20

OWNER'S SIGNATURE see attached

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION = CiTY OF ROCKIVALL » 385 SOUTH GOLL, EET » ROCKWALL, TX 75087 » [P] (972) 771-7745



[Signature Page to Development Applicationf

USEF ROCKWALL OWNER, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By: USEF Whisper Pooling 4, LP,
a Delaware limited partnership,
its sole member

By:  USEF Whisper Pooling 4 Investor, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its general partner

By: US Eagle Real Estate Multi-Sector Operating Partnership, LP,
a Delaware limited partnership,
its sole member

By: US Eagle OP GP, LLC,
' limited liability campany,

1ts gen
By; m
Name: Bruce C. Petersen

Title: Executive Managing Direcior

STATE OF TEXAS )
) ss.
COUNTY OF BEXAR )

This instrument was acknowledged before me this |4 day of Taywua r:a , 2023, by

Reuce . 2ewersen ﬁﬁ;ﬁ D, of US Eagle OP GP, LLC, a Delaware linitted liability
company, general partner of US"Eagle Real Estate Multi-Sector Operating Partnership, LP, a
Delaware limited partnership, sole member of USEF Whisper Pooling 4 Investor, LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company, general partner of USEF Whisper Pooling 4, LP, a Delaware
limited partnership, sole member of USEF Rockwall Owner, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company, on behalf of said entities.

[SEAL] QB
M oy —

Not&QtPublic in and for the State of Texas

Notary Public, State of Texas

My Comm. Exp, 11-04-2024

19



0 P2023-003: Final Plat for Lots 1 & 2, Block A, Rockwall Park 30 Addition
1
]
|
|
(]
]
|
(]
]
|
|
|
|
[}
— ]|
2
_— 2
@
C LI Z>
o]
G
Z
g
5
2
I CAPITAL-BLVD
e i
!
[} WESTMINSTER-DR—]
|
(]
[}
|
]
L
Case Location Map =

C ity of Roc kwal I The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development and

Planning & Zoning Department the_refore subject to ch_ange W|t_hout notice. While we endeavor to p_rowde
385 S. Goliad Street timely and accurate information, we make no guarantees. The City of

Rockwall, Texas 75087 Rockwall makes no warranty, express or implied, including warranties of
(P): (972) 771-7745 merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. Use of the information

(W): www.rockwall.com is the sole responsibility of the user. 20




G:\TXN\Projects\Seefried_Industrial_Props\9028-00-Seefried Rockwal\SV\04 CAD\9028-00_ FPLT.dwg 2022-12-28-09:43 jlondon

—
—
—

-

o \ \ |:| H H BLOCK C H
\ 1 I 2 3 4 Il 5
22 \ \ . I Il I
- Il
= AN I 1 I
GIRDLEY VENTURES — ROCKWALL, LLC | _Z7\ — It |l|_ | Ul Il
-~z N : I{!
(INST. NO. 20190000016748) | = . N - il il 1[I
0.P.R.R.C.T. ///ﬁ/ \ % = l_ - N — _V—J-E L— - - —- —1/2 INCH IRON
—z : 7 CARRINGTON DRI o
o / \ - \ o _ _ — " RODFOUND
\ _Z z- BLOCK A U o (6°(cl"a°:gf:pz;':°z§s) ) I BENT
5/8~INCH IRON < /7 N |~ — - — — = - = - =
ROD FOUND W/ CAP CITY OF FATE (/ i ' / i 1/2—INCH IRON: |‘| _1/2=INCH IRON/II 1/2=INCH IRON~" |||
STAMPED "RPLS 5693 [ —— ) - 21 47 i — 1| 1/2=INcH_IRoN~" 1l ROD  FOUND | ROD FOUND— |~ ROD FOUND |
- " APPROXIMATE CITY LIMIT LINE CITY OF ROCKWAL " /// 7 - [~ ROD FOUND™Tl|35" BUILDING LINE ||ﬂ|_ ik LEANING ],
= 7 Il Il CARRINGTON FARMS ADDITION
o ik
g 7 /7/*\10, RAINAGE CARRINGTON FARMS ADDITION I PLASE ONE
\ ADAM MITCHELL - /7 /) EASEMENT (TYP.) PHASE TWO ! (CAB. D, PG. 141)
VOL. 5283, PG. 290 74 p . ) .
N: 7024732.87 ( D.R.R.C.T. ) 5 /5/8-INCH IRON % I (voL. D Pe. 203) (CAB. D, PG. 203) it P.R.R.C.T.
\ N J023732.87 , 1/2—IRON ROD ROD FOUND /% 20 / OPRRCT. o R R OT 17 Il 16 " s " i ANRE
: : W/ "R.S.C.l. 5034” CAP R.R.C.T.
NI, s ozazast £ 58953 AN N I ! o e
: - - S.C.l. EASEMENT (TYP.
26.42 | 25 LANDSOAPE SETBROR . — - L Ty - 3/4—INCH IRON \ /2 INCH. IRON 1/2-INCH IRON~ (/| N D | I O.P.RR.C.T. cre N\
b L — % a a 1l 1! ROD FOUND - \
¢ — - s 0200°11" E 32375 . —gi . ] ROD FOUND LEANING ROD W/ "RPLS 5693" , " K - il 1/2—INCH IRON \
6 ~ 50 BUILDING SETBACK 12 ’—\ a %;{)%_:-"\é)CUHNSRON -// CAP FOUND I S 01°01'48 E 1377.34 - C|TY OF FATE ROD_FOUND _\
3 - - = - _—— e - — 379.47 =Civ OF ROCKWALL
P 0 B \Q\ 57{ N DR?lBhﬁl(A?'ﬁISEASExI%NT ‘ _ -— e, e— — — W - |—-l i APPI_?OXIMATE_ Ty LIMIT LINE . ‘ 879.47° 25’ LANDSCAPE SETBACK = 1/2-INGH IRON
- = W"; 9{3 o g [cas] i | . 50" BUILDING SETBACK 8{15]@ _ . . . . . _L EI_‘I'ﬁ - — | 1/,Z_F\’lz(D:I_|FC|)I_\EJ(;\I'\ID
Q\\\\%%;,ﬁ;‘ _z Fﬁ_——'“” svETW ST 318 e @ E M T N 3 lé;:—;—_—L—; B I 38357_532317-—_—_—_—_—_—3—[:—:::::ES”_‘Z_?5_E_3§5_9‘Z::: - — 1+ ————L‘r’c%__s\% s | ROD FOUND (C.M)
- Y B — — = — = e T T — TS OMZOF E 18830 — — —|— ot — - —— T T . ————— = 2\ Ny 7022766.52
Wy 3hEw e —_— sz e e L ————— e T - | —————— === == =N oTiZos W 72880 — — — — F A, |\ E:l 2610524.17
A 2 \Q \ \ %% % % IEB 7V“A}°~z;,_ __________ ':F ————————— cﬁ)‘\_ loq,o N 01°12'05" W 1594.03' VARIABLE-WIDTH FIRE LANE, %‘ I | h :
B 210 Jax ~13s CALLED 0.837 ACRES _[1___ , 20’ WATER EASEMENT PUBLIC ACCESS, AND UTILITY EASEMENT -

S AW s B LOT 1, BLOCK A TRACT 2 oSS Gy ™S P af@'. lgz 25
% P BN TS i 1, (INST. NO. 20220000013556) USE" ROCKWALL OWNER, LLC B (e s pun LOT 2, BLOCK A F B s 28
20 T\ e N P - . (INST. NO. 20220000013081) | ! CALLED 11.126 ACRES | 5 225
B A O \W e\ Fe gl | [T WATER EAsEMENT O.P.R.R.C.T. 0.P.RRCT. el USEF ROCKWALL OWNER, LLC (INST. NO. 20220000013556) ll Iel Iz | 353

= P e U R [T O™ 4 100 ackes (527,126 sa. FT) o (NS No, 2022000001060 O.PRRCT. i 1. 528
9\ .\9‘ % ’ . . 1L « O.P.R.R.C.T. < _L”'l‘m g © - 989~
FALY > |d—t<——VARIABLE-WIDTH FIRE LANE, ws |= 2 | N ¢ HYmo
26 - o \\ \\m 3 135.24'& | |w  PUBLIC ACCESS, AND UTILITY EASEMENT -,,IL(LO) I DEED LINE v 10.174 ACRES (443,179 SQ. FT.) ylll;l_:; = | = JE o
= ﬁ\ 5 \\\ \» % g B|g  (BY THIS PLAT) S S | {rvin® 120 B |8 g Im g =0 (\J%
9\ \C 7;38 ;ﬁ' ; 9\ 9 /¢ ";Zgb < < S
2 W \‘”'\%_ 72 5l \i%l Sl CALLED 11.108 ACRES 10° UTILITY EASEMENT 1 1o I ZONE X pert )\u ™ CALLED 0.275 ACRES %ll oz 18 L 582
B 6 ©, \%\\ % ol gpel 2l USEF ROCKWALL OWNER, LLC (INST. NO. 20220000013556) '||°0 I VARIABLE_WIDTH FIRE. LANE RO AbS STRUCTURED REA TRACT 1 it Ill ol |2 23
T 3\ e 7 el |8 (INST. NO. 20220000013079) OPRRCT. z - ' ~ USEF ROCKWALL OWNER, LLC ! S Tup
- \\a\ % - B8 Ll O.PRRCT. VARIABLE-WIDTH FIRE LANE, o T (o e Gy, 0 TUTY FASSMENT - ROCKWALL LAND, LG (1NsT. No. 20220000013081) M\ 11 | 22 B2
o a w3 PUBLIC ACCESS, AND UTILITY EASEMENT ~T=* I\m (INST. NO. 20210000001622) O.P.R.R.C.T. Lz“ || z3 0 ~
7 2 Vg, \ 8\ gl 20" WATER EAS (BY THIS PLAT) |J l| N 20" WATER EASEMENT 0.P.R.R.C.T. 85 &) | &= 2
3 ol ~ ) L . . . o
: P \\\\\ o ;;ll\i " (BY THIS PLAT) ATER EATMENT o ¢ o | @ | | Grmenml i _somee s oo AT L 55 8 =2
© sor1205"€ 72850 Y __ __ _ __ __ __ | —— —— — W 99—~ Y ___ Y ___ —— - T - T T N ——— '—IIOEZ " o
17«4/ A ‘ | Z: N e Ea T T W aam T N Or1205" W 547.00° WATER EaseMENT~ S\ 2 _E—A———==== —— - 7% N OT1705" W 7TIIY — — — e — — — mlpulpy> NSRRI B = =8
C‘,(\l\ L7/ _L70 — (BY THIS PLA L63-— ———————— T rBY_Tﬂl-S—PLAT) r\:\ Q— — — —’__'—_—— 06_:_— ——L;_S-f1_PZ,_L14 N 01°12'05" W 453.86' \ ' | {O 8 2 o
(3) ) L—i—l—l_'73==—\ . |_6 o/\ 336 _ oNg 25’ BUILDING SETBACK _ I11529 o IO — N 01'12'05" W 388. 1/2—INCH IRON ROD \ o MEES NN
N b 0 el e ;2 - 3%%—-: ————————— i~y —_ W/ ILLEGIBLE CAP. FOUND. _ _;\I_J,\ & Q W O
P et U B e R Y B e et TN s g L
o/ = T N orTgos Wz ) v _ N OTisSsTw veai? ———C'Ri - == TN 015’53 W 20699 o |\ D28 Boe
61.73 Gt - —— = = g —10. 0 o
F—— - = ] \_~~1/2-INCH IRON DATA DRIVE W e Ao sese ¥ 5/8-INCH IRON ROD LOT 3, BLOCK A | | Vo G 325
POINT FOR CORNER- \ )\ ROD FOUND (C.M.) HT—OF—WAY) ‘/\_ CAP FOUND (C.M.) —|W/ "BGE” CAP FOUND - (INST. NO. N gzt
RoD FOUND LEANRE SEE DETALL 1 — DEED LINE O P 092000001 3556) SEE DETAL 2 2 120220000013556) | < S
S 405" W, 040 RUSTY WALLIS FAMILY ( PRRCT i} QERRCT 1Tl ] —\~ B
\ PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT —w=pegt-———7 ) S
PARTNERSHIP NUMBER 2
(INST. NO. 20220000013556) o AN
(VOL. 4153, PG. 271) RUSTY WALLIS FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP #2 O.PRR.CT. L3 cIRe
D.R.R.C.T. (VOL. 4014, PG. 173) ™~ 5/8-INCH IRON ROD DAT DR'VE

W/ "BGE” CAP FOUND

| ,CIRF
5/8—INCH IRON ROD
W/ "BGE” CAP FOUND

~—_ - - — - - 7 D.R.R.C.T.
\ 1/2—INCH IRON 1/2—INCH IRON

ROD FOUND ROD FOUND 1/2—INCH IRON ROD W/ "WIER

AND ASSOCIATES” CAP FOUND

I
I
l
I

o s 100 200 STRUCTURED REA — ROCKWALL LAND, LLC : 1/2—INCH IRON ROD W/ "WIER
e S— (INST. NO. 20210000001622) | AND ASSOCIATES” CAP FOUND
SCALE: 1" = 100" \ 0.P.RR.C.T. | SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
(INST. NO. 20220000017112)
\ CAPITAL BOULEVARD ~— | orrrex
/ GENERAL NOTES: FINAL PLAT
‘ LEGEND 1. Bearing system for this survey is based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate System - NAD 83, North Central Zone 4202, based
\/30 CAB. CABINET on observations made on July 14, 2021 with an applied combined scale factor of 1.000146135. ROC KWALL PARK 30
CIRF 5/8-INCH IRON ROD WITH 2. Coordinates shown are Texas State Plane Coordinate System, North Central Zone, North American Datum of 1983 on grid LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK A
"BGE" CAP FOUND coordinate values, no scale and no projection. Project tied to City of Rockwall Geodetic Control Monument No. 9.
PROJECT LOCATION] oM CONTROLLING MONUMENT 2 LOTS -22.275 ACRES (970,305 SQUARE FEET)
. (C.M.) 3. The floodplain boundaries shown hereon are approximate and are not depicted as a result of an on-the-ground survey. The BEING SITUATED IN
Q NO NUMBER subject tract lies with Zone X as delineated on Flood Insurance Rate Map for Rockwall County, Texas and Incorporated Areas
L ¥ ) ’ ’ -
+— ARR|NG‘|‘O’N PG PAGE Map Number 48397C0045L with Map Revised September 28, 2008. TRACTS 25 & 25-1 OF THE
= DR. : Zome X - Areas determined to be outside the 0.2 | chance floodola ROBERT BOYD IRVINE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 120
= : one X - Areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain
T o P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING
S e _ _ _ CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS
a VOL. VOLUME 4. The square footage value shown hereon is a mathematical value calculated from the boundary data shown hereon. This value NOVEMBER 2022
'9 < ’_/\ 5 in no way represents the precision of closure of this survey or the accuracy of corner monuments found or placed.
n’ = | D.RRCT.  DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL SHEET 1 OF 3
. o % COUNTY, TEXAS 5. It shall be the policy of the City of Rockwall to withhold issuing building permits until all streets, water, sewer and storm drainage
z SPRINGER LN \ O PRR.C.T. PLAT RECORDS. ROCKWALL systems have been accepted by the City. The approval of a plat by the City does not constitute any representation, assurance or DEVE LOPER SU RVEYOR
: 8 COUNTY, TEXAS guarantee that any building within such plat shall be approved, authorized or permit therefore issued, nor shall such approval
HWY 276 OPRRCT OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS constitute any representation, assurance or guarantee by the City of the adequacy and availability for water for personal use and SEEFRIED INDUSTRIAL BGE’ Inc.
l | """ ROCKWALL COUNTY TEXAS’ fire protection within such plat, as required under Ordinance 83-54. PROPERTIES, INC. » = 2595 Dallas Parkway, Suite 101, Frisco, TX 75034
I L X X X J ’ . » N - - L] i
PROPERTY LINE 6. Property owner shall be responsible for maintaining, repairing, and replacing all systems within the drainage and detention 3030 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1650 * Tel: 972 464, 480_0 www.bgeinc.com
Vi C INITYMAP = ————- EASEMENT LINE easements created by this plat. Dallas, TX 75234 TBPELS Regitration lo. 10793953 Copyright 2022
opyrig
(NOT TO SCALE) 7. The location of easements shown hereon that are created by separate instrument are approximate and such easements and Contact: Mark Peace. R.P.L.S

their location are governed by the terms, provisions, and conditions of the separate instrument. Telephone: 972-464-4884 « Email: mpeace@bgeinc.com

Case No. P2022-001


AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8-INCH IRON ROD FOUND W/ CAP STAMPED "RPLS 5693"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND (C.M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD W/ ILLEGIBLE CAP FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWALL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (INST. NO. 20130000497020) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUSTY WALLIS FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP #2 (VOL. 4014, PG. 173) D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURED REA - ROCKWALL LAND, LLC (INST. NO. 20210000001622) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8-INCH IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-IRON ROD W/ "R.S.C.I. 5034" CAP FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON FARMS ADDITION PHASE ONE (CAB. D, PG. 141) P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON FARMS ADDITION PHASE TWO (CAB. D, PG. 203) P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP.) (VOL. D, PG. 203) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (TYP.) (VOL. D, PG. 141) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(60' WIDE PUBLIC ROAD) (CAB. D, PG. 203) P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD W/ "WIER AND ASSOCIATES" CAP FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND LEANING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND BENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD W/ "RPLS 5693" CAP FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADAM MITCHELL (VOL. 5283, PG. 290) D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF FATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ROCKWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ROCKWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF FATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE CITY LIMIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIRDLEY VENTURES - ROCKWALL, LLC (INST. NO. 20190000016748) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK C

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD W/ "WIER AND ASSOCIATES" CAP FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4-INCH IRON ROD FOUND LEANING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD W/ "R.S.C.I. RPLS 5034" CAP FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N: 7022766.52 E: 2610524.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
N: 7024732.87 E: 2610591.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' WATER EASEMENT (VOL. 6388, PG. 214) D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT FOR CORNER 5/8-INCH IRON ROD FOUND LEANING S 48°06' W, 0.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2-INCH IRON ROD W/ "R.S.C.I. RPLS 5034" CAP FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUSTY WALLIS FAMILY PARTNERSHIP NUMBER 2 (VOL. 4153, PG. 271) D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 11.126 ACRES USEF ROCKWALL OWNER, LLC (INST. NO. 20220000013080) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' DRAINAGE EASEMENT (INST. NO. 20220000013083) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4-INCH IRON ROD FOUND (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS EASEMENT (INST. NO. 20220000013082) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT (INST. NO. 20220000017112) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE ABSTRACT LINE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 11.108 ACRES USEF ROCKWALL OWNER, LLC (INST. NO. 20220000013079) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3, BLOCK A (INST. NO. 20220000013556) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (CAB. _, PG. ___) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WATER EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WATER EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE-WIDTH FIRE LANE, PUBLIC ACCESS, AND UTILITY EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE-WIDTH FIRE LANE, PUBLIC ACCESS, AND UTILITY EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (INST. NO. 20220000013556) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(65' PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY) (INST. NO. 20220000013556) P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' LANDSCAPE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE-WIDTH FIRE LANE, PUBLIC ACCESS, AND UTILITY EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE-WIDTH FIRE LANE, PUBLIC ACCESS, AND UTILITY EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WATER EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8-INCH IRON ROD W/ "BGE" CAP FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8-INCH IRON ROD W/ "BGE" CAP FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT (INST. NO. 20220000013556) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8-INCH IRON ROD W/ "BGE" CAP FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' NO-BUILD EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. STODGHILL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGER LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY 276

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCHELLE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARRINGTON DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATA DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION


G:\TXN\Projects\Seefried_Industrial_Props\9028-00-Seefried Rockwal\SV\04 CAD\9028-00_ FPLT.dwg 2022-12-28-09:43 jlondon

LOT 1, BLOCK A

VARIABLE-WIDTH FIRE LANE,
PUBLIC ACCESS, AND UTILITY EASEMENT
(BY THIS PLAT)

_——— -

- Tn N\
L70 L66 2 WATER EASEMENT  ©
\ r (BY THIS PLAT) / N\

N 01°12°05" W 424.97'
G ™" DATA DRIVE

O0.P.R.R.C.T.

- —_—
_ —_—
- —

RUSTY WALLIS FAMILY
PARTNERSHIP NUMBER 2
(VOL. 4153, PG. 271)
D.R.R.C.T.

DETAIL 1

(N.T.S))
W 3 '3 =
oo | 2. gy
0 3 T 0w 52
e olF 1%
1 Zu 189
. . — 1= BLOCK A
LOT 1, rf/ - - L_!
BLOCKA |- N s
l° w N r——1
/| 5 |\|\ | s 01'2182;%5" E
S 011205 £_72850° 7 | 5 18| \_I_E__Z_--__
VARIABLE—WIDTH - S
FIRE LANE, | 1 | | | s 0;510%5%5 E
PUBLIC ACCESS, | A 1 L _ 75089 __
D LILITY, EASEMENT) >/ ' : 01°12°05" W 727.72"
(BY THIS PMIL \} 20" WATER EASEMENT 0111200 W_ 72/.72
N 01'1205" W 547.00 | (BY THIS PLAT)
o S
{_ | \ |2 @ 7 7T Nori2os W 38800
p )
o TOTDING SETBACK Bl — 5|\ l ® —/ 5 suibme sereack
25’ BUILDING SETBACK 9 | pu "L\_I 2 :‘ |
WATER EASEMENT-/I// |1 |
(BYTHISPLﬂ)_l__|_L[_ ____%& ___________
_____ | /& - 5 \ | 291.67
4&'17'_ d/_ ZL‘SZ 26.8 A‘_ -

N 01°15'53" W 788.12

DATA DRIVE

- —

10’ UTILITY EASEMENT

(CAB. _, PG. ___)
0.P.R.R.C.T.

- — — ——— o ine ]
RUSTY WALLIS FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP #2
(VOL. 4014, PG. 173)

D.R.R.C.T.

DETAIL 2

(N.T.S.)

LINE TABLE LINE TABLE CURVE TABLE
NUMBER BEARING DISTANCE | | NUMBER BEARING DISTANCE CHORD CHORD | ARC
NUMBER |  DELTA | RADIUS BEARING DISTANCE | LENGTH
L1 |s 8o2319” W| 94.92° L44 | N 8847°55" E| 47.48"
C1 26°'03'15” | 339.50° | N 11°45'44” E | 153.05" | 154.38'
L2 | N 8949'29” W| 119.95 L45 | S 01°12°05" E|  20.00’
c2 | 352702 | 25.00°|S 7328'34” E| 15.22'| 15.47
L3 | N 014118” W| 99.16 L46 | S 88°47'55" W | 47.48"
c3 | 9000°00” | 25.00° | N 4347'55” E| 35.36| 39.27’
L4 | N 89°43'35" E | 120.66' L47 | N 8847°55" E| 48.48’
c4 | 90°00°00” | 60.00° | N 4347'55" E| 84.85 | 94.25'
L5 | N 35°46'50" E| 47.93 L48 |S 01°12°05” E|  20.00°
c5 | 90700°00” | 60.00° | S 46'12°05” E| 84.85 | 94.25
L6 | N 88°47'55" E 4.00° L49 |S 88°'47'55" W| 48.48'
C6 | 90°00°00” | 60.00° | S 4347°55" W | 84.85 | 94.25
L7  |N 01712705” w| 97.50° L50 | N 8847'55" E| 46.31"
c7 | 17701°13” | 100.00° | s 80°17°18” W | 29.60' | 29.71’
L8 | N 8847'55" E | 248.50° L51 |s 01712°05” E|  20.00°
c8 | 7258'47” | 30.00° | N 3517°18” E| 35.68' | 38.21
L9 |s 71146'41” W| 55.65 L52 | s 88°47'55" W | 46.31"
co | 9000'00” | 25.00° | N 46°12'05" W | 35.36'| 39.27’
L10 | N 71°46'41” E| 57.89’ L53 | N 8847°55” E| 46.31"
c1o0 | 3530°50” | 25.00°|s 71°02°30” W| 15.25'| 15.50°
L1 |s 88'47'55” W 3.43 L54 |s 01°12°05” E| 20.00’
C11 | 352314” | 25.00'|s 7330°28” £ | 15.20° | 15.44’
L12 | N 8847'55” E 3.53 L55 |s 88°47'55” W | 46.31"
c12 | 90°00°00” | 25.00°' | N 4347'55” £ | 35.36" | 39.27
L13 |s 8847'55” W 4.00° L56 |S 01°12°05” E| 98.86’
C13 | 90°00°00” | 25.00° |N 46:12°05” W | 35.36" | 39.27’
L14 | S 88'47'55” W 3.25' L57 | S 4347'55" W| 2479’
c14 | 3527702” | 25.00'|s 71°0424” W| 15.22°| 15.47
L15 | N 01°12°05" W |  20.00’ L58 |s 01°12°05" E| 41.59’
c15 | 90°00°00” | 30.00° | S 4347°55" W | 42.43 | 47.12’
L16 | N 8847'55" E 3.25' L59 | N 88°43'48” E| 2452
c16 | 90°00°00” | 30.00' | N 46'12°05" W | 42.43 | 47.12’
L17 | N 4612705 W 5.89’ L60 |S 01°15'53” E| 20.00’
c17 | 90°00°00” | 30.00° | N 4347'55" E | 42.43 | 47.12"
L18 | s sga342” W| 18.82° L61 | s ssaz'48” W| 2452
c18 | 90°00°00” | 30.00° | S 46'12°05” E | 42.43 | 47.12’
L19 | N 8843'50" E| 27.11 L62 | N 8843'50” E| 27.81°
c19 | 90:00°00” | 30.00' | S 43°47°55" W | 42.43 | 47.12’
L20 | s 46'12°05" E| 22.47 L63 |s 01°15'53” E| 20.00’
c20 | 90°00°00” | 30.00° [N 46°12°05" W | 42.43 | 47.12°
L21 | s 0112°05” E| 3855 L64 | 88°38°39” W| 27.81
c21 | 90°00°00” | 30.00' | N 4347'55" E | 42.43 | 47.12
L22 | N 884755” E| 26.09° L65 | N 8847°55” E| 24.38"
c22 | 90°00°00” | 30.00° | S 46'12°05” E | 42.43 | 47.12°
123 |s 01112°05" E|  20.00’ L66 | S 01°12'05" E|  20.00’
c23 |1e614'16” | 24.03' | N 09'56'18" W | 47.71"| 69.72’
L24 |s 88°47'55” W| 26.09" L67 |S 88°47'55” W | 24.38"
c24 | 41°02°21” | 6683’ | S 86'17°22” E| 46.85° | 47.87
125 | N 8847'55" E| 1857 L68 | N 4347°55" E| 52.74’
c25 | 46'46'38" | 66.83' | S 2047°01” E| 53.06'| 5456’
L26 |N 01°12°05" W| 15.31’ L69 |S 4347'55" W| 13.16'
c26 | 64'55'04” | 26.10'| S 385032 W| 28.01°| 29.57
L27 | N 884755” E| 27.45° L70 |s 01°12°05" E| 36.49’
c27 | 810117 | 27.29° [N 52709'14” w| 38.31°| 42.46’
L28 |s 01112°05” E| 1531 L71 | N 5847'55” E| 47.34
L29 | N 01°12°05” W| 15.00° L72 | N 5847°55” E| 47.34
L30 | N 8847'55” E| 20.00° L73 | N 01°12°05" W | 107.54’
L31 |s 01712°05” E| 15.00° L74 | N 4347'55” E| 38.84’
L32 | N 8847'55" E| 4879’ L75 | N 31°38°07” E| 46.40’
L33 | N 4347'55" E 8.22' L76 | N 01°38°07” E| 22.51"
L34 | N 4612°05" W | 22.85’ L77 |s o1'38'07” W| 37.76’
L35 | s 88°47'55” W | 23.67 L78 | S 31°38'07” W| 5458
L36 |S 01'12°05” E| 15.08’ L79 |s 2118'25” W 8.11’
L37 | s 88'47'55" W | 37.00° L8O | S 86'24°08” W| 41.74
L38 | N 01°12°05" W| 15.08’ L81 | N 89°30°37” W | 25.36’
L39 | N 01°12°05” W| 26.00’ L82 | N 4347°55" E| 47.69’
L40 | N 88°47'55” E| 20.00° L83 | N 86'05'24” E| 3852’
L41 |s 01°12°05” E| 26.00° L84 |s 1849°30" E| 30.66’ FINAL PLAT
L42 | N 884755 E| 2418’ L85 |s 89°30'37” E| 69.83 ROCKWALL PARK 30
L43 | S 46'12°05" E | 39.42° L86 | S 01°12°05” E| 20.46’
LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK A
2 LOTS -22.275 ACRES (970,305 SQUARE FEET)
BEING SITUATED IN
TRACTS 25 & 25-1 OF THE
ROBERT BOYD IRVINE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 120
CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS
NOVEMBER 2022
SHEET 2 OF 3
SEEFRIED INDUSTRIAL BGE, Inc.

PROPERTIES, INC.

3030 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1650
Dallas, TX 75234

2595 Dallas Parkway, Suite 101, Frisco, TX 75034
Tel: 972-464-4800 « www.bgeinc.com

TBPELS Registration No. 10193953
Copyright 2022

:! ! =
Contact: Mark Peace, R.P.L.S.

Telephone: 972-464-4884 < Email: mpeace@bgeinc.com

Case No. P2022-001


AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°12'05" E  728.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L71

AutoCAD SHX Text
L70

AutoCAD SHX Text
L72

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
L69

AutoCAD SHX Text
L68

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE-WIDTH FIRE LANE, PUBLIC ACCESS, AND UTILITY EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (CAB. _, PG. ___) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE-WIDTH FIRE LANE, PUBLIC ACCESS, AND UTILITY EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°12'05" E  728.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTILITY EASEMENT (CAB. _, PG. ___) O.P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUSTY WALLIS FAMILY PARTNERSHIP NUMBER 2 (VOL. 4153, PG. 271) D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUSTY WALLIS FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP #2 (VOL. 4014, PG. 173) D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WATER EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' NO-BUILD EASEMENT (BY THIS PLAT)


G:\TXN\Projects\Seefried_Industrial_Props\9028-00-Seefried Rockwal\SV\04 CAD\9028-00_ FPLT.dwg 2022-12-28-09:43 jlondon

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF ROCKWALL §

WHEREAS, USEF Rockwall Owner, LLC is the owner of a 22.275-acre (970,305-square-foot) tract of land
situated in the Robert Boyd Irvine Survey, Abstract No. 120, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas; said tract
being all of Lots 1 and 2, Block A, Rockwall Park 30, an addition to the City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas
according to the plat recorded in Instrument No. 20220000013556 of the Official Records of Rockwall County,
Texas; said tract being all of that called 11.126-acre tract of land described in Special Warranty Deed to USEF
Rockwall Owner, LLC as recorded in 20220000013080 of said Official Public Records, part of that called
11.108-acre tract of land described in Special Warranty Deed to USEF Rockwall Owner, LLC as recorded in
20220000013079 of said Official Public Records, and all of that called 0.275-acre tract of land and that called
0.837-acre tract of land described as Tract 1 and Tract 2 respectively in Special Warranty Deed to USEF
Rockwall Owner, LLC as recorded in 20220000013081 of said Official Public Records; said 22.275-acre tract
being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows:

BEGINNING, at a 1/2-inch iron rod found for corner in the southeast right-of-way line of Interstate Highway 30 (a
variable-width public right-of-way); said point being the northeast corner of said Lot 1 and the northwest corner of
that certain tract of land described in General Warranty Deed to Adam Mitchell as recorded in Volume 5283,
Page 290 of said Deed Records;

THENCE, South 02 degrees 42 minutes 43 seconds East, departing the said southeast right-of-way line of
Interstate Highway 30 and with the east line of said Lot 1 and the west line of said Mitchell tract, at a distance of
573.12 feet passing a 1/2-inch iron rod with "R.S.C.I. 5034" cap found and continuing for a total distance of
589.53 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod found for corner in the north line of Carrington Farms Addition Phase Two, an
addition to the City of Fate according to the plat recorded in Cabinet D, Page 203 of the Plat Records of Rockwall
County, Texas; said point being the northernmost southeast corner of said Lot 1 and the southwest corner of said
Adam Mitchell tract;

THENCE, South 89 degrees 23 minutes 19 seconds West, with the northernmost south line of said Lot 1 and the
said north line of Carrington Farms Phase Two, a distance of 94.92 feet to a leaning 3/4-inch iron rod found for
corner; said point being an interior corner of said Lot 1 and the northwest corner of said Carrington Farms Phase
Two;

THENCE, South 01 degrees 01 minutes 48 seconds East, with the westernmost east line of said Lot 1, the east
line of said Lot 2, and the west line of said Carrington Farms Phase Two, at a distance of 497.87 feet passing the
southeast corner of said Lot 1 and the northeast corner of said Lot 2, continuing for a total distance of 1,377.34
feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with "BGE" cap found for corner; said point being the southeast corner of said Lot 2;

THENCE, North 89 degrees 31 minutes 26 seconds West, departing the said west line of Carrington Farms
Phase Two and with the south line of said Lot 2 and a north line of that certain tract of land described in Special
Warranty Deed to Rockwall Economic Development Corporation as recorded in Instrument No. 20130000497020
of said Official Public Records, at a distance of 25.22 feet passing a 1/2-inch iron rod found and continuing for a
total distance of 509.47 feet to a 3/4-inch iron rod found for corner;

THENCE, North 89 degrees 49 minutes 29 seconds West, continuing with the said south line of Lot 2 and the
said north line of Rockwall Economic Development Corporation tract, a distance of 119.95 feet to a 5/8-inch iron
rod with "BGE" cap found for corner in the east right-of-way line of Data Drive (a 65-foot public right-of-way
according to the plat recorded in Instrument No. 20140000003305 of said Official Public Records); said point
being the southwest corner of said Lot 2;

THENCE, North 01 degrees 41 minutes 18 seconds West, with the said east right-of-way line of Data Drive and
the westernmost west line of said Lot 2, a distance of 99.16 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with "BGE" cap found for
corner; said point being the southernmost northwest corner of said Lot 2 and the southwest corner of Lot 3, Block
A of said Rockwall Park 30 Addition;

THENCE, North 89 degrees 43 minutes 35 seconds East, departing the said east right-of-way line of Data Drive
and with a north line of said Lot 2 and the south line of said Lot 3, a distance of 120.66 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod
with illegible cap found for corner; said point being and interior corner of said Lot 2 and the southeast corner of
said Lot 3;

THENCE, North 01 degrees 15 minutes 53 seconds West, with the west line of said Lot 2 and the east line of
said Lot 3, a distance of 296.99 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with "BGE" cap found for corner in the east right-of-way
line of Data Drive; said point being the north corner of said Lot 3 and the beginning of a non-tangent curve to the
left;

THENCE, with the said north right-of-way line of Data Drive, the said west line of Lot 2, and the west line of said
Lot 1, the following three (3) calls:

In a northerly direction, with said non-tangent curve to the left, having a central angle of 26 degrees 03
minutes 15 seconds, a radius of 339.50 feet, a chord bearing and distance of North 11 degrees 45 minutes
44 seconds East, 153.05 feet, and an arc length of 154.38 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with "BGE" cap found
for corner at the end of said curve;

North 01 degrees 15 minutes 53 seconds West, at a distance of 318.32 feet passing a 5/8-inch iron rod
with "BGE" cap found at the northwest corner of said Lot 2 and the southwest corner of said Lot 1 and
continuing for a total distance of 788.12 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with "BGE" cap found for an angle point;

North 01 degrees 12 minutes 05 seconds West, a distance of 425.54 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with "BGE"
cap found for corner at the southwest end of a corner clip at the intersection of the said north right-of-way
line of Data Drive and the said south right-of-way line of Interstate Highway 30; said point being the
westernmost northwest corner of said Lot 1;

THENCE, North 35 degrees 46 minutes 50 seconds East, with said corner clip, a distance of 47.93 feet to a
5/8-inch iron rod with "BGE" cap found for corner in the said south right-of-way line of Interstate Highway 30; said
point being the northeast end of said corner clip and the northernmost northwest corner of said Lot 1;

THENCE, North 72 degrees 45 minutes 46 seconds East, with the said south right-of-way line of Interstate
Highway 30 and the north line of said Lot 1, a distance of 552.39 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and
containing 22.275 acres or 970,305 square feet of land, more or less.

OWNER'S DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF ROCKWALL §

| (we) the undersigned owner(s) of the land shown on this plat, and designated herein as the ROCKWALL PARK
30, LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK A subdivision to the City of Rockwall, Texas, and whose name is subscribed hereto,
hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever all streets, alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements
(except for easements created by separate instrument, which shall be governed by the terms aof such separate
instrument(s)) and public places thereon shown ,and hereby dedicate as public right-of-way the portions of the
land so designated thereon, on the purpose and consideration therein expressed. | (we) further certify that all
other parties who have a mortgage or lien interest in the ROCKWALL PARK 30, LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK A
subdivision have been notified and signed this plat. | (we) understand and do hereby reserve the easement areas
created by this plat for the purposes stated and for the mutual use and accommodation of all utilities desiring to
use or using same. | (we) also understand the following;

1. No buildings shall be constructed or placed upon, over, or across the utility easements created hereby.

2. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, fences,
trees, shrubs, or other growths or improvements which in any way endanger or interfere with
construction, maintenance or efficiency of their respective system on any of these easement areas
created hereby; and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress or egress to, from and
upon the said easement areas created hereby for purpose of construction, reconstruction, inspecting,
patrolling, maintaining, and either adding to or removing all or part of their respective system without the
necessity of, at any time, procuring the permission of anyone. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
owner(s) of the land dedicated by this plat reserved the right to use and enjoy the surface of all easement
areas for all purposed that do not interfere with the use of said easements, including but not limited to the
right to grant additional easements within said easement areas, to place utilities within said easement
areas, to place surfacing materials over and across said easement areas and to use the same for parking
areas, driveways, walkways, sidewalks, landscaping, and/or lighting.

3. The City of Rockwall will not be responsible for any claims of any nature resulting from or occasioned by
the establishment of grade of streets in the subdivision.

4. The developer and subdivision engineer shall bear total responsibility for storm drain improvements
constructed within public drainage easement areas, if any, created by this plat.

5. The developer shall be responsible for the necessary facilities to provide drainage patterns and drainage
controls such that properties within the drainage area are not adversely affected by storm drainage from
the development.

6. No house dwelling unit, or other structure shall be constructed on any lot in this addition by the owner or
any other person until the developer and/or owner has complied with all requirements of the Subdivision
Regulations of the City of Rockwall regarding improvements with respect to the entire block on the street
or streets on which property abuts, including the actual installation of streets with the required base and
paving, curb and gutter, water and sewer, drainage structures, storm structures, storm sewers, and
alleys, all according to the specifications of the City of Rockwall; or

Until an escrow deposit, sufficient to pay for the cost of such improvements, as determined by the city's engineer
and/or city administrator, computed on a private commercial rate basis, has been made with the city secretary,
accompanied by an agreement signed by the developer and/or owner, authorizing the city to make such
improvements at prevailing private commercial rates, or have the same made by a contractor and pay for the
same out of the escrow deposit, should the developer and/or owner fail or refuse to install the required
improvements within the time stated in such written agreement, but in no case shall the City be obligated to make
such improvements itself. Such deposit may be used by the owner and/or developer as progress payments as
the work progresses in making such improvements by making certified requisitions to the city secretary,
supported by evidence of work done; or

Until the developer and/or owner files a corporate surety bond with the city secretary in a sum equal to the cost of
such improvements for the designated area, guaranteeing the installation thereof within the time stated in the
bond, which time shall be fixed by the city council of the City of Rockwall.

I (we) further acknowledge that the dedications and/or exaction's made herein are proportional to the impact of
the Subdivision upon the public services required in order that the development will comport with the present and
future growth needs of the City; | (we), my (our) successors and assigns hereby waive any claim, damage, or
cause of action that | (we) may have as a result of the dedication of exactions made herein.

Witness, my hand this the day of , 2022,

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

RECOMMENDED FOR FINAL APPROVAL

Planning and Zoning Commission Date
APPROVED

| hereby certify that the above and foregoing plat of ROCKWALL PARK 30, LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK A, an

addition to the City of Rockwall, Texas, was approved by the City Council of the City of Rockwall on the day of
, 2022,

This approval shall be invalid unless the approved plat for such addition is recorded in the office of the county

clerk, within 180 days from said date of final approval by the city engineer. Said addition shall be subject to all the

requirements of these subdivision regulations.

WITNESS OUR HANDS, this day of , 2022.

Mayor, City of Rockwall City Secretary, City of Rockwall

City Engineer, City of Rockwall

NOW THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT, | Gregory Mark Peace, do hereby certify that | prepared this plat from an actual and accurate survey of the

Preliminary, this document shall not be recorded
for any purpose and shall not be used or viewed
or relied upon as a final survey document.

Gregory Mark Peace, RPLS No. 6608

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF ROCKWALL §

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Gregory Mark Peace, known to me to be
the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the
same for the purpose and consideration therein stated.

Given upon my hand and seal of office this day of , 2022.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

My Commission Expires:

By: USEF Rockwall Owner, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

By: USEF Whisper Pooling 4, LP,
a Delaware limited partnership,
its sole member

By: USEF Whisper Pooling 4 Investor, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its general partner

By: US Eagle Real Estate Multi-Sector Operating Partnership, LP
a Delaware limited partnership,
its sole member

By: US Eagle OP GP, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
its general partner

Name:
Title:

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF BEXAR §

This instrument was acknowledged before me this day of , 2022, by

, of US Eagle OP GP, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company, general partner of US Eagle Real Estate Multi-Sector Operating Partnership, LP, a Delaware limited
partnership, sole member of USEF Whisper Pooling 4 Investor, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company,
general partner of USEF Whisper Pooling 4, LP, a Delaware limited partnership, sole member of USEF Rockwall
Owner, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, on behalf of said entities.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

My Commission Expires:

FINAL PLAT
ROCKWALL PARK 30

LOTS 1 AND 2, BLOCK A
2 LOTS -22.275 ACRES (970,305 SQUARE FEET)
BEING SITUATED IN
TRACTS 25 & 25-1 OF THE
ROBERT BOYD IRVINE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 120
CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS
NOVEMBER 2022
SHEET 3 OF 3

DEVELOPER
SEEFRIED INDUSTRIAL

PROPERTIES, INC. .,! -
»
3030 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1650 -
Contact: Mark Peace, R.P.L.S.

Dallas, TX 75234
Telephone: 972-464-4884 < Email: mpeace@bgeinc.com

SURVEYOR

BGE, Inc.
2595 Dallas Parkway, Suite 101, Frisco, TX 75034
Tel: 972-464-4800 « www.bgeinc.com

TBPELS Registration No. 10193953
Copyright 2022

Case No. P2022-001


AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6608

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREGORY MARK PEACE


\

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager
CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning
DATE: February 21, 2023
SUBJECT: P2023-004; FINAL PLAT FOR LOT 1, BLOCK A, ABBOTT ADDITION
Attachments
Case Memo

Development Application
Location Map
Final Plat

Summary/Background Information

Consider a request by Bryan Connally of CBG Surveying on behalf of Todd and Whitney Abbott
for the approval of a Final Plat for Lot 1, Block A, Abbott Addition being a 1.25-acre tract of land
identified as Tract 52 of the R. Ballard Survey, Abstract No. 29 and Lot 2 of the Renfro Place
South Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 7 (SF-7)
District, addressed as 619 Renfro Street, and take any action necessary.

Action Needed

The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the
proposed Final Plat.

24



CITY OF ROCKWALL
CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT

‘ 385 S. GOLIAD STREET « ROCKWALL, TX 75087
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 « EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

TO: Mayor and City Council

DATE: February 21, 2023

APPLICANT: Bryan Connally; Truman Heights, LLC

CASE NUMBER: P2023-004; Final Plat for Lot 1, Block A, Abbott Addition
SUMMARY

Consider a request by Bryan Connally of CBG Surveying on behalf of Todd and Whitney Abbott for the approval of a Final Plat
for Lot 1, Block A, Abbott Addition being a 1.25-acre tract of land identified as Tract 52 of the R. Ballard Survey, Abstract No.
29 and Lot 2 of the Renfro Place South Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Single-Family 7 (SF-7)
District, addressed as 619 Renfro Street, and take any action necessary.

PLAT INFORMATION

M The applicant is requesting the approval of a Final Plat for a 1.25-acre tract of land (i.e. Tract 52 of the R. Ballard Survey,
Abstract No. 29 and Lot 2 of the Renfro Place South Addition) for the purpose of creating one (1) parcel of land (i.e. Lot 1,
Block A, Abbott Addition). Currently, there is an existing 1,567 SF single-family home, situated on Lot 2 of the Renfro Place
South Addition that was constructed in 2002.

M The subject property was annexed prior to 1934 based on the April 1934 Sanborn Maps. According to the January 3, 1972
zoning map, the subject property was zoned Commercial (C) District. The zoning designation of the subject property
changed from a Commercial (C) District to a Single-Family 7 (SF-7) District sometime between January 3, 1972 and
December 7, 1983 based on the City’s historic zoning maps. The subject property has remained zoned Single-Family 7
(SF-7) District since this change.

M The surveyor has completed the majority of the technical revisions requested by staff, and this plat -- conforming to the
requirements for plats as stipulated by the Chapter 38, Subdivisions, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances -- is
recommended for conditional approval pending the completion of final technical modifications and submittal requirements.

M Conditional approval of this Final Plat by the City Council shall constitute approval subject to the conditions stipulated in the
Conditions of Approval section below.

M With the exception of the items listed in the Conditions of Approval section of this case memo, this plat is in substantial
compliance with the requirements of Chapter 38, Subdivisions, of the Municipal Code of Ordinances.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

If the City Council chooses to approve the Final Plat for Lot 1, Block A, Abbott Addition staff would propose the following
conditions of approval:

(1) All technical comments from the Engineering, Planning and Fire Departments shall be addressed prior to the filing of this
plat; and,

(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Final Plat shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified
Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted
engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state
and federal government.

25



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

On February 7, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to approve the Final Plat with a vote of 6-0, with
Commissioner Womble absent.

26



STAFFU VLY

DEVELUPMENT APPLICATION [ riown  owccaseno, LAX) 3 — oY

C]ty of Rockwall NOTE: THE APPLICATION IS NOT CONSIDERED ACCEPTED BY THE
; . CITY UNTIL THE PLANNING DIRECTOR AND CITY ENGINEER HAVE
1 Planning and Zoning Department SIGNED BELOW,

385 S. Goliad Street DIRECTOR OF PLANNING:
Rockwall, Texas 75087 CITY ENGINEER:

PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX BELOW TQ INDICATE THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT REQUEST [SELECT ONLY ONE BOX]:

PLATTING APPLICATION FEES: ZONING APPLICATION FEES:

[ MASTER PLAT ($100.00 + $15.00 ACRE) ! [ ZONING CHANGE ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) !

O PRELIMINARY PLAT ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE)1 [] SPECIFIC USE PERMIT ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) 142

[ FINAL PLAT ($300.00 + $20.00 ACRE) ! [0 PD DEVELOPMENT PLANS ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) *

84 REPLAT ($300.00 + 520.00 ACRE) ! OTHER APPLICATION FEES:

[J AMENDING OR MINOR PLAT {$150.00) [0 TREE REMOVAL ($75.00)

LI PLAT REINSTATEMENT REQUEST ($100.00) ] VARIANCE REQUEST/SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS ($100.00) 2

SITE PLAN APPLICATION FEES: ??ﬁ)su ERMINING THE FEE, PLEASE USE THE EXACT ACREAGE WHEN MULTIPLYING BY THE

[ SITE PLAN ($250.00 + $20.00 ACRE) ! PER ACRE AMOUNT. FOR REQUESTS ON LESS THAN ONE ACRE, ROUND UP TO ONE (1) ACRE.

[ AMENDED SITE PLANIELEVATIONS/LANDSCAPING PLAN ($100.00) NVOLVES GONSTRUTION WITHOLT OR NOT IN GOUPLIANCE 10 AN APPROVED BLILDNG
PERMIT,

PROPERTY INFORMATION [pLEASE PRINT]
ADDRESS 619 RENFRO STREET

suspivision ABBOTT ADDITION Lor  2A BLock 1
GENERAL LocATION 1.25 ACRES LOCATED IN THE REUBEN BALLARD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 29

ZONING, SITE PLAN AND PLATTING INFORMATION [PLEASE PRINT]

CURRENT ZONING  SF-7 CURRENT USE RESIDENTIAL
PROPOSED ZONING SF-7 prRoPoseD Use RESIDENTIAL
ACREAGE 1.25 LOTS [CURRENT] 2 LOTS [PROPOSED] 1

[ SITE PLANS AND PLATS: BY CHECKING THIS BOX YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT DUE TO THE PASSAGE OF HB3167 THE CITY NQ LONGER HAS FLEXIBILITY WITH
REGARD TO TS APPROVAL PROCESS, AKD FAILURE TO ADDRESS ANY OF STAFF'S COMMENTS BY THE DATE PROVIDED ON THE DEVELOPMENT CALENDAR WILL
RESULT IN THE DENIAL OF YOUR CASE.

OWNER/APPLICANT/AGENT INFORMATION [PLEASE PRINT/CHECK THE PRIMARY CONTACT/ORIGINAL SIGNATURES ARE REQUIRED]

o owner TODD ABBOTT & WHINEY ABBOTT i arpLicant CBG SURVEYING

CONTACTPERSON TODD ABBOTT conTAacT PERsON BRYAN CONNALLY
ADDRess 619 RENFRO STREET apDRess 1413 E. 1-30, STE. 7
cITY, STATE & ZIP ROCKWALL, TX, 75087 cITy, STATE & 2P GARLAND, TX, 75048
PHONE 903-949-5255 PHONE 214-349-9485

NOTARY VERIFICATION [reauireD] v \4(
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED W ITNE P(fb(vaT [OWNER] THE UNDERSIGNED, WHO
STATED THE INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION TO BE TRUE AND CERTIFIED THE FOLLOWING:

‘I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM THE OWNER FOR THE PURPOSE OF TFHIS APPLICATION: ALL INFORMATION SUBMITTED HEREIN IS TRUE AND CORRECT: AND THE APPLICATION FEE OF

$ , TO COVER THE COST OF THIS APPLICATION, HAS BEEN PAID TO THE CITY OF ROCKW, DAY E

S aMAtbim 2%% BY SIGNING THIS APPLICATION, | AGREE THAT THE CITY OF ROCKWALL (1.E{ [CTT Yok TS ADTFHORIZEDAND PERMITTED, IO, ﬁ%
INFORMATION GONTAINED WITHIN THIS APPLICATION TO THE PUBLIC. THE CITY IS ALSC AUTHORIZED AND PERM!TTE% TQREPRODUCE ANY COPYRIGHTED INFOR

SUBMITTED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THIS APPLICATION, jp&\ﬂ&&{;ﬂﬂoaucm:\f IS ASSOCIATED OR IN RESPONSE TO A REQUI Péb&gyﬁumwﬁomﬂmﬁ s of Texas

P —~ | f""'\-"ri'\'rir'r'?‘\ I VY2075 i
GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS THE =}~ DAY oFrJANUL x Y 2 2 :
1
1
1

e
"VLW MY COMMISSIONEXPIRES 2=~ 2025

A

1
Notary |IL |<|(n<jc07 E
OWNER'S SIGNATUR '

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

DEVELOPMENTAPPUCA TION

27



TPIOIHX PION EIOIEe”

TSI

T AT

SIS

X

: E NN

O

D S -

? S . Qf, 9. ot

L Lee
SR

@

X >

<>

X >

< >

”7. N
AR,
B XX XX
e

LK

< CX

X X

K X

PTTS
RRX
R

w

| C ity Of ROCKwaI I The City of RokwaII GIS maps are continually under development and

Planning & Zoning Department therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor to provide

385 S. Goliad Street timely and accurate information, we make no guarantees. The City of

Rockwall, Texas 75087 Rockwall makes no warranty, express or implied, including warranties of

(P): (972) 771-7745 merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. Use of the information

(W): www.rockwall.com is the sole responsibility of the user. 28




Lo
| [T 153
= -
] = EE LINE BEARING DISTANCE
v ] 33
L j@@ zZl | & L1 N 09°58'36” E [64.07’
L4 =1 ,.2l= L2 S 10°46'45" W _|51.86
e —— Y| O L3 S 80°26°56” W [29.96°
= KENWKYo: L4 N 70°57°48” E |37.85°
wp @ LS N 35'32’11;’ W [193.41°
o e (4 L6 S 35°32°11° E [196.79 LEGEND:
om ° ] £ ] et Rt e
ik L7 N 70.'57’48ﬁ E 48.78‘ 1” IPF = 1" IRON PIPE FOUND
b L8 S 37 03,31 _E 160.92 1/2” IRF = 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND
= L9 N 87°56'18" E [48.98 1/2” IRF YC = 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND WITH YELLOW CAP
@|BAURN L10 S 38°59'28” E |31.74 1/2” IRS = 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET WITH YELLOW
o L11 S 80°54’35” E 19.83° PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "“CBG SURVEYING”
L12 IN 5420725" E_[97.17 ou " CONTROLLING MONUMENT
Dl J L1 3 S 1 0.’46’45; w 21 -00, VOL. VOLUME
L14 S 87'07’40!1 W [75.25° PG. PAGE
VICINITY MAP L15 S 62°31°30" W [95.22° CAB. CABINET
NOT TO SCALE R.O.W. RIGHT—OF —WAY
SQ. FT. SQUARE FEET
INST. NO. INSTRUMENT NUMBER
\ ] 0.P.R.R.C.T.  OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS
M.R.R.C.T. MAP RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS
278.15° / D.R.R.C.T. DEED RECORDS, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS
B.F.E BASE FLOOD ELEVATION
MIN. F.F. ELEV MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION
i 13,797
W0
2 . CH
= — > LOT 1, BLOCK 1, <~
‘“‘\\_ Ny RENFRO CREEKSIDE Q) 0
~_ © ESTATES / S
VAR:A CAB. H, SLD. 89 & g
| DRa BLE wipTy LOT 2, BLOCK 1, M.R.T.C.T. o 3.
"AINAGE ESMT 5 UTlu RENFRO CREEKSIDE © & o
[ JEGESXT cap STATES 113,917 Sy
AB. H. SLD. 89 : 2
‘j \ M.R.T.CT, / / : 201, 557
o
— S
136.25' — \“\ N &
— \ %% b /;/ POINT OF
\ Q“/% 80 | BEGINHING GENERAL NOTES:
P # =
\ \ @;?%\ R A 5 3 W 1427 IRE G 1) THE BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY IS THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF
N\ / 2 | 1983, NORTH CENTRAL ZONE, (4202) GEODETIC BEARING ESTABLISHED BY GPS
. \ \ \ \ — FINAL Pli.?\‘;,JiRENFRO MEASUREMENTS.
3 \ — AN/SEW PLACE SOUTH,
5 — Te13 HRL ey Ry T 2) THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO CREATE 1 LOT OUT OF LOT 2 AND A TRACT OF
] \ E q - GUX W K\ M.R.R.C.T.
et — e & LAND.
\ S 5 R -C}Eé 0
gt c,‘l;:“ oM e B 172 e s, \ & 3) COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,
) o REL LBLE g MIN. F.F \ &% \ 9 NORTH CENTRAL ZONE, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983 ON GRID COORDINATE
N L o ELEV = (o)) O RN )
: ¥ 2 VALUES, NO SCALE AND NO PROJECTION.
A —= * 538.00 s £ o)
N ) £
2 HOLE® —— A ToDh, ABBOTT AND Sep 4 \,\ 4) ACCORDING TO THE F.LR.M. IN MAP NO. 48397C0040L, THIS PROPERTY DOES LIE IN
HITNE BBOT
= NI ADBOT IS onE sToRy A % 834 ZONE X & ZONE AE AND DOES NOT LIE WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD ZONE BY LOMR
) 3 .5 0.PRRCT. 4 20~-06-3796P EFFECTIVE 11/1/2021.
S A h UNLITY \ F.F. ELEV = [o 8 =
& 5 K‘ ) ST B 539.84 Ss‘fj’ 5) PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, AND
& : \ \P T AN v\ v RECONSTRUCTION OF ALL DRAINAGE AND DETENTION SYSTEMS ON SITE.
S o <r
- ESMT. (4
o/ A \ BY THIS o & A 8) NO IMPROVEMENTS OR STRUCTURES ALLOWED IN THE FLOODPLAIN OR DRAINAGE
C \\ CaY '\T\ EASEMENT WITHOUT CITY APPROVED FLOGD STUDY.
2y A o 53
50° 25’ 0 50° 100° R.O.\:JQSQED;%AHON ) \ 54,456 S eet =5 3335 2
i . ’ 1/2" IRF FOR NE.
20210000010711 v \@‘ 1 Acréssdiq 1727 | N/oz'sa’m" wwg.ss;ss
4 36
| = _ KENNEDY ADDITION D ABBOTT AND Tl
LOT 1, BLOCK A, 31 s} CM
SCALE: 1" = 50° APPROX. Eo | ST NG o TNEG AL D e T = 1" IPF
LOCATION L ©jO= | 20210000010711 RCT =5 STATE PLANE
ofF 18" 8 =48 0.P.RR.L.T. B e dh g% COORDINATES
WATER LINE \\, I VARIABLE V\g}}? A\ B AR pule Est P N= 7,025,313.72 BT T4 ek ¥
— - 7
s BTN » //5‘“ £ Zoseees | fine e GHEET 1 OF 2)
% 2021000001 &5 i CLERKS FILE NO
™~ ¥ M .
“ P N\ B 50 BN, saptee O a7 PRELIMINARY REPLAT
‘ O '?O-ir z\ \ R : S 60.00' LOT 2A, BLOCK 1,
i 0c §5.24' g
drfﬁ"q?z"’\ = % N e LT 15. BLOCK D LOT 11, BLOCK D, ABBOTT ADDITION
». n . LOT 13, BLO , . 1 S
¢ e e 3 o PARK. PLACE WEST, g PARK PLACE WEST. |® Luac: it Aonimon 54,456 SQ. FT. / 1.25 ACRES
COORDINATES N Lot 12% LOCK X, - "CLERKS. FILE No» g "CitrKs FILE No |8 2019000001 5075 1 LOoT
= PARK PLACE WEST, Vi : - 5 |+ 000015075
Ee 2506285 42 PHASE. 1 ABOITION 2019000015075 i ol OFRRCT. SITUATED IN REUBEN BALLARD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 29

CLERKS FILENNO.
20180000015 %5

ANITARY SEWER ESMT
CLERKS FILE NO.
20190000015075

0.P.R.R.C.T.

OWNER: TODD ABBOTT & WHITNEY ABBOTT
619 RENFRO STREET,
ROCKWALL, TEXAS 75087
PHONE: (903) 949-5255
EMAIL: TABBOTTMX25@YAHOO.COM

CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY TEXAS
PLANNINC &¢ RV

Mom Ofﬂce

1413 E. 1-30, Ste. 7

Garland, TX 75048

P 214.349.9485

- F 214.349.2216

Firm No. 10168800

EYING

SCALE: 11/11/2022 / JOB NO. 2210661—-01 / DRAWN BY: ANR

1"=50" / DATE:

CASE NO.

29



(

OWNER'S DEDICATION

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

WHEREAS Todd Abbott and Whitney Abbott are the owners of a tract of land situated in the
Reuben Ballard Survey, Abstract No. 29, and being Lot 2, by deed recorded in Volume 69086,
Page 264, Deed Records, Rockwall County, Texas, same being in the Final Plat of Renfro Place
South, as shown by map thereof recorded in Cabinet E, Page 179, in the Map Records,
Rockwall County, Texas, also being a tract of land conveyed to Todd Abbott and Whitney Abbott
by deed recorded in Instrument No. 2007-00389852, in the Official Public Records, Rockwall
County, Texas:

BEGINNING at a 1/2 inch iron rod found for corner, said corner being the North corner of said
Lot 2, same being an East corner of Lot 1, of said Final Plat of Renfro Place South, same
also lying along the East Right—of-Way line of Renfro Street (a variable width Right—of—Way);

THENCE South 40 degrees 05 minutes 56 seconds East, along the Southwest line of said Lot 1,
a distance of 260.20 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod set, with a yellow cap stamped “CBG
Surveying” for corner, said corner being the South corner of said Lot 1, same lying along the
West line of Lot 11, Block X, of Park Place West, Phase Il Addition, as shown by plat thereof
recorded in Clerk’'s File No. 20190000015075, Official Public Records, Rockwall County, Texas,
from which a 1/2 inch iron rod found bears North 02 degrees 58 minutes 42 seconds West, a
distance of 3.39 feet, for witness;

THENCE South 10 degrees 46 minutes 45 seconds West, along the West line of Lot 11 of said
Park Place West Addition, a distance of 51.86 feef, to a 1 inch iron pipe found for corner;

THENCE South 83 degrees 29 minutes 13 seconds West, a distance of 207.30 feet, to a 1/2
inch iron rod found for corner;

THENCE South 80 degrees 26 minutes 56 seconds West, a distance of 29.96 feet to a 1/2 inch
iron rod found for corner, said corner being the Northwest corner of Lot 12, of said Park Place
West Addition, same being the East corner of Lot 1, Block A, Kennedy Addition, as shown by
Plat thereof recorded in Instrument No. 20210000010711, Official Public Records, Rockwall
County, Texas;

THENCE North 40 degrees 28 minutes 12 seconds West, along the Northeast line of Lot 1, of
said Kennedy Addition, a distance of 195.39 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found for corner, said
corner being the Northeast corner of Lot 1, of said Kennedy Addition, same lying along the
Southeast Right—of—Way line of said Renfro Street;

THENCE North 70 degrees 57 minutes 48 seconds East, along the Southeast Right—of-Way line
of said Renfro Street, a distance of 204.56 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found for corner;

THENCE North 09 degrees 58 minutes 36 seconds East, along the East Right—of—Way line of
said Renfro Street, a distance of 64.07 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 54,456
square feet or 1.25 acres of land.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

We the undersigned owner(s) of the land shown on this plat, and designated herein as the LOT
2A, BLOCK 1, ABBOTT ADDITION, an addition to Rockwall County, Texas, and whose name is
subscribed hereto, hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever all streets, alleys, parks, water
courses, drains, easements and public places thereon shown on the purpose and consideration
therein expressed. We further certify that all other parties who have a mortgage or lien interest in
the LOT 2A, BLOCK 1, ABBOTT ADDITION, have been nofified and signed this plat.

| understand and do hereby reserve the easement strips shown on this plat for the purposes
stated and for the mutual use and accommodation of all utilities desiring to use or using same. |

(we) also understand the following;

1. No buildings shall be constructed or placed upon, over, or across the utility easements as
described herein.

2. Any public ufility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings,
fences, trees, shrubs, or other growths or improvements which in any way endanger or interfere
with construction, maintenance or efficiency of their respective system on any of these easement
strips; and any public utility shall at all times have the right of ingress or egress to, from and
upon the said easement sirips for purpose of construction, reconstruction, inspecting, patrolling,
maintaining, and either adding to or removing all or part of their respective system without the
necessity of, at any time, procuring the permission of anyone.

3. The City of Rockwall will not be responsible for any claims of any nature resulting from or
occasioned by the establishment of grade of streets in the subdivision.

4. The developer and subdivision engineer shall bear total responsibility for storm drain
improvements.

5. The developer shall be responsible for the necessary facilities to provide drainage patterns and
drainage controls such that properties within the drainage area are not adversely affected by
storm drainage from the development.

6. No house dwelling unit, or other structure shall be constructed on any lot in this addition by
the owner or any other person until the developer and/or owner has complied with all
requirements of the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Rockwall regarding improvements with
respect to the enfire block on the street or streets on which property abuts, including the actual
installation of streets with the required base and paving, curb and gutter, water and sewer,
drainage structures, storm structures, storm sewers, and alleys, all according to the specifications
of the City of Rockwall; or

Until an escrow deposit, sufficient to pay for the cost of such improvements, as determined by
the city’'s engineer and/or city administrator, computed on a private commercial rate basis, has
been made with the city secretary, accompanied by an agreement signed by the developer and/or
owner, authorizing the city to make such improvements at prevailing private commercial rates, or
have the same made by a contractor and pay for the same out of the escrow deposit, should the
developer and/or owner fail or refuse to install the required improvements within the time stated
in such written agreement, but in no case shall the City be obligated to make such improvements
itself. Such deposit may be used by the owner and/or developer as progress payments as the
work progresses in making such improvements by making certfified requisitions to the city
secretary, supported by evidence of work done; or

Until the developer and/or owner files a corporate surety bond with the city secretary in a sum
equal to the cost of such improvements for the designated area, guaranteeing the installation
thereof within the time stated in the bond, which time shall be fixed by the city council of the
City of Rockwall.

We further acknowledge that the dedications and/or exaction’s made herein are proportional to the
impact of the Subdivision upon the public services required in order that the development will
comport with the present and future growth needs of the City; We, our successors and assigns
hereby waive any claim, damage, or cause of action that We may have as a result of the
dedication of exactions made herein.

By:
Todd Abbott, Owner

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Todd Abbott, known to me
to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me
that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein stated.

Given upon my hand and seal of office this day of , 2023,

By:

printed name:

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

By:
Whitney Abbott, Owner

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Whitney Abbott, known to
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to
me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein stated.

2023.

Given upon my hand and seal of office this day of

By:

printed name:

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

NOTE: It shall be the policy of the City of Rockwall to withhold issuing building permits until all
streets, water, sewer and storm drainage systems have been accepted by the City. The approval of
a plat by the City does not constitute any representation, assurance or guarantee that any building
within such plat shall be approved, authorized or permit therefore issued, nor shall such approval
constitute any representation, assurance or guarantee by the City of the adequacy and availability
for water for personal use and fire protection within such plat, as required under Ordinance
83-54.

OWNER: TODD ABBOTT & WHITNEY ABBOTT
619 RENFRO STREET,
ROCKWALL, TEXAS 75087
PHONE: (903) 949-5255
EMAIL: TABBOTTMX25@YAHOO.COM

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:
NOW, THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT |, Bryan Connally, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, licensed by the State of Texas, do
hereby certify that | prepared this plat from an actual and accurate survey of the land, and that
the corner monuments shown thereon were properly placed under my personal supervision.

Dated this the day of . 2023.

RELEASED FOR REVIEW 01/19/2023 PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT
SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSES AND SHALL NOT BE
USED OR VIEWED OR RELIED UPON AS A FINAL SURVEY DOCUMENT.

Bryan Cannally
Texas Registered Professional Land Surveyor No. 5513

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ROCKWALL

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Bryan Connally, known to
me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged fo
me that he executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein stated.

Given upon my hand and seal of office this day of , 2023,

By:

printed name:

Notary Public in and for the Stafte of Texas

(SHEET 2 OF 2)

PRELIMINARY REPLAT
LOT 2A, BLOCK 1,

ABBOTT ADDITION

54,456 SQ. FT. / 1.25 ACRES
1 LOT
SITUATED IN REUBEN BALLARD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 29
CITY OF ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

Pl ANNINT | I RVEYING
f ANNING o'l SURVE YING

Main Office

1413 E. |-30, Ste. 7
‘ Garland, TX 75048
P 214.349.9485
SURVEYING TEXASLLC F 214.349.2216

LAND SURVEYORS Fi!’rﬂ NO. 1 OT 688DO
DFW - Houslon - Easl Texas - Austin - San Antonio WWW. Cbg t)d IC.Com

PROFESSIONAL

SCALE: 1"=50" / DATE: 11/11/2022 / JOB NO. 2210661—01 / DRAWN BY: ANR

CASE NO.

30



\

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager
CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning
DATE: February 21, 2023

Z22022-060; AMENDMENT TO SUBSECTION 02.03(K)(7), SOLAR ENERGY
SUBJECT: COLLECTOR PANELS AND SYSTEM, OF ARTICLE 04, PERMISSIBLE
USES, OF THE UDC

Attachments

Memorandum

Proposed Text Amendment
SB398

Draft Ordinance

Summary/Background Information

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider approval of anordinance for a Text
Amendment to Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC)
[Ordinance No. 20-02] for the purpose of making changes to the Solar Collector Panels and
Systems requirements for residential properties, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Action Needed

The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the proposed Text
Amendment.

31



CITY OF ROCKWALL
CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
‘ 385 S. GOLIAD STREET « ROCKWALL, TX 75087
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 « EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

TO: Mayor and City Council
CC: Mary Smith, City Manager
Joey Boyd, Assistant City Manager
FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning
DATE: February 21, 2023
SUBJECT: Z2022-060; Amendment to Subsection 02.03(K)(7), Solar Energy Collector Panels and System, of

Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the UDC

On January 10, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval of a text amendment
to Subsection 02.03(K)(7), Solar Energy Collector Panels and System, of Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified
Development Code (UDC) by a vote of 6-0 (with Commissioner Hustings absent). This text amendment proposed making
changes to how the City of Rockwall regulates Solar Energy Collector Panels and Systems for residential and commercial
structures. Prior to taking this case to the City Council, on January 17, 2023, staff identified SB398/HB3696 -- effective on
September 1, 2021 --, which adopted changes to the Texas Business & Commerce Code. Contained within this bill was a
preemption clause restricting a municipality’s ability to regulate Solar Energy Devices for residential and small commercial
customers. Based on this, staff requested that the case be remanded back to the Planning and Zoning Commission to allow
time to review SB398/HB3696, and make necessary changes to the text amendment. In accordance with staff's request, the
City Council approved a motion to remand Case No. Z2022-060 back to the Planning and Zoning Commission by a vote of 7-

SB398/HB3696 states that “(a) municipality may not prohibit or restrict the installation of a solar energy device by a residential
or small commercial customer ..."” After conferring with the City Attorney concerning this statement, it is clear that this bill
preempts a City’s ability to regulate Solar Energy Devices, which would include Solar Energy Collector Panels and Systems
on residential and certain commercial properties. In accordance with this, staff has made the following changes to the
proposed text amendment:

(1) Provided a statement that Residential and Small Commercial installations of Solar Energy Collector Panels and Systems
are to conform to meet the requirements of the International Building Code (IBC) and require a building permit.

(2) Provided a statement that defines Small Commercial in accordance with the requirements of SB398/HB3696.

(3) Provided a statement that puts the burden of proving that a business meets the definition of a Small Commercial
Customer on the property owner. The reason for this provision is that the criteria provided by SB398/HB3696 (i.e. refers
to the meaning assigned by Section 39.202(o) of the Texas Utilities Code) relates to energy consumption, and is not
something that staff has the ability to verify.

NOTE: The definition contained in Section 39.202(0) of the Texas Utilities Code states “(i)n this section, ‘small
commercial customer’ means a commercial customer having a peak demand of 1,000 kilowatts or less.”

(4) Provides that Commercial users adhere to the requirements previously reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Commission
with the original text amendment.

Staff has provided a redlined copy of the proposed changes in the attached packet. Staff has also included an excerpt from
SB398/HB3696 -- with the applicable sections highlighted - for the City Council’s review.

32



Based on the requirements of the Unified Development Code (UDC), staff is bringing the remanded case back to the Planning
and Zoning Commission for review, public hearing, and a recommendation to the City Council. In accordance with Subsection
02.04(B) of Article 11, Development Applications and Review Procedures, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), staff
brought the proposed text amendment to the Planning and Zoning Commission for a recommendation to the City Council, and
on January 31, 2023 the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to recommend approval by a vote of 6-0 (with
Commissioner Womble absent). In addition, staff has sent out a 15-day notice to the Rockwall Herald Banner in accordance
with all applicable state laws and Section 02.03(A)(3) of Article 11, Development Applications and Review Procedures, of the
Unified Development Code (UDC). Should the City Council have any questions staff will be available at the meeting on
February 21, 2023.

33



(7) The antenna will meet all applicable requirements of
Subsection 03.06, Antennas.

(7) Solar Energy Collector Panels and System.

(a)

Residential. Solar Energy Collector Panels and Systems
installed on a residential structure shall be required to
meet the requirement of the International Building Code
(IBC), and be required to apply for and receive a building
permit from the Building Inspections Department.

Small Commercial. Solar Energy Collector Panels and
Systems installed on a Small Commercial structure shall
be required to meet the requirement of the International
Building Code (IBC), and be required to apply for and
receive a building permit from the Building Inspections
Department.  Small Commercial shall mean a Small
Commercial Customer as defined by Section 202, Price
fo Beat, of Chapter 39, Restructuring of Electrical Utility
Industry, of the Texas Utilities Code. It shall be the burden
of a property owner to show that a particular property
meets the definition of a Small Commercial Customer.

Commercial. Solar Energy Collector Panels and Systems
installed on a Commercial structure shall be required to
meet the following:

ay1) Solar _Energy Collector Panels on a
Pitched Roof. Solar energy—Energy eollector
Collector panels-Panels installed on a pitched roof
shall be of a flat configuration and shall be subject to
the following requirements:

(A) Solar Energy Collector Panels shall not extend
beyond the roofline or eave lines of a roof.

(B) Solar Energy Collector Panels shall not exceed
more than 45.00% of the total roof area.

(C) Configuration of Solar Energy Collector Panels
on a pitched roof selar-energy-collectorpanels
shall be a regular quadrangular shape, flat to
the roof or integrated with the roof, and aligned
with the natural roof edges.

(D) The surface of the selar-Solar energy-Energy
collector—Collector panel-Panel shall not be
more than six (6) inches above the surface of
the pitched roof.

B

(2) Solar Shingle on a Pitched Roof. Solar Shingles may
be installed on a pitched roof; however, Solar
Shingles are subject to the following requirements:

(A) Solar Shingles shall be installed on 100.00% of
the total roof area -- excluding accent roof
materials (e.g. metal roofs over gabled
windows, porches, entryways, and etcetera) --,
and shall not be installed alongside another roof
mounted Solar Energy Collector System.

b)(3) Solar Energy Collector Panels on a Flat
Roof. Solar energy-Energy eellector-Collector panels

m CITY OF ROCKWALL | UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE

Panels installed on a flat roof, whether rack-mounted
or flat-mounted, shall be screened from public view,
and meet the following requirements::

{Ay—The height of such screening, at the minimum,
shall be the height of the sefar-Solar energy
Energy eellector-Collector panelPanel.

(A)

&(B) The screening may be by a parapet or
screening wall replicating the materials of the
building.

{e)(4) Reflective flare-glare of sefar-Solar energy
Energy eollector-Collector panets—Panels shall be
minimized by the positioning of the selar—Solar
eollestor-Collector panets—Panels or by the use of
non-glare glazing.

{e)(5) Piping, wiring and other mechanical
accessories shall be concealed within a roof
mounted sefar—Solar energy—Energy eollector
Collector panelPanel. If some portion of the piping,
wiring or other mechanical accessories cannot be
practically concealed then those portions shall be
painted so as to blend with the roofing material.

{e}(6) Ground mounted or pole mounted sefar
Solar energy—Energy eollector—Collector panels
Panels shall be located behind the primary building,
and shall be fully screened from public view by a
solid screening fence or wall that meets all code
requirements of the €ityCity of Rockwalll.

)(7)The maximum overall height of ground mounted or
pole mounted sefar-Solar energy-Energy eollector
Collector panets-Panels shall not exceed 42-eight (8)

feet.
{h)(8) Any selar-Solar energy-Energy eollector

Collector panels—Panels or systems—Systems not
meeting these requirements, or any installation of

solar-Solar energy-Energy systems-Systems as the
principal use on any property, shall require approval
of a Specific Use Permit (SUP).

SECTION 03 | OTHER SPECIAL USE STANDARDS
SUBSECTION 03.01: FARM ANIMALS AND HORSES

(A)

Grazing Animals. In the SF-E and SF-1 Districts, grazing animals
500 pounds or greater, including horses and cattle must have a
minimum fenced or enclosed area of 40,000 square feet per animal.
Grazing animals of less than 500 pounds, including sheep and
goats, must have a minimum fenced or enclosed area of 15,000
square feet per animal.

Other Animals. An SUP is required for other farm animals, including
chickens and swine (except for “potbellied pigs” as defined in
Section 6-1, Definitions, of Chapter 6, Animals, of the Municipal
Code of Ordinances), and for a reduction in the land area required
for grazing farm animals. The city shall not grant a SUP for any farm

PAGE 4-14

ARTICLE 04 | PERMB@BLE USES



(7) The antenna will meet all applicable requirements of
Subsection 03.06, Antennas.

(7) Solar Energy Collector Panels and System.

(@) Residential. Solar Energy Collector Panels and Systems
installed on a residential structure shall be required to
meet the requirement of the International Building Code
(IBC), and be required to apply for and receive a building
permit from the Building Inspections Department.

(b) Small Commercial. Solar Energy Collector Panels and
Systems installed on a Small Commercial structure shall
be required to meet the requirement of the International
Building Code (IBC), and be required to apply for and
receive a building permit from the Building Inspections
Department.  Small Commercial shall mean a Small
Commercial Customer as defined by Section 202, Price
fo Beat, of Chapter 39, Restructuring of Electrical Utility
Industry, of the Texas Utilities Code. It shall be the burden
of a property owner to show that a particular property
meets the definition of a Small Commercial Customer.

(c) Commercial. Solar Energy Collector Panels and Systems
installed on a Commercial structure shall be required to
meet the following:

(1) Solar Energy Collector Panels on a Pitched Roof.
Solar Energy Collector Panels installed on a pitched
roof shall be of a flat configuration and shall be
subject to the following requirements:

(A) Solar Energy Collector Panels shall not extend
beyond the roofline or eave lines of a roof.

(B) Solar Energy Collector Panels shall not exceed
more than 45.00% of the total roof area.

(C) Configuration of Solar Energy Collector Panels
on a pitched roof shall be a regular
quadrangular shape, flat to the roof or
integrated with the roof, and aligned with the
natural roof edges.

(D) The surface of the Solar Energy Collector Panel
shall not be more than six (6) inches above the
surface of the pitched roof.

(2) Solar Shingle on a Pitched Roof. Solar Shingles may
be installed on a pitched roof; however, Solar
Shingles are subject to the following requirements:

(A) Solar Shingles shall be installed on 100.00% of
the total roof area -- excluding accent roof
materials (e.g. metal roofs over gabled
windows, porches, entryways, and etcetera) -,
and shall not be installed alongside another roof
mounted Solar Energy Collector System.

(3) Solar Enerqgy Collector Panels on a Flat Roof. Solar
Energy Collector Panels installed on a flat roof,
whether rack-mounted or flat-mounted, shall be
screened from public view, and meet the following
requirements:

CITY OF ROCKWALL | UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE

(A) The height of such screening, at the minimum,
shall be the height of the Solar Energy Collector
Panel.

(B) The screening may be by a parapet or
screening wall replicating the materials of the
building.

(4) Reflective glare of Solar Energy Collector Panels
shall be minimized by the positioning of the Solar
Collector Panels or by the use of non-glare glazing.

(5) Piping, wiring and other mechanical accessories
shall be concealed within a roof mounted Solar
Energy Collector Panel. If some portion of the piping,
wiring or other mechanical accessories cannot be
practically concealed then those portions shall be
painted so as to blend with the roofing material.

(6) Ground mounted or pole mounted Solar Energy
Collector Panels shall be located behind the primary
building, and shall be fully screened from public view
by a solid screening fence or wall that meets all code
requirements of the City of Rockwall.

(7) The maximum overall height of ground mounted or
pole mounted Solar Energy Collector Panels shall
not exceed eight (8) feet.

(8) Any Solar Energy Collector Panels or Systems not
meeting these requirements, or any installation of
Solar Energy Systems as the principal use on any
property, shall require approval of a Specific Use
Permit (SUP).

SECTION 03 | OTHER SPECIAL USE STANDARDS
SUBSECTION 03.01: FARM ANIMALS AND HORSES

(A)

Grazing Animals. In the SF-E and SF-1 Districts, grazing animals
500 pounds or greater, including horses and cattle must have a
minimum fenced or enclosed area of 40,000 square feet per animal.
Grazing animals of less than 500 pounds, including sheep and
goats, must have a minimum fenced or enclosed area of 15,000
square feet per animal.

Other Animals. An SUP is required for other farm animals, including
chickens and swine (except for “potbellied pigs” as defined in
Section 6-1, Definitions, of Chapter 6, Animals, of the Municipal
Code of Ordinances), and for a reduction in the land area required
for grazing farm animals. The city shall not grant a SUP for any farm
animal unless it is convinced that the presence of such animals will
not injure the use and enjoyment of neighboring properties,
including the impact of dust, flies and odor.

General Conditions. Notwithstanding the conditions above,

(1) Ground accumulations of manure shall be collected and
properly disposed of so as not to create offensive odors, fly
breeding, or in any way pose a health hazard or nuisance to
humans and animals;

(2) Fences or pens, corrals or similar enclosures shall be of
sufficient height and strength to properly retain the animal; and

PAGE 4-14

ARTICLE 04 | PERMBSIBLE USES



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B. No. 398

applicable warranty or maintenance agreement is transferable to a

subsequent purchaser of the property where the distributed

renewable generation resource is installed.

Sec. 113.005. DISCLOSURES FOR POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENTS. A

residential or small commercial customer who enters into a power

purchase agreement is entitled to receive in writing:

(1) the disclosures required under Sections

113.003(1), (2), (5), and (6);

(2) the term and rate of the power purchase agreement,

including any payment escalators or other terms that affect the

customer's payments; and

(3) whether the power purchase agreement and any

applicable warranty or maintenance agreement is transferable to a

subsequent purchaser of the property where the distributed

renewable generation resource is installed.

SECTION 2. Chapter 229, Local Government Code, 1is amended
by adding Subchapter C to read as follows:

SUBCHAPTER C. REGULATION OF SOLAR ENERGY DEVICES

Sec. 229.101. REGULATION OF SOLAR ENERGY DEVICES. (a) In

this section:

(1) "Municipally owned wutility" has the meaning

assigned by Section 11.003, Utilities Code.

(2) "Small commercial customer" has the meaning

assigned by Section 39.202(0), Utilities Code.

(3) "Solar energy device" has the meaning assigned by

Section 171.107, Tax Code.

(b) A municipality may not prohibit or restrict the

36


rmiller
Highlight


10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

S.B. No. 398

installation of a solar energy device by a residential or small

commercial customer except to the extent:

(1) a property owner's association may prohibit the

installation under Sections 202.010(d) (1) through (7), Property

Code; or

(2) the interconnection guidelines and

interconnection agreement of a municipally owned utility serving

the customer's service area, the rules of the Public Utility

Commission of Texas, or the protocols of an independent

organization certified under Section 39.151, Utilities Code, limit

the installation of solar energy devices due to reliability, power

quality, or safety of the distribution system.

SECTION 3. Subchapter B, Chapter 35, Utilities Code, 1is
amended by adding Section 35.037 to read as follows:

Sec. 35.037. INTERCONNECTION AND OPERATION OF CERTAIN

DISTRIBUTED GENERATION FACILITIES FOR FOOD SUPPLY CHAIN. (a) In

this section:

(1) "Customer" means a retail electric customer:

(A) with a distributed generation facility

installed on the retail electric customer's side of the meter; and

(B) that has a primary purpose of or derives a

material source of revenue from:

(i) retail grocery sales; or
(ii) food manufacturing or distribution for
retail grocery sales.
(2) "Distributed generation facility" means a

facility installed on the customer's side of the meter but

37


rmiller
Highlight


CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 23-XX

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL,
TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE [ORDINANCE
NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, AS HERETOFORE AMENDED,
BY AMENDING SUBSECTION 02.03(K)(7), SOLAR ENERGY COLLECTOR
PANELS AND SYSTEMS, OF ARTICLE 04, PERMISSIBLE USES, AS
DEPCITED IN EXHIBIT ‘A’ OF THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR A
PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO.THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALER CLAUSE;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, an amendment to the City of Rockwall’'s Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 20-02]
has been initiated by the City Council of the City of Rockwall to amend Subsection 02.03(K)(7), Solar
Energy Collector Panels and Systems, of Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code
[Ordinance No. 20-02]; and,

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body of the
City of Rockwall in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of the City of
Rockwall have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held public hearings
and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally and to all persons interested in and
situated in the city’s corporate boundaries, and the governing body in the exercise of its legislative
discretion, has concluded that the Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 20-02] should be amended
as follows:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL,
TEXAS:

SECTION 1.  That Subsection 02.03(K)(7), Solar Energy Collector Panels and Systems, of Article 04,
Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code [Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of Rockwall, as
heretofore amended, be and the same is hereby amended as specifically described in Exhibit ‘A’ of this
ordinance;

SECTION 2. That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall
be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a penalty of fine not to
exceed the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each offense and each and every day such
offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense;

SECTION 3. That if any section, paragraph, or provision of this ordinance or the application of that
section, paragraph, or provision to any person, firm, corporation or situation is for any reason judged
invalid, the adjudication shall not affect any other section, paragraph, or provision of this ordinance or the
application of any other section, paragraph or provision to any other person, firm, corporation or situation,
nor shall adjudication affect any other section, paragraph, or provision of the Unified Development Code
[Ordinance No. 20-02], and the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid portions and
applications of the ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions for this ordinance are
declared to be severable;

SECTION 4.  That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS, THIS
THE 6™ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023.

38



Kevin Fowler, Mayor

ATTEST:

Kristy Teague, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Frank J. Garza, City






(7) The antenna will meet all applicable requirements of
Subsection 03.06, Antennas.

(7) Solar Energy Collector Panels and System.

(a)

Residential. Solar Energy Collector Panels and Systems
installed on a residential structure shall be required to
meet the requirement of the International Building Code
(IBC), and be required to applyfor and receive a building
permit from the Building Inspections Department.

Small Commercial. Solar Energy Collector Panels and
Systems installed on a Small Commercial structure shall
be required to meet the requirement of the International
Building Code (IBC); and be required to apply for and
receive a building permit from-the Building Inspections
Department.  Small Commercial shall mean a Small
Commercial Customer as defined by Section 202, Price
fo Beat, of Chapter 39, Restructuring of Electrical Utility
Industry, of the Texas Utilities Code. It shall be the burden
of a property owner to show that a particular property
meets the definition.of a Small Commercial Customer.

Commercial.. Solar Energy Collector Panels and Systems
installed on a Commercial structure shall be required to
meet the following:

&x(1) Solar _Enerqy Collector Panels on a
Pitched Roof. Solar energy—Enerqy eollector
Collector panels-Panels installed on a pitched roof
shall be of a flat configuration and shall'be subject to
the following requirements:

(A). Solar Energy Collector Panels shall not extend
beyond the roofline or eave lines of a roof.

(B) Solar Energy Collector Panels shall not exceed
more than 45.00% of the total roof area.

(C) Configuration of Solar Energy Collector Panels
on a pitched roof selar-energy-collectorpanels
shall be a regular quadrangular shape, flat to
the roof or/integrated with the. roof, and aligned
with the natural roof edges.

(D) The surface of the sefar-Solar energy-Energy
colleeter—Collector panel-Panel shall not be
more than six (6) inches above the surface of
the pitched roof.

B

(2) "Solar Shingle on a Pitched Roof. Solar Shingles may
be installed on a pitched roof; however, Solar
Shingles are subject to the following requirements:

(A) Solar Shingles shall be installed on 100.00% of
the total roof area -- excluding accent roof
materials (e.g. metal roofs over gabled
windows, porches, entryways; and.etcetera) -,
and shall not be installed alongside another roof
mounted Solar Energy Collector System.

b)(3) Solar Energy Collector Panels on a Flat
Roof. Solar energy-Energy collecter-Collector panels

m CITY OF ROCKWALL | UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE

Panels installed on a flat roof, whether rack-mounted
or flat4mounted, shall be screened from public view,
andmeet the following requirements:-

{A—The height of suchcreening, at the minimum,
shall-be the height of the sefar-Solar energy
Energy eeltector-Collector paneiPanel.

(A)

&(B) (The screening may be by a parapet or
screening wall replicating the materials of the
building.

{€)(4) Reflective flare-glare of sefar-Solar energy
Energy eeflestor-Collector panels-Panels shall be
minimized by the positioning “of the ( sefar—Solar
eollestor-Collector panels—Panels or by the use of
non-glare glazing.

{d)(5) Piping, wiring and™ other mechanical
accessories shall be concealed | within€a roof
mounted sefar—Solar epergy—Energy eellestor
Collector panelPanel. If some portion of the piping,
wiring or othersmechanical accessories cannot be
practically concealed then those portions shall be
painted so as to blend with'the roofing material.

{e}(6) Ground mounted or pole mounted sefar
Solar energy—Energy eellester—Collector panels
Panels shall be located behind the primary building,
and shall be fully screened from public view by a
solid screening fence emwall that meets all code
requirements of the eityCity of Rockwall.

)(7)The maximumioverall height of ground mounted or
pole mounted sefar-Solar energy-Energy collector
Collector panets-Panels shall not exceed 42-eight (8)

feet.
{h}(8) Any selar-Solar energy-Energy eollector

Collector panets—Panels or systems—Systems not
meeting these requirements, or any installation of

solar-Solar energy-Energy systems-Systems as the
principal use on any property, shall require approval
of a Specific Use Permit (SUP).

SECTION 03] OTHER SPECIAL USE STANDARDS
SUBSECTION 03.01: FARM ANIMALS AND HORSES

(A)

Grazing Animals. In the SF-E and SF-1 Districts, grazing animals
500 pounds or greater, including horses and cattle must have a
minimum fenced or enclosed area of 40,000 square feet per animal.
Grazing animals of less than 500 pounds, including sheep and
goats, must have a minimum fenced or enclosed area of 15,000
square feet per animal.

Other Animals. An SUP is required for other farm animals, including
chickens and swine (except for “potbellied pigs” as defined in
Section 6-1, Definitions, of Chapter 6, Animals, of the Municipal
Code of Ordinances), and for a reduction in the land area required
for grazing farm animals. The city shall not grant a SUP for any farm

PAGE 4-14

ARTICLE 04 | PERMAJIBLE USES



\

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager
CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning
DATE: February 21, 2023

Z22022-057; ZONING CHANGE FROM AGRICULTURAL (AG) DISTRICT TO

SUBJECT: PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Attachments

Case Memo

Development Application
Location Map

HOA Notification Map
Neighborhood Notification Email
Property Owner Notification Map
Property Owner Notification List
Public Notice

Property Owner Notifications
Applicant's Letter

Concept Plan

Legal Description
Comprehensive Plan Excerpts
Draft Ordinance

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Dub Douphrate of Douphrate and
Associates, Inc. for the approval of an ordinance for a Zoning Change from an Agricultural
(AG) District to a Planned Development (PD) District for General Retail (GR) District and
Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District land uses on a 25.87-acre tract of land identified as parcel of
land identified as Tract 14 of the D. Harr Survey, Abstract No. 102, City of Rockwall, Rockwall
County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, situated within the East SH-66 Overlay (E. SH-
66 OV) District, generally located southside of SH-66 east of the intersection of SH-66 and
Davis Drive, and take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the proposed
Specific Use Permit (SUP).

42



CITY OF ROCKWALL
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
s 385 S. GOLIAD STREET « ROCKWALL, TX 75087
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 « EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

TO: Mayor and City Council

DATE: February 21, 2023

APPLICANT: Dub Douphrate; Douphrate & Associates, Inc.

CASE NUMBER: Z2022-057; Zoning Change from Agricultural (AG) District to Planned Development District
SUMMARY

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Dub Douphrate of Douphrate and Associates, Inc. for the approval
of a Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Planned Development (PD) District for General Retail (GR) District
and SingleFamily 1 (SF-1) District land uses on a 25.87-acre tract of land identified as parcel of land identified as Tract 14 of
the D. Harr Survey, Abstract No. 102, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, situated within
the East SH66 Overlay (E. SH-66 OV) District, generally located southside of SH-66 east of the intersection of SH-66 and Davis
Drive, and take any action necessary.

BACKGROUND

The subject property was annexed on March 16, 1998 by Ordinance No. 98-10 [Case No. A1998-001]. At the time of annexation
the subject property was zoned Agricultural (AG) District. This designation has not changed since annexation, and the subject
property has remained vacant.

PURPOSE

On December 12, 2022 the applicant -- Dub Douphrate of Douphrate & Associates, Inc. -- submitted an application requesting
to change the zoning of the subject property from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Planned Development District for General

Retail (GR) District and Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses.

ADJACENT LAND USES AND ACCESS

The subject property is generally located in between N. John King Boulevard and N. Stodghill Road, south of SH-66. The land
uses adjacent to the subject property are as follows:

North: Directly north of the subject property is SH-66, which is identified as a TXDOT4D (i.e. Texas Department of
Transportation, four [4] lane, divided roadway) on the Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the OURHometown
Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan. Beyond this is a 55.08-acre tract of land zoned Agricultural (AG) District. Following
this is a 14.219-acre tract of land zoned Agricultural (AG) District and Planned Development District 93 (PD-93) for
Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District land uses.

South:  Directly south of the subject property are two (2) vacant tracts of land [i.e. Tracts 17 & 17-1 of the D. H. Survey
Abstract No. 102] zoned Agricultural District. Beyond this is a 64.514-acre tract of land developed with the City of
Rockwall's Animal Shelter and Gun Range, which is zoned Agricultural (AG) District.

East: Directly east of the subject property are two (2) vacant tracts of land [i.e. Tracts 9 & 9-01 of the E. M. E. Survey
Abstract No. 77] zoned Agricultural (AG) District. Beyond this are six (6) tracts of land, four (4) of which are developed
with single-family homes [i.e. 2755 E. SH-66 and 1110 and 1226 N. Stodghill Road], one (1) of which is vacant [i.e.
Tract 29-2 of the E. M. E. Survey Abstract 77], and is the last tract being developed with an Animal Clinic [i.e. 2897
E. SH-66]. All of these properties are zoned Agricultural (AG) District.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL
43



West: Directly west of the subject property are several properties developed with single-family homes that are zoned
Agricultural (AG) District and Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District. Beyond this is a 47.89-acre parcel of land developed
with the Ralph M. Hall Airport, which is zoned Agricultural (AG) District.

MAP 1: LOCATION MAP

CHARACTERISTICS OF THE REQUEST

The applicant has submitted a concept plan and development standards for the proposed residential subdivision and non-
residential tracts of land. The concept plan shows that the 25.87-acre subject property will consist of six (6) residential lots on
9.49-acres and a 1.68-acre General Retail lot. The applicant has submitted a letter requesting that the City Council approve On-
Site Sewage Facilities (OSSF) [or septic systems] for all lots (i.e. both the residential lots and general retail lof). The purpose
of this request is due to the proximity of the subject property to the City’s existing sanitary sewer facilities, and the fact that five
(5) of the six (6) lots are less than 1.50-acres in size. The proposed number of residential lots translates to a gross density of
0.23 dwelling units per gross acre (i.e. six [6] lots/25.87-acres = 0.2319 dwelling units per gross acre). The minimum dwelling
unit size will be 3,000 SF (i.e. air-condition space). With regard to the proposed housing product, staff has incorporated anti-
monotony and masonry standards into the proposed Planned Development District ordinance; however, the applicant has
indicated that these lots will most likely be custom homes built on an individual lot basis. With regard to the anti-monotony and
masonry standards, the ordinance will require a minimum of 90% masonry, and be subject to the City’s upgraded anti-monotony
standards. In addition, the Planned Development District ordinance will incorporate a provision that allows up to 50.00%
cementitious fiberboard utilized in a horizontal lap-siding, board-and-batten siding, or decorative pattern to allow a variation in
the materials throughout the six (6) residential lots. The following are some of the examples showing horizontal lap-siding, board-
and-batten siding, or decorative patterns that are contained within the Planned Development District ordinance:

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL
44



FIGURE 1: EXAMPLES OF CEMENTITIOUS FIBERBOARD

Looking at the garage orientation proposed for the development, the garage doors will be oriented in a J-Swing (or a Traditional
Swing) configuration or Recessed Front Entry configuration (i.e. where the garage door is situated a minimum of 20-feet behind
the front fagade). In addition, the applicant is proposing to incorporate upgraded finishes on all garage doors that include: [1]
divided garage bay doors, [2] carriage style hardware and lighting, and [3] decorative wood doors or wood overlays on insulated
metal doors. On the following page are some of the examples of the upgrades required in the Planned Development District
ordinance.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 3 CITY OF ROCKWALL
45



FIGURE 4: EXAMPLES OF ENHANCED WOOD GARAGE DOOR

- o i AR " A w

DIVIDED BAYS CARRIAGE HARDWARE CEDAR CLADDING ORNAMENTAL PAVING

FIGURE 6: EXAMPLES OF UPGRADED GARAGES

N

The proposed subdivision will be subject to the land uses and density and dimensional requirements stipulated for properties
within a Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District unless otherwise specified in the Planned Development District ordinance. The following

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 4 CITY OF ROCKWALL
46



is a summary of the lot composition and density and dimensional standards contained in the proposed Planned Development
District ordinance:

TABLE 1: RESIDENTIAL LOT DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Minimum Lot Width () 70’
Minimum Lot Depth 100’
Minimum Lot Area (SF) 43,560 SF
Minimum Front Yard Setback () 20’
Minimum Side Yard Setback 6’
Minimum Side Yard Setback (Adjacent to a Street) 20’
Minimum Length of Driveway Pavement 25
Maximum Height ) 36’
Minimum Rear Yard Setback ) 10°
Minimum Area/Dwelling Unit (SF) [Air-Conditioned Space] 3,000 SF
Maximum Lot Coverage 45%

General Notes:

1 The Minimum Lot Width shall be measured from the Front Yard Setback.

2. The location of the Front Yard Building Setback as measured from the front property line. The front yard building setback shall be increased
to a minimum of 50-feet adjacent to homes along SH-66.

3. The Maximum Height shall be measured to the eave or top plate (whichever is greater) of the single-family home.

4 The location of the Rear Yard Building Setback as measured from the rear property line.

The proposed concept plan shows that the development will consist of a total of 10.93-acres of open space (i.e. 4.78-acres
outside of the floodplain and 6.15-acres situated within the floodplain), which equates to an open space percentage of 30.38%
(i.e. [6.15-acres/2] +4.78-acres/25.87-acres = 0.30382 or 30.38%). In addition, the applicant has incorporated a trail system on
the concept plan that shows a six (6) foot hike and bike trail will be provided that will bisect the subject property from north to
south. Staff should note that this trail is currently indicated on the City’s Master Trail Plan contained in the OURHometown
Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan.

With regard to the proposed 1.68-acre General Retail lot depicted on the concept plan, this property will be subject to the density
and development standards required for the General Retail (GR) District and the East SH-66 Overlay (E. SH-66 OV) District.
These standards are summarized as follows:

TABLE 2: GENERAL RETAIL (GR) DISTRICT LOT DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Ordinance Provisions Zoning District Standards
Minimum Lot Area 6,000 SF
Minimum Lot frontage 60-Feet
Minimum Lot Depth 100-Feet
Minimum Front Yard Setback 15-Feet
Minimum Rear Yard Setback 20-Feet
Minimum Side Yard Setback 10-Feet
Maximum Building Height () 36-Feet
Max Building/Lot Coverage 40%
Minimum Landscaping Percentage 20%
Maximum Impervious Coverage 85%-90%

General Notes:
1. The Maximum Height permitted through a Specific Use Permit (SUP) shall be 110-feet for a Commercial Freestanding Antenna.

In addition to the residential and commercial land uses proposed by the applicant, the applicant has included a proposed cell
tower easement within the General Retail (GR) District lot. The applicant has requested the Commercial Freestanding Antenna
land use be permitted through a Specific Use Permit (SUP). Staff should point out that the proposed location for the Commercial
Freestanding Antenna has direct adjacency to an existing single-family home, which is located directly west of the subject
property. Staff has included a note within the General Retail (GR) District Density and Dimensional Requirements, contained in
the draft ordinance, that a Commercial Freestanding Antenna can only be approved by Specific Use Permit (SUP) and is capped
at 110-feet in height. Typically, these types of facilities are discouraged from locating directly adjacent to or within the City’s

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 5 CITY OF ROCKWALL
47



residential areas; however, this aspect of the applicant’s request will be discretionary to the City Council pending a
recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Commission.

INFRASTRUCTURE

Based on the applicant's concept plan and the proposed density, the following infrastructure is required to be constructed to be
provided to adequately provide public services for the proposed development:

(1) Roadways. According to the Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan
SH-66 is required to be a TXDOT4D (i.e. a Texas Department of Transportation, four [4] lane, divided roadway), which
requires a 120-foot right-of-way. The applicant will be required to dedicate a minimum of 60-feet of right-of-way from the
current centerline of SH-66 and provide a reserve for any additional ROW above and beyond the 120-feeet for the future
expansion of SH-66.

(2) Water. The applicant will be required to construct a 12-inch waterline in the future right-of-way of SH-66.
(3) Wastewater. Each lot will be required to be at a minimum of 1.50-acres for On-Site Sanitary Faculties (OSSF) unless the

City Council grants the applicant’s request to allow these facilities on lots less than 1.50-acres. A 20-foot wide sewer
easement must be dedicated per the Master Wastewater Plan.

(4) Drainage. Detention will be required and sized per the required detention study. The applicant will also be required to
perform a Flood Study and a Wetlands and Waters of the United States (WOTUS) Study for the existing ponds and
floodplain on the subject property.

CONFORMANCE TO THE CITY’S CODES

The proposed Planned Development District conforms to the majority of the City’s code requirements; however, it should be
noted that the development standards contained within the Planned Development District ordinance deviate from the
requirements of the Unified Development Code (UDC), the Municipal Code of Ordinances, and the Engineering Department’s
Standards of Design and Construction Manual in the following ways:

(1) Alleyways. The Engineering Department's Standards of Design and Construction Manual stipulates that “(a)lleys shall be
provided in all residential areas and shall be paved with steel reinforced concrete...” The code does grant the City Council
the ability to “... waive the residential alley requirement, if it is in the best interest of the City.” [Page 14; Section 2.11 of the
Standards of Design and Construction Manual]

(2) On-Site Sewage Facility (OSSF). Section 44-243, On-Site Sewage Facility, of Chapter 44, Utilities, of the Municipal Code
of Ordinances states that, “(n)o permit for the installation of an on-site sewage facility (OSSF) will be issued for property of
less than 1% acres.”

Applicant’s Response to (1) & (2): According to the applicant’s letter they are requesting the waiver to the alleyways due to
the size of the proposed lots. The applicant is also requesting to allow OSSF on lots less than 1.50-acres in size due to the
availability of sewer to the subject property.

Staff Response to (1) & (2): The City Council and Planning and Zoning Commission have granted a waiver to the alleyway
requirements on similar projects that have incorporated similar concessions (i.e. conforming garage configurations,
upgraded garage doors, and other improvements) with regard to garage orientation. The City Council has granted On-Site
Sewage Facilities (OSSF) for residential projects that have incorporated lot sizes less than 1.50-acres, but typically that are
larger than one (1) acre. The City Council has not granted OSSF for any non-residential lots in a Planned Development
District; however, this is a discretionary decision for the City Council pending a recommendation from the Planning and
Zoning Commission.

CONFORMANCE WITH OURHOMETOWN VISION 2040 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 6 CITY OF ROCKWALL
48



According to the Land Use Plan contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan, the subject property is
located within the Central District and is designated for Low Density Residential land uses. The plan defines Low Density
Residential land uses as “... residential subdivisions that are greater than two (2) units per gross acre or less; however, a density
of up to two and one-half (2%%) units per gross acre may be permitted for developments that incorporate increased amenity and
amixof land uses.” In this case, the applicant is proposing a total density of 0.23 dwelling units per acre. In addition, the applicant
is proposing to incorporate 10.93-acres of open space, a 50-foot landscape buffer between the proposed General Retail and
residential land uses, and a hike and bike trail. Based on this, the applicant's request is in conformance with the Low Density
Residential designation indicated for the subject property; however, the proposed General Retail land use will require the City
Council to change the future land use map from a Low Density Residential designation to a Commercial/Retail land use
designation for the 1.68-acre portion of the subject property. Based on this the applicant's request is discretionary to the City
Council and Planning and Zoning Commission.

According to the District Strategies for Suburban Residential in the Central District, “... many of the larger tracts in this area are
not large enough to support a master planned community ... any new Suburban Residential developments should include a mix
of larger to mid-sized lots. Lots in these developments should not be smaller than existing Suburban Residential lots in this
district, but should be comparable in size to newer developments ...” In this case, the proposed residential lots are large lots
that are comparable to the existing surrounding housing. Based on this, the applicant's request appears to be in conformance
with the District Strategies for the Central District.

With regard to the policies and goals for residential development contained in the Comprehensive Plan, the applicant’s request
incorporates the majority of these policies and goals; however, staff did identify the following non-conformities on the original
concept plan. Based on these non-conformities, staff provided the below recommendations to the applicant. These
recommendations are followed by the applicant’s response to each recommendation.

RED: NOT INCORPORATED INTO THE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ORDINANCE.
BLUE: INCORPORATED INTO THE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT ORDINANCE.

(1) CH. 7; Goal #2 | Policy #3 (Page 7-1). Continue to develop and plan for an interconnected trail and sidewalk system that
promotes connectivity and access to all areas of the City.

(2) CH. 1; Section 2.03; Goal #2 | Policy #4 (Page 1-2). Commercial developments should be constructed with logical
connections and extensions to the City’s existing and proposed hike and bike trail.

Staff Response: Staff requested the applicant provide a hike and bike trail to connect the commercial and residential land
uses. The applicant has shown a six (6) foot hike/bike trail along the east side of the proposed subdivision that extends the
entire length of the subject property.

(3) CH. 1; Section 2.03; Goal #2 | Policy #2 (Page 1-2). Commercial/retail shopping centers should be screened from residential
areas utilizing landscape buffers that are composed of berms, landscaping, and trees.

Staff Response: Staff requested that the applicant provide a 50-foot landscape buffer with a berm, ground cover, shrubs,
and canopy trees. The applicant has shown a 50-foot landscape buffer that will include three (3) tiered landscaping. This
includes a berm, shrubs, accent trees, and canopy trees.

Taking all of this into account, the applicant’s concept plan and proposed density and development standards appear to conform
with the majority of the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan; however, the addition and location of the proposed
Commercial Freestanding Antenna and the proposed changes to the Future Land Use Map make this request a discretionary
decision for the City Council pending a recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Commission.

NOTIFICATIONS
On December 14, 2022, staff mailed 36 notices to property owners and occupants within 500-feet of the subject property. Staff

also notified the Rolling Meadows Estates Homeowner's Association (HOA), which is the only HOA/Neighborhood Organization
within 1,500-feet of the subject property participating in the Neighborhood Notification Program. Additionally, staff posted a sign

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 7 CITY OF ROCKWALL
49



on the subject property, and advertised the public hearings in the Rockwall Herald Banner as required by the Unified
Development Code (UDC). At the time this report was drafted, staff had received the following:

(1) Five (5) property owner notifications from three (3) property owners who are in favor of the applicant’s request. Staff should
note that two (2) of the notices are from the property owner of the subject property for this zoning case.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

If the City Council chooses to approve the applicant’s request to rezone the subject property from an Agricultural (AG) District
to a Planned Development District for General Retail (GR) District and Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District land uses, then staff would
propose the following conditions of approval:

(1) The applicant shall be responsible for maintaining compliance with the concept plan and development standards contained
in the Planned Development District ordinance.

(2) The approval of this case will change the area of the proposed General Retail (GR) District and the Commercial
Freestanding Antenna on the Future Land Use Map from a Low Density Residential land use designation to a
Commercial/Retail land use designation.

(3) The 50-foot landscape buffer that incorporates the three (3) tiered landscaping shall be extended along the western property
line of the General Retail (GR) District lot adjacent to the adjoining residential property.

(4) Any construction resulting from the approval of this Zoning Change shall conform to the requirements set forth by the Unified
Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city adopted
engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by the state
and federal government.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

On February 14, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to approve the Zoning Change by a vote of 7-
0.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 8 CITY OF ROCKWALL
50



~ STAFF USE ONLY

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION | ruaning s zonig case wo.

C ity of Rockwall NOTE: THE APPLICATION IS NOT CONSIDERED ACCEPTED BY THE
) , CITY UNTIL THE PLANNING DIRECTOR AND CITY ENGINEER HAVE

Planning and Zoning Department SIGNED BELOW.

385 S. Goliad Street DIRECTOR OF PLANNING:

Rockwall, Texas 75087 CITY ENGINEER:

PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX BELOW TO INDICATE THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT REQUEST [SELECT ONLY ONE BOX]:

PLATTING APPLICATION FEES: ZONING APPLICATION FEES:

[ MASTER PLAT ($100.00 + $15.00 ACRE) ! ’ ZONING CHANGE ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) *

O PRELIMINARY PLAT ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) ! [3 SPECIFIC USE PERMIT ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) *&2

[ FINAL PLAT ($300.00 + $20.00 ACRE} " [J PD DEVELOPMENT PLANS ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE) !

O REPLAT ($300.00 + $20.00 ACRE)! OTHER APPLICATION FEES:

[ AMENDING OR MINOR PLAT ($150.00) OO TREE REMOVAL ($75.00)

[ PLAT REINSTATEMENT REQUEST ($100.00) ] VARIANCE REQUEST/SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS ($100.00) 2

s’TE PLAN APPLICATION FEES: ?%EDE.TERMINING THE FEE, PLEASE USE THE EXACT ACREAGE WHEN MULTIPLYING BY THE

[T SITE PLAN ($250.00 + $20.00 ACRE) ! PER ACRE AMOUNT. FOR REQUESTS ON LESS THAN ONE ACRE, ROUND UP TO ONE (1) ACRE.

[ AMENDED SITE PLAN/ELEVATIONS/LANDSCAPING PLAN ($100.00) m%%‘%ﬁ%%ﬂiiiuvﬂ%%m%%ﬁ DR NOT IN COMPLIANGE TO AN APPROVED BULONG
PERMIT,

PROPERTY INFORMATION {pLEASE PRINT]
ADDRESS /%rce/ SiToa e 11 Pavicd Harr Sor rey ﬂé.s ./02
SUBDIVISION 25 ¢/ Cain Kevocable 775t Proper?y LOT BLOCK

GENERAL LOCATION + of WO Boom Ak acljotca? Ho avelseAtfl of SH G ¢
boce f'a/easv‘ 4 cewtered éa?‘wrow J A’/ug Blvef A
ZONING, SITE PLAN AND PLATTING INFORMATION [pLeASE PRINT]

CURRENTZONNG A & CURRENT USE e
PROPOSED ZONING PD PROPOSED USE 2D
ACREAGE 2.7 ¢4/ LOTS [CURRENT] LOTS [PROPOSED]

O SITE PLANS AND PLATS: BY CHECKING THIS BOX YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT DUE TO THE PASSAGE OF HB3167 THE CITY NO LONGER HAS FLEXIBILITY WITH
REGARD TO ITS APPROVAL PROCESS, AND FAILURE TO ADDRESS ANY OF STAFF'S COMMENTS BY THE DATE PROVIDED ON THE DEVELOPMENT CALENDAR WILL
RESULT IN THE DENIAL OF YOUR CASE.

OWNER/APPLICANT/AGENT INFORMATION [PLEASE PRINT/CHECK THE PRIMARY CONTACT/ORIGINAL SIGNATURES ARE REQUIRED]

HOWNER D, wayne (oo [ APPLICANT ‘%“P*“”’{‘ A S
CONTACT PERSON CONTACTPERSON (254 Doup doe Fe
ADDRESS 305" SHone bulolype 2D ADDRESS 2 225" Kelpe ~f
CTY,STATERZP ¢ h ewel), X 70D87 oY, STATER 2P W, kvua /] , Ty FIOET
PHONE 2/¢ 2.2 e ¥/ PHONE @2 2% 22 /©
E-MAIL o EMAL o/,
a/cw Vi€ (fo/q C’J— oé?é S Lo o/bﬂfb;;[ipg‘_a)é. € ot

NOTARY VERIFICATION [REQUIRED} D /)
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED wdoaine. (aun [OWNER) THE UNDERSIGNED, WHO
STATED THE INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION TO BE TRUE AND CERTIFIED THE FOLLOWING: |

“ HEREBY R fFY THAT I AM THE OWNER FOR THE PURPOSE OF THIS APPLICATION; ALL INFORMATION SUBMITTED HEREIN IS TRUE AND CORRECT; AND Fﬁf APPLICATION FEE OF
] , TO COVER THE COST OF THIS APPLICATION, HAS BEEN PAID TO THE CITY OF ROCKWALL ON THIS THE DAY OF
20 BY SIGNING THIS APPLICATION, | AGREE THAT THE CITY OF ROCKWALL (LE. “CITY") iS AUTHORIZED AND PERMITTED TO PROVIDE

INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THIS APPLICATION TO THE PUBLIC. THE CITY IS ALSO AUTHORIZED AND PERMITTED TO REPRODUCE ANY COPYRIGHTED INFORMATION
SUBMITTED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THIS APPLICATION, IF SUCH REPRODUCTION IS ASSOCIATED OR IN RESPONSE TO A REQUE, B

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS THE _| Lroavor «b(ﬁ/ s874%.  LINDASANDHOFF

My Notary ID # 5161246
OWNER'S SIGNATURE T
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS !

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION = (7Y J#},HU(' VALL o 385 S{}U?Ht{ VD STREET @ ROCKWALL, TX 75087 o [P] (972) 771-7745 51




|

Case Location Map = 0, B r

|
']

|

A C e

City of Rockwall
Planning & Zoning Department

385 S. Goliad Street

Rockwall, Texas 75087

(P): (972) 771-7745

(W): www.rockwall.com

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development and
therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor to provide
timely and accurate information, we make no guarantees. The City of
Rockwall makes no warranty, express or implied, including warranties of
merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. Use of the information
is the sole responsibility of the user.




City of Rockwall

Planning & Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, Texas 75087

P):
(W): www.rockwall.com

(972) 7717745

The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development and
therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor to provide
timely and accurate information, we make no guarantees. The City of
Rockwall makes no warranty, express or implied, including warranties of
merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. Use of the information

is the sole responsibility of the user.

— R

Feet

)

-
w‘rkuh ry O
——

Legend
I Rockwall HOAs

|

INDIANFTRLE

AMITY=

\

\

< (PRESSDR=—

ich I <

o
\ =
\ 5
\i ( 0 N
(A
|
\ a
| )
5 S I
[P '
I
I
I
Rolling
Meadows &
) Estates =
S VGIEAD SIS 8
=
(2]

Subject Property ). = s g

| 1 1500 Buffer “ = < %: (-
| \ W VI }F f A

Case Number:  72022-057 '
Case Name: Zoning Change from AG to PD :
Case Type: Zoning £ \
Zoning: Agricultural (AG) District ) I §
Case Address:  SE of HWY 66 & John King Blvd 3

Date Saved: 12/12/2022
For Questions on this Case Call (972) 771-7745

r@' AToH




Lee, Henry

From: Guevara, Angelica

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 3:02 PM

Cc: Miller, Ryan; Ross, Bethany; Chapin, Sarah; Lee, Henry
Subject: Neighborhood Notification Program [22022-057]
Attachments: Public Notice Z2022-057.pdf; HOA Map (12.12.2022).pdf

HOA/Neighborhood Association Representative:

Per your participation in the Neighborhood Notification Program, you are receiving this notice to inform your organization that a zoning
case has been filed with the City of Rockwall that is located within 1,500-feet of the boundaries of your neighborhood. As the contact
listed for your organization, you are encouraged to share this information with the residents of your subdivision. Please find the
attached map detailing the property requesting to be rezoned in relation to your subdivision boundaries. Additionally, below is the
summary of the zoning case that will be published in the Rockwall Herald Banner on December 16, 2022. The Planning and Zoning
Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, January 10, 2023 at 6:00 PM, and the City Council will hold a public hearing on
Tuesday, January 17, 2023 at 6:00 PM. Both hearings will take place at 6:00 PM at City Hall, 385 S. Goliad, Rockwall, TX 75087.

All interested parties are encouraged to submit public comments via email to Planning@rockwall.com at least 30 minutes in advance
of the meeting. Please include your name, address, and the case number your comments are referring to. These comments will be
read into the record during each of the public hearings. Additional information on all current development cases can be found on the
City's website: https://sites.google.com/site/rockwallplanning/development/development-cases.

Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD for GR and SF-1 District land uses

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Dub Douphrate of Douphrate and Associates, Inc. for the approval of a
Zoning Change from an Agricultural (AG) District to a Planned Development (PD) District for General Retail (GR) District and Single-
Family 1 (SF-1) District land uses on a 25.87-acre tract of land identified as parcel of land identified as Tract 14 of the D. Harr Survey,
Abstract No. 102, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District, situated within the East SH-66 Overlay
(E. SH-66 QV) District, generally located southside of SH-66 east of the intersection of SH-66 and Davis Drive, and take any action
necessary.

Thank you,

Angelica Guevara

Planning Technician

City of Rockwall Planning & Zoning
385 S Goliad Street

Rockwall, TX75087

Office: 972-TN-T145

DOirect: 972-T72-6438

54



C ity Of Roc kwa I I The City of Rockwall GIS maps are continually under development and

Planni . therefore subject to change without notice. While we endeavor to provide
anning & Zoning Department ; p : .

985S Goliad Street timely and accurate information, we make no guarantees. The City of
Rockwall Texas 75087 Rockwall makes no warranty, express or implied, including warranties of
(P): (972) 7717745 merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose. Use of the information
(W): www.rockwall.com is the sole responsibility of the user.

Legend

272 Subject Property

[ 500" Buffer

[0 Notified Properties

Case Number:  72022-057

Case Name: Zoning Change from AG to PD
Case Type: Zoning

Zoning: Agricultural (AG) District

Case Address:  SE of HWY 66 & John King Bivd

TODGHIL'Ii RD
A/GAIH

I [ i RIDINEGL-UB-RD—"
RD

55

— -

{
1

Date Saved: 12/12/2022
For Questions on this Case Call: (972) 771-7746




NELSON MARC J & MICHELLE L
135 ROLLING MEADOWS CIR
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

COLLIER JUDY KAY AND
THERESA ROBBINS
1780 WILLIAMS ST

ROCKWALL, TX 75087

CITY OF ROCKWALL
1815 AIRPORT RD
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

CAIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD
2294 E STATE HIGHWAY 66
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

CARRIAGE MANAGEMENT INC
3040 POST OAK BLVD SUITE 300
HOUSTON, TX 77056

CUMMINGS JOHN & LORI
308 STONEBRIDGE DR
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

MCILRATH PROPERTIES LLC
636 GRISHAM DR
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

SELLERS DONYA BEATRICE
700 DAVIS DR
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

MA MICHAEL D AND CAROLINE J G MOORE
725 DAVIS DR
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

RINKEVICH FAMILY LIVING TRUST
JOSEPH W RINKEVICH- TRUSTEE
740 DAVIS DR
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

152 HILLLN
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

MCILRATH PROPERTIES LLC
1790 WILLIAMS ST
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

SULLIVAN BRETT D & EDNA
195 ROLLING MEADOWS CIR
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

CARRIAGE MANAGEMENT INC
2500 HWY66
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

CAIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD
305 STONEBRIDGE DR
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

RYAN BILL K
330 VZ CR 2207
CANTON, TX 75103

SELLERS DONYA BEATRICE
700 DAVIS DR
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

RYAN GARY S AND CONSTANCE E
710 DAVIS DR
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

DAILEY MARK L
730 DAVIS DR
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

RAINES SHERYL
745 DAVIS DR
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

CUMMINGS JOHN & LORI
1770 EHWY66
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

RYAN BILL K
1800 WILLIAMS ST
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

CITY OF ROCKWALL
205 W RUSK ST
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

CARRIAGE MANAGEMENT INC
3040 POST OAK BLVD SUITE 300
HOUSTON, TX 77056

CAIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP LTD
305 STONEBRIDGE DR
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

RYAN GARY S AND CONSTANCE E
502 WILLIAMS ST
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

SELLERS DONYA BEATRICE
700 DAVIS DR
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

MOCK ALYSSA
720 DAVIS DR
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

SARACAY JOSELIN E LANDAVERDE AND

JOSE ANTONIO LANDAVERDE
735 DAVIS DRIVE
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

COOK SHERRY LYNN
760 DAVIS DRIVE
ROCKWALL, TX 75087

56



CAIN REVOCABLE FAMILY TRUST AND
WIDBOC;’;AOTD?:/?; SSD KYLIE CREDIT SHELTER TRUST AND SURVIVORS TRUST CAIN ’\(II}EL\/IE'I\'/CYRg;ORP
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 DEWAYNE CAIN TRUSTEE 305 STONEBRIDGE DR ROCKWALL, TX 75087

ROCKWALL, TX 75087

CAIN CEMETARY CORP RAINES SHERYL
PO BOX 1119 PO BOX 412 , 75087
ROCKWALL, TX 75087 ROCKWALL, TX 75087

57



CITY OF ROCKWALL
m PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
~ PHONE: (972) 771-7745

EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

Property Owner and/or Resident of the City of Rockwall:
You are hereby notified that the City of Rockwall Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will consider the following application:
Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD for GR and SF-1 District land uses

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Dub Douphrate of Douphrate and Associates, Inc. for the approval of a Zoning Change from an
Agricultural (AG) District to a Planned Development (PD) District for General Retail (GR) District and Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District land uses on a 25.87-acre tract of
land identified as parcel of land identified as Tract 14 of the D. Harr Survey, Abstract No. 102, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG)
District, situated within the East SH-66 Overfay (E. SH-66 OV) District, generally located southside of SH-66 east of the intersection of SH-66 and Davis Drive, and
take any action necessary.

For the purpose of considering the effects of such a request, the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, January 10, 2023 at 6:00
PM, and the City Council will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, January 17, 2023 at 6:00 PM. These hearings will be held in the City Council Chambers at City Hall,
385 S. Goliad Street.

As an interested property owner, you are invited to attend these meetings. If you prefer to express your thoughts in writing please return the form to:

Henry Lee
Rockwall Planning and Zoning Dept.
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, TX 75087

You may also email your comments to the Planning Department at planning@rockwall.com. If you choose to email the Planning Department please include your
name and address for identification purposes.

Your comments must be received by Tuesday, January 17, 2023 at 4:00 PM to ensure they are included in the information provided to the City Council.

Sincerely,
Ryan Miller, AICP USE THIS QR CODE
Director of Planning & Zoning TO GO DIRECTLY
TO THE WEBSITE
MORE INFORMATION ON THIS CASE CAN BE FOUND AT: https://sites.google.com/site/rockwallplanning/development/development-cases
- - PLEASE RETURN THE BELOW FORM == = == = == o mm s mm s mm s s s s s s s o s s 6 s 6 s 8 s s o s o o om0 o 6 o 6 s s o s o s s

Case No. Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD for GR and SF-1 District land uses
Please place a check mark on the appropriate line below:
[ I'am in favor of the request for the reasons listed below.

[11am opposed to the request for the reasons listed below.

Name:

Address:

Tex. Loc. Gov. Code, Sec. 211.006 (d) If a proposed change to a regulation or boundary is protested in accordance with this subsection, the proposed change must receive, in
order to take effect, the affirmative vote of at least three-fourths of all members of the governing body. The protest must be written and signed by the owners of at least 20
percent of either: (1) the area of the lots or land covered by the proposed change; or (2) the area of the lots or land immediately adjoining the area covered by the proposed
change and extending 200 feet from that area.

PLEASE SEE LOCATION MAP OF SUBJECT PROPERTY ON THE BACK OF THIS NOTICE

CITY OF ROCKWALL o PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT e 385 S. GOLIAD STREET @ ROCKWALL, TEXAS 75087 e P: (972) 771-7745 e E: PLANNING@R%WALL.COM


mailto:planning@rockwall.com

CITY OF ROCKWALL
P U B L I C N OTI C E . PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
" PHONE: (972) 771-7745
EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

Property Owner andfor Resident of the City of Rockwall:

You are hereby notified that the City of Rockwall Planning and Zening Commission and City Council will consider the following application:
Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD for GR and SF-1 District land uses

Hold a public hearing fo discuss and consider a request by Dub Douphrate of Douphrate and Associates, Inc. for the approval of @ Zoning Change from an
Agricultural (AG) District to a Planned Development (PD) District for General Retail (GR) District and Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District land uses on a 25.87-acre tract of
land identified as parcel of land identified as Tract 14 of the D. Hamr Survey, Abstract No. 102, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agriculfural (AG)
District, situated within the East SH-66 Overlay (E. SH-66 OV) District, generally located southside of SH-66 east of the intersection of SH-66 and Davis Drive, and
take any action necessary.

For the purpose of considering the effects of such a request, the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, January 10. 2023 at 6:00
PM, and the City Council will hold a public hearing on Tuesday. January 17, 2023 at 6:00 PM. These hearings will be held in the City Council Chambers at City Hall,
385 S. Goliad Street.

As an interested property owner, you are invited to attend these meetings. If you prefer to express your thoughts in writing please return the form to:

Henry Lee
Rockwall Planning and Zoning Dept.
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, TX 75087

You may also email your comments to the Planning Department at planning@rockwall.com. If you choose to email the Planning Department please include your
name and address for identification purposes.

Your comments must be received by Tuesday, January 17. 2023 at 4:00 PM to ensure they are included in the information provided to the City Council.

Sincerely,
Ryan Miller, AICP USE THIS QR CODE
Director of Planning & Zoning TO GO DIRECTLY
TO THE WEBSITE
MORE INFORMATION ON THIS CASE CAN BE FOUND AT: https.//sites.google.com/site/rockwallplanning/development/development-cases
= + = PLEASE RETURN THE BELOW FORM = « == & s & s 4 s 0 o s o o o s o 6 o s o s o o o o om e =

Case No. Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD for GR and SF-1 District land uses
Please place a check mark on the appropriate line below:
@/Ign in favor of the request for the reasons listed below.

[C] | am opposed to the request for the reasons listed below.

Name: € s ani \.%Ngrsh\ v ( Acmsg S uw CL From g '25&)\;5 C'}w\ﬁ‘?\
Address: 265 Stoucbridee Ox.

Tex. Loc. Gov. Code, Sec. 211.006 (d) If a proposed change to a regulation or boundary is protested in accordance with this subsection, the proposed change must receive, in
order fo take effect, the affirmative vote of af least three-fourths of all members of the governing body. The protest must be written and signed by the owners of at least 20
percent of either: (1) the area of the lots or land covered by the proposed change; or (2) the area of the lots or land immediately adjoining the area covered by the proposed
change and extending 200 feet from that area.

PLEASE SEE LOCATION MAP OF SUBJECT PROPERTY ON THE BACK QF THIS NOTICE

CITY OF ROCKWALL e PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT e 385 S. GOLIAD STREET e ROCKWALL, TEXAS 75087 e P: (372) 771-7745 e E: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM
59



CITY OF ROCKWALL

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
PHONE: (972) 771-7745

EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

Property Owner and/or Resident of the City of Rockwall:

You are hereby nofified that the City of Rockwall Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will consider the following application:
Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD for GR and SF-1 District land uses

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Dub Douphrate of Douphrate and Asscciates, Inc. for the approval of a Zoning Change from an
Agricultural (AG) District to a Flanned Development (PD) District for General Retail (GR) District and Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District land uses on a 25.87-acre tract of
land identified as parcel of land identified as Tract 14 of the D. Harr Survey, Abstract No. 102, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agriculfural (AG)
District, situated within the East SH-66 Overlay (E. SH-66 OV) District, generally located southside of SH-66 east of the intersection of SH-66 and Davis Drive, and
take any action necessary.

For the purpose of considering the effects of such a request, the Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, January 10, 2023 at 6:00
PM, and the City Council will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, January 17, 2023 at 6:00 PM. These hearings will be held in the City Council Chambers at City Hall,
385 S. Goliad Street.

As an interested property owner, you are invited to attend these meetings. If you prefer to express your thoughts in writing please return the form to:

Henry Lee
Rockwall Panning and Zoning Dept.
385 S. Goliad Street
Rockwall, TX 75087

You may also email your comments to the Planning Department at planning@rockwall.com. If you choose to email the Planning Department please include your
name and address for identification purposes.

Your comments must be received by Tuesday, January 17, 2023 at 4.00 PM to ensure they are included in the information provided to the City Council.

Sincerely,
Ryan Milier, AICP USE THIS QR CODE
Director of Planning & Zoning TO GO DIRECTLY
TO THE WEBSITE
MORE INFORMATION ON THIS CASE CAN BE FOUND AT: https://sites.google.com/site/rockwallplanning/development/development-cases
= « = PLEASE RETURN THE BELOW FORM == & == s s ¢ s ¢ mm o s 0 o o o 0 o 0o ot o I

Case No. Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD for GR and SF-1 District land uses
Please place a check mark on the appropriate line below:
A1 am in favor of the request for the reasons listed below.

[ 1 am opposed to the request for the reasons listed below.

Name:  ('aiv, € nn . r ) —

CAl [ S] S J‘\“\LL’ PJ\I‘TNGF‘S‘\ ¥ I; (?‘.GM? A(\jACQQT s %le ”5 C}\M@

RIOIESS: © Bk ‘bfw"ou@rafkﬁé Or.

Tex. Loc. Gov. Code, Sec. 211.006 (d) If a proposed change to a regulation or boundary is protested in accordance with this subsection, the proposed change must receive, in
order to take effect, the affirmative vote of at least three-fourths of all members of the governing body. The protest must be written and signed by the owners of at least 20

percent of either: (1) the area of the lots or fand covered by the proposed change; or (2) the area of the lots or land immediately adjoining the area covered by the proposed
change and extending 200 feet from that area.

PLEASE SEE LOCATION MAP OF SUBJECT PROPERTY ON THE BACK OF THIS NOTICE

CITY OF ROCKWALL e PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT e 385 S. GOLIAD STREET e ROCKWALL, TEXAS 75087 e P: (972) 771-7745 e E: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

60



Chapin, Sarah

From: Donya Sellers >
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 11:57 AM

To: Planning

Subject: Case Z2022-057 Zoning Change

I am in favor of the request as this SF land division is the least intrusive to my property

Donya Sellers-Horton
700 Davis Dr, Rockwall TX 75087

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

61



C LR PLEASE RETURN THE BELOW FURM =

Case No. Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD for GR and SF-1 District land uses

Please place a check mark on the appropriate line below:

w:ﬂm in favor of the request for the reasons listed below.

[J 1 am opposed to the request for the reasons listed below.

Narme: Lu ¢ du hwsone ( R.u% Hirei~ | Wy e
Address: Qbu-_ﬁ SM /75‘_,‘7 (‘é &(@é // 7; 217

Tex. Loc. Gov. Code, Sec. 211.006 (d) If a proposed change to a regulation or boundary is protested in accordance with this subsection, the proposed change must receive, in
order to take effect, the affirmative vote of at least three-fourths of all members of the goveming body. The protest must be written and signed by the owners of at least 20

percent of either: (1) the area of the lots or land covered by the proposed change; or (2) the area of the lots or land immediately adjoining the area covered by the proposed
change and extending 200 feet from that area.

PLEASE SEE LOCATION MAP OF SUBJECT PROPERTY ON THE BACK OF THIS NOTICE

CITY OF ROCKWALL o PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT e 385 S. GOLIAD STREET @ ROCKWALL, TEXAS 75087 e P: (972) 771-7745 e E: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

62



Case No. 22022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD for GR and SF-1 District land uses
Please place a check mark on the appropriate line below:
Bén in favor of the request for the reasons listed below.

[J 1 am opposed fo the request for the reasons listed below.

e [ gsi b hpssm Rt HtrenMamor, (Bt
Mdess A0 S Moy Lot bocdeise . 7T 79017

Tex. Loc. Gov. Code, Sec. 211.006 (d) If a proposed change to a regulation or boundary is protested in accordance with this subsection, the proposed change must receive, in
order to take effect, the affirmative vote of at least three-fourths of all members of the governing body. The protest must be written and signed by the owners of at least 20

percent of either: (1) the area of the Jots or land covered by the proposed change; or (2) the area of the lots or land immediately adjoining the area covered by the proposed
change and extending 200 feet from that area.

PLEASE SEE LOCATION MAP OF SUBJECT PROPERTY ON THE BACK OF THIS NOTICE

CITY OF ROCKWALL e PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT o 385 S. GOLIAD STREET ¢ ROCKWALL, TEXAS 75087 e P: (872) 771-7745 o E: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

63



Lee, Henry

From: Miller, Ryan

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 1:46 PM
To: Lee, Henry

Subject: FW: Zoning Change

For Dewayne’s case. Thanks.

RYAN C. MILLER, AICP

CITY OF ROCKWALL WEBSITE | PLANNING & ZONING DIVISION WEBSITE | MUNICIPAL CODE WEBSITE
GIS DIVISION WEBSITE | UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE

NOTES:

1) APPOINTED AND ELECTED OFFICIALS: BY REPLYING ALL TO THIS EMAIL YOU MAY BE IN VIOLATION OF THE TEXAS
OPEN MEETINGS ACT. PLEASE REPLY ONLY TO THE SENDER.

2) PLEASE NOTE THAT ANY CORRESPONDENCE SENT TO CITY STAFF MAY BECOME PUBLIC RECORD.

From: David Rakow < >
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 1:43 PM

To: Miller, Ryan <RMiller@rockwall.com>
Subject: Zoning Change

Mr. Miller,

My name is David Rakow and | live at 152 Hill LN in Rockwall. | am in favor of the proposed residential development,
which includes a retail zoned area where a cell tower would be constructed, directly across the street from my personal
residence. | am happy to see that the residential lots are much larger than are currently being approved in our area. My
only request is that the cell tower is no higher than the Oncor transmission tower that is on my property and that
proper screening is provided. The tower is needed because currently our cell reception is minimal and calls are
frequently dropped in this area. It would be great if whichever company installs a cell tower would provide 5G cellular
home internet. Currently, everyone in this area can only receive DSL although Spectrum ran a fiber optic line to
accommodate the city court building but no one else. AT&T has fiber optic up to the funeral home then stopping and
not starting up again until John King Boulevard intersection. Verizon has recently allowed some to use their 5G home
cellular internet but it is limited due to the amount of towers they currently have. Needless to say I'm very frustrated
that living in the city limits of Rockwall and the best internet | can get is 2 mbps on DSL.

Thanks,

David Rakow

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

64



November 10, 2022

City of Rockwall
Planning and Zoning Department
385 S. Goliad Street

Rockwall, TX 75087

Dear Sirs:

I'am requesting a Planned Development on a 25.41-acre tract of land my family trust owns. The property
is in the David Harr Survey Abstract #102 and is adjacent to State Highway 66. The property falls within
the Rockwall City Limits. The PD will be a mixed-use development consisting of residential lots that are
larger than most currently being developed in Rockwall. As a buffer, the front of the property adjacent
to State Highway 66 will be zoned commercial.

Respectfully submitted,

Cain Family Revocable Trust

Dewayne Cain, Trustee

65



DOUPHRATE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 2235 Ridge Rd., Suite 200
Rockwall, TX 75087

ENGINEERING + SURVEYING Tel: 972.771.9004

Fax: 972.771.9005

December 5, 2022

Ryan Miller
Director of Planning
City of Rockwall, Texas

Re: Request for On-Site Sewage Facilities for the SH -66 Cain PD Zoning Case Z2022-053

Dear Ryan,

On behalf of Mr. Dewayne Cain, please allow this letter to serve as a formal request to allow
on-site sewage facilities for the proposed residential and general retail lots since all the lots
exceed the minimum 1.5-acre requirement. We request this waiver due to the size of the general
retail and residential estate size lots proposed in this zoning application.

Should you have any questions regarding this request please let me know.

Sincerely,

W.L. Douphrate II, P.E.

www.douphrate.com

66



DOUPHRATE & ASSOCIATES, INC. 2235 Ridge Rd., Suite 200
Rockwall, TX 75087

ENGINEERING * SURVEYING Tel: 972.771.9004
Fax: 972.771.9005

December 2, 2022

Ryan Miller
Director of Planning
City of Rockwall, Texas

Re: Request for Waiver of Alleys for the SH -66 Cain PD Zoning Case Z2022-053

Dear Ryan,

On behalf of Mr. Dewayne Cain, please allow this letter to serve as a formal request to waive
the residential alley requirements as outlined in the City of Rockwall’s Standards of Design and
Construction Manual. We request this waiver due to the size of the estate size lots proposed in
this zoning application.

Should you have any questions regarding this request please let me know.

Sincerely,

W.L. Douphrate Il, P.E.

www.douphrate.com

67



“\\\\\\\‘.
&> x¥2= \
Pty )
27 N ATI TR S
9“.%( iis hizs
4 % o$© sNs
FCP = FENCE CORNER POST . W 3o Q:,’:&‘Z"
OHETL = OVERHEAD ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION LINE ﬁ;o‘g_é’g’-z‘ '.";‘:.:; = "i.’:
o= 5 DIA. CONC. BASE OF ELECTRIC TOWER Iérl&%ﬁ' AL
MON = TXDOT RIGHT—OF—WAY MONUMENTS J— N 84.4'1.2’3.. £ ng
R= 990.00’ 174.90 EE:
s 2
N ?%1528.62'1" E . / MON 458"/~ ~ / / /S y , §3§§-§
g AN S . P (9] ' N
= - - 60° WIDE R.O.W. PER SHEET 6 Egg“-‘:
| SB9*41'47"E S.H. 66  1xpoT PLANS CSJ No. 0009-04—059 §§§§g
- MON 1450 MON BUSTED 323.43' NO CORNER FND S89°41°47"E ' °41'47" 358
S — 5 ~S——- /}7 —— y—/@ — —3 FE_TLt_ g ingsingsiug s —_—_—E—5—5547_3_—_—_—_—_—_%_—_—mz'—_—_ — :O;ET—L_—_—L_—_—U ________________ S—89 - 47»E —NO—CTNER/;ND E§§§‘§
S.H. 66 ‘ T HH e PIPE FENCE \_(/_ PIPE FENCE PIPE FENCE 1083.69 o
o iTh\/’IV gs A§19AUTTC[))N // o GATE U 8
® \ MON 1451~ l / E § § §
O PROP. CELL TOWER EASEMINT—¥<77// 4 — — — — — — — — — — — — — — = o / s N % é é
3<> X ol — FUTURE HIKE AND BIKE TRAIL CONNECTING RESIDENTIAL, = E >
0 %ggL?I:f:gil-c\;ng GENERAL RETAIL _.:.:.:./COMMERCIAL, AND SURROUNDING PROPERTIES é : ég
il LOT 1 S .
o .
?U \; WIDBOOM ADDITION 1'68 ACRES g ‘é g E
LOT 1, BLOCK A LN [ <«
CAB. J, SLIDE 675 > . S
"'? FUTURE 20’ SEWER EASEMENT : (‘8\ g §$
" T D i5
0.58 ACRES :’; 0 E_/ a &
OPAL L. RYAN - 9 < o) L
VOL. 142, PG. 59 o o 5 o
A RESIDENTIAL 5 g &
= LOT 2 2 9 &
a N
1.10 AC TRACT 2 EACT T N
5 CAIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP, LTD CAIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP, LTD
INST. No. 201700000097/97 INST. No. 20170000009797 |
e W, RINKEVICH " E
st 6&17'251%—%%435093 8 I:g
g S
©
m 5 =
o B
0.696 ACRES TRACT A >-. m
\\J/OSEPI-: W. F;)LI;\IKE\S/WH 4 Q
NS s 2016-00435093 ' Sg'?I%ENTIAL ) — a g
= =
4.02 ACRES - || g8 ga
TOTAL FLOOD ZONE NET = 6.15 AC X .5 = 3.08 AC 3 \<zg 8E
o — =
ey TOTAL OPEN SPACE OUTSIDE FLOOD ZONE = 4.78 AC A = A mg
w?/ﬁzi %CAFTEESY .o‘ig’c‘g,\é“ NOTE: TOTAL NET OPEN SPACE = 3.08 + 4.78 = 7.86 AC — <z[: @ %3
2242-00276 O ois | S _ _ L o
S_R‘R‘C'Tv 855/ LOT 5 “1loT 8 TOTAL PERCENTAGE NET OPEN SPACE= 7.86/25.41 = 30.93% % i (<_[:) EE
< |/ -
1.01 ACRES b 10,58 ACRES SITE LOCATION 5 o e 0 &
NO CORNER FND o EXIST. FLOODPLAIN = N = N
w -1 TO BE PRESERVED a et O o
2. 1 AS COMMON AREA = Z O
ALYSSA MOC N (cg‘%’ _j:j_j_j’TO BE MAINTAINED 8 -
2ozoooooo13s;<93 "(\3‘"'-())5 BY THE HOA SH 66 n
e z 2
z ° S 3 =
NO CORNER _£ND x ] 4
| p z O
= Z
Sb| GARY s RYAN £ |3 ©
o8 | 2017000002114 < =|& ©
5 S\ILD.-ZH T X R S = ®
M | - m
o LOT 7 O~9 */Atc:'RESr ' &
= .DETENTION POND: =
~COMMON AREA... 3
- b_"_'TO BE MAINTAINED z
-.BY THE HOA" i
DONYA BEATRICE .gl)“ LOCATION MAP
SELLERS o)) NTS
2017000002026 M |_REVISION
3 WLD.
< CHECKED
K & Qcw.
S89°56'01"W 661.75’ S89°56’01"W 664.85 R DRAWN
e — WIRE FENCE WIRE FENCE ? 7o o WIRE FENCE 07/2,, e 75 o ?f%'w vn
DONYA BEATRICE
SELLERs ROLLING MEADOWS ESTATES . oare NOV4 202
CABINET D, SLIDE 59 12 15 —
P R.R.C.T. 10 CASE NO. Z2022—053 20

68



AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY S. RYAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
20170000021114

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELLERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONYA BEATRICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20170000020261

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF ATMOS GAS TRANSMISSION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.44 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPAL L. RYAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 142, PG. 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 3537, PG. 162

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAIN REVOCABLE TRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.62 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK DAILEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
02242-00276

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.696 ACRES TRACT A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH W. RINKEVICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 6147, PG. 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
INST. No. 2010-00435093

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 142, PG. 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPAL L. RYAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.58 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAB. J, SLIDE 675

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1, BLOCK A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDBOOM ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.58 ACRES TRACT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
INST. No. 2010-00435093

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 6147, PG. 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH W. RINKEVICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOL. 02242, PG. 00276

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' INGRESS-EGRESS ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALYSSA MOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20200000013993

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
20170000020261

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONYA BEATRICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELLERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INST. No. 20170000009797

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP, LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INST. No. 20170000009797

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAIN FAMILY PARTNERSHIP, LTD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHETL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHETL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHETL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHETL = OVERHEAD ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 5' DIA. CONC. BASE OF ELECTRIC TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE & WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE & WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE & WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FCP = FENCE CORNER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON 1453

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON 1455

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON 1454

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON 1450

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON 1451

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON 1456

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON BUSTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON = TXDOT RIGHT-OF-WAY MONUMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO CORNER FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO CORNER FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD FCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRF AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW BASE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO CORNER FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO CORNER FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.H. 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVIS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' WF AROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATMOS STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROLLING MEADOWS ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABINET D, SLIDE 59

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.R.R.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.H. 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°41'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°41'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
658.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°41'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1083.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°11'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1333.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°56'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
664.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°56'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
661.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°34'34"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
906.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06°39'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
220.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°25'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
153.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05°32'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N20°09'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06°55'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
161.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06°48'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N07°10'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
373.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S79°08'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 11°05'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=905.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=175.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 84°41'23" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
  = 7°13'52"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R= 990.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=124.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 82°52'21" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON 1452

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' WIDE R.O.W.  PER SHEET 6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TXDOT PLANS CSJ No. 0009-04-059

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL RETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=   V

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=80' H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
21007 SITE PL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOV 4, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.C.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.L.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF ROCKWALL ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS DOCUMENT WAS AUTHORIZED BY  W.L. DOUPHRATE II TEXAS P.E.  NO. 60102, F-886, ON  DATE: NOV 2, 2022.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60102

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.L. DOUPHRATE II

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING  PROJECT MANAGEMENT  SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
& ASSOCIATES, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2235 RIDGE RD., # 200  ROCKWALL, TEXAS 75087

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: (972)771-9004 FAX: (972)771-9005

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUPHRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCEPT PLAN W/ LOT LAYOUT CAIN SH 66 25 ACRE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°05'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1341.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.41 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.68 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.03 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.01 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH 66

AutoCAD SHX Text
N JOHN KING BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 3549

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD WEST LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP  NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' ROW DEDICATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' LANDSCAPE BUFFER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
29' B-B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
323.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASE NO. Z2022-053

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 7 0.9 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 ' ACCESS DRIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIKE AND BIKE TRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' 3 TIER LANDSCAPE BUFFER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE MAINTAINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THE HOA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE MAINTAINED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THE HOA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. FLOODPLAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE PRESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE ROW RESERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.58 ACRES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.23 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 8 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.02 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. CELL TOWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE 20' SEWER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: TOTAL NET OPEN SPACE = 3.08 + 4.78 = 7.86 AC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL FLOOD ZONE NET = 6.15 AC X .5 = 3.08 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL OPEN SPACE OUTSIDE FLOOD ZONE = 4.78 AC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PERCENTAGE NET OPEN SPACE= 7.86/25.41 = 30.93%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' BLDG SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
75' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIKE AND BIKE TRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIKE AND BIKE TRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE HIKE AND BIKE TRAIL CONNECTING RESIDENTIAL, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL, AND SURROUNDING PROPERTIES


STATE OF TEXAS:
COUNTY OF ROCKWALL:
FIELD NOTES:

BEING a 25.41 acre tract of land situated in the David Harr Survey, Abstract No. 102 and being
the same tract of land as described in a Warranty Deed from J. Diane Folzenlogen to the Cain
Revocable Family Trust as recorded in Volume 3537, Page 162 of the Deed Records of Rockwall,
County, Texas and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the northeast corner of the Lot 1, Block A of the Widboom Addition, an addition to the
City of Rockwall as recorded in Cabinet J, Slide 375 of the Plat Records of Rockwall County, Texas, said
point being on the south right-of-way line of S.H. 66 (a 60’ wide right-of-way);

THENCE along the south line of said S.H. 66 and along a curve to the left having a central angle of
7°13'52”, a radius of 990.00’ and a chord that bears North 82°52'21” East a distance of 124.86’;

THENCE along said curve an arc distance of 124.94’ to a TXDOT concrete monument with an aluminum
cap stamped “1453";

THENCE North 79°08’41” East a distance of 127.20’ to a TXDOT concrete monument with an aluminum
cap stamped “1455”, said point being the beginning of a curve to the right having a central angle of
11°05'24”, a radius of 905.00’ and a chord that bears North 84°41°23” East a distance of 174.90’;

THENCE along said right-of-way line an arc distance of 175.17’ to a busted TXDOT monument found;

THENCE South 89°41°'47” East along said right-of-way line, a distance of 323.43’ to a point for a corner,
said point being the northwest corner of Tract 2 of a tract of land conveyed to Cain Family Partnership,
Ltd. as recorded in Rockwall File Clerk’s No. 20170000009797 of the Real Property Records of Rockwall
County, Texas (R.P.R.R.C.T.);

THENCE South 00°05'21"” West along the west line of said Tract 2, a distance of 1341.99" to a 4" iron rod
found at the southwest base of a wood fence corner post, said point being the northwest corner of Lot
10 of the revised Final Plat of Rolling Meadows Estates addition, an addition to Rockwall County, Texas
as recorded in Cabinet D, Slide 59 of the Plat Records of Rockwall, County, Texas, said point also being
the easterly northeast corner of a tract of land conveyed to Donya Beatrice Sellers as recorded in
Instrument No. 20170000020261 of the Real Property Records of Rockwall County, Texas;

THENCE South 89°34’34” West along the north line of said Sellers Tract, a distance of 906.59’ to a
wooden fence corner post being an “ell” corner of said Sellers tract;

THENCE North 06°39’29” East along the east line of said Sellers Tract, a distance of 220.86’ to a %4” iron
pipe found, said point being the southeast corner of a tract of land conveyed to Gary S. Ryan as
recorded in Instrument No. 20170000021114 R.P.R.R.C.T,;

THENCE North 03°25’15” West a distance of 153.31’ to a point for a corner, said point being the
northeast corner of said Ryan Tract and the southeast corner of a tract of land conveyed to Alyssa Mock
as recorded in Instrument No. 20200000013993 R.P.R.R.C.T.;

69



THENCE North 05°32’26” East a distance of 135.26' to a point for a corner, said point being the
northeast corner of said Mock Tract and the southeast corner of a tract of land conveyed to Mark Dailey
as recorded in Volume 2242, Page 276 of the Deed Records of Rockwall County, Texas;

THENCE North 20°09°09” East a distance of 154.69’ to a %" iron rod found for the northeast corner of
said Dailey Tract and the southeast corner of a tract of land conveyed to Joseph W. Rinkevich as
recorded in Volume 6147, Page 28 of the Deed Records of Rockwall County, Texas;

THENCE North 06°55'10" East a distance of 161.51’ to a " iron rod found for a corner;

THENCE North 06°48’25” East a distance of 112.14’ to a 3/8” iron rod found for the northeast corner of
said Rinkevich Tract and the southeast corner of said Widboom Addition;

THENCE North 07°10’37” East a distance of 373.75 to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 25.41
acres or 1,107,008 square feet of land.

70



01 CENTRAL DISTRICT

DISTRICT DESCRIPTION

The Central District is composed of a wide range of
land uses that vary from single-family to industrial.
The district's residential areas consist of suburban
residential (e.g. Park Place), estate and rural
residential (e.g. Rolling Meadows Subdivision), and
higher density residential developments (e.g.
Evergreen Senior Living). The Central District also
incorporates a high volume of industrial land uses
adjacent to the Union Pacific/Dallas Garland and
Northeastern Rail Road line that bisects the district --
and City -- in an east/west direction. The Ralph Hall
Municipal ~ Airport and  several other large
public/school facilities are also located within the
boundaries of this district.

g John King Boulevard Trail Plan

Rest Stop/Trailblazer Pylon

02.53%

27.46%

42.11%
16.89%

DISTRICT STRATEGIES

The Central District still has some key vacant and underutilized tracts of land that are anticipated to shape
the area moving forward. Taking these areas into consideration the following are the strategies for this
district:

Live/Work. The live/work designation in this district is intended to provide flexibility for land owners,
adjacent to the railroad tracks, to transition their properties -- when appropriate -- to low intensity
office/retail land uses that are similar in scale and scope to the adjacent residential properties.
Suburban Residential. While many of the larger tracts in this area are not large enough to support a
master planned community (which is characteristic of Northern Estates and Northwest Residential
Districts), any new Suburban Residential developments should include a mix of larger to mid-sized lots.
Lots in these developments should not be smaller than existing Suburban Residential lots in this
district, but should be comparable in size to newer developments (i.e. Ridgecrest Subdivision). In
addition, newer subdivisions adjacent to existing larger lot subdivisions should provide a transition (e.g.
larger lots or a large landscape buffer) adjacent to the existing subdivision.

Commercial/Retail Centers. The commercial/retail centers in this district are intended to support
existing and proposed residential developments, and should be compatible in scale with adjacent
residential structures (i.e. are more characteristic of neighborhood/convenience centers); however,
areas adjacent to John King Boulevard should be capable of accommodating mid to large-scale
commercial users. All commercial developments should incorporate appropriate screening (e.g.
berms, landscaping and large buffers) to transition uses.

Industrial/Special Commercial Corridor Opportunity Area. The area south of the railroad tracks that is
indicated by a crosshatched pattern represents an opportunity area in the City of Rockwall. Due to its
adjacency to the railroad tracks, the land is naturally suitable for Technology/Industrial land uses;
however, due to the land’s adjacency to strategically located parcels along IH-30 the land could be
utilized as part of a larger development in the Special Commercial Corridor.

John King Boulevard Trail Plan. A ten (10) foot hike/bike trail should be incorporated along John King
Boulevard with rest stops and signage as indicated in Appendix ‘B’ of this Comprehensive Plan.

H. Rolling Meadows Subdivision

25 i
00.01% + NORTHWEST RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (PAGE 1-25) 4 NORTH SIDENTIAL DISTRICT (PAGE 1-23)
2 =
H
09.64% I
%
H
I S RN
i 3 N
| s MINOR COLLECTOR | 1 ' w
— V14U a ‘ <
| m— 4D | & & \H S
X 1 \ L— )
| === TXDOT 4D | S ' ‘J_LJ »
/\°$<</\' N 3 —
Bl cowwerciaL s537% S s "
Q I 2
= RESIDENTIAL ~ 4241% & b LRSS
MIXEDUSE  253% QT ; + 1H-30 CORRIDOR DISTRICT
/ OPPORTUNITY AREA (PAGE 1-18)
I ceveTeRry (cEM) 0.18-ACRES
N S Il coMMERCIALRETALL (CR) 143.20-ACRES
Y
R, [ HiGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (HDR) 30.58-ACRES
V/\/O/& . ﬂ 681 I vEWORK (Lw) 23.85-ACRES
o
POINTS OF REFERENCE % © [ ] LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (LDR) 234.39-ACRES
) =
A. Animal Adoption Center //K%p& = # 1,512 [l VEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (MDR) 133.75-ACRES
B. Regional Firearms Training Center [l PARKS AND OPEN SPACE (05) 204.05-ACRES
C. Ralph Hall Municipal Airport A\ 220 =\ 1.10%
D. Leon Tutle Athletic Complex = (1) s M 1.10% [ euace 212.77-ACRES
E. Rockwall County Courthouse B ﬁ 71 S ﬁ 3.919% [ ] auasipustic(ap) 2365-ACRES
F. Utley Middle School « 2 . Y =
G. Park Place Subdivision 3 m 488 w % 0.82% SPECIAL COMMERCIAL CORRIDOR (SC) 0.08-ACRES
= .02/0

I:] TECHNOLOGY/EMPLOYMENT CENTER (TEC) 381.07-ACRES

71


hlee
Ellipse


CITY OF ROCKWALL
ORDINANCE NO. 23-XX

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ROCKWALL, TEXAS, AMENDING THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT
CODE [ORDINANCE NO. 20-02] OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, AS
HERETOFORE AMENDED, SO AS TO CHANGE THE ZONING FROM
AN AGRICULTURAL (AG) DISTRICT TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT XX (PD-XX) FOR GENERAL RETAIL (GR) DISTRICT AND
SINGLE-FAMILY 1 (SF-1) DISTRICT LAND USES ON THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY, BEING A 25.87-ACRE TRACT OF LAND IDENTIFIED AS
TRACT 14 OF THE D. HARR SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 102, CITY OF
ROCKWALL, ROCKWALL COUNTY, TEXAS AND MORE FULLY
DESCRIBED HEREIN BY EXHIBIT ‘A’ AND DEPICTED HEREIN BY
EXHIBIT ‘B’; PROVIDING FOR SPECIAL CONDITIONS; PROVIDING
FOR A PENALTY OF FINE NOT TO EXCEED THE SUM OF TWO
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($2,000.00) FOR EACH OFFENSE;
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A
REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City has received a request by Dub Douphrate of Douphrate and Associates, Inc.
on behalf of Dewayne Cain for the approval of a zoning change from an Agricultural (AG) District
to a Planned Development District for General Retail (GR) District and Single-Family 1 (SF-1)
District land uses, on a 25.87-acre tract of land identified as Tract 14 of the D. Harr Survey,
Abstract No. 102, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Agricultural (AG) District,
situated within the East SH-66 Overlay (E. SH-66 QV) District, generally located on the southside
of SH-66 east of the intersection of SH-66 and Davis Drive, and more fully described in Exhibit ‘A’
and depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance, which hereinafter shall be referred to as the Subject
Property and incorporated by reference herein; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Rockwall and the governing body
of the City of Rockwall in compliance with the laws of the State of Texas and the ordinances of
the City of Rockwall have given the requisite notices by publication and otherwise, and have held
public hearings and afforded a full and fair hearing to all property owners generally and to all
persons interested in and situated in the affected area, and in the vicinity thereof, and the
governing body in the exercise of its legislative discretion, has concluded that the Unified
Development Code [Ordinance No. 20-02] should be amended as follows:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
ROCKWALL, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Subject Property shall be used only in the manner and for the purposes
authorized by this Planned Development District Ordinance and the Unified Development Code
[Ordinance No. 20-02] of the City of Rockwall as heretofore amended, as amended herein by
granting this zoning change, and as maybe amended in the future;

SECTION 2. That development of the Subject Property shall generally be in accordance with
the Concept Plan, depicted in Exhibit B’ of this ordinance, attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference as Exhibit ‘B’, which is deemed hereby to be a condition of approval of the
amended zoning classification for the Subject Property;

SECTION 3. That development of the Subject Property shall generally be in accordance with

Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD Page 1 City of Rockwall, Texas
Ordinance No. 23-XX; PD-XX
72



the Density and Development Standards, outlined in Exhibit ‘C’ of this ordinance, attached hereto
and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit ‘C’, which is deemed hereby to be a condition of
approval of the amended zoning classification for the Subject Property;

SECTION 4. That a Master Parks and Open Space Plan for the Subject Property, prepared in
accordance with this ordinance and consistent with the Planned Development Concept Plan
described in Exhibit B’ of this ordinance, shall be considered for approval by the City Council
following recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Board.

SECTION 5. That development of the Subject Property shall be in conformance with the
schedule listed below, (except as set forth below with regard to simultaneous processing and
approvals).

(@) The procedures set forth in the City’s subdivision regulations on the date this
ordinance is approved by the City, as amended by this ordinance [including
Subsections 5(b) through 5(g) below], shall be the exclusive procedures applicable to
the subdivision and platting of the Subject Property.

(b) - The following plans and plats shall be required in the order listed below (except as set
forth below with regard to simultaneous processing and approvals). The City Council
shall act on an application for a Master Parks and Open Space Plan in accordance
with the time period specified in Section 212.009 of the Texas Local Government
Code.

(1) Master Parks and Open Space Plan (Residential Only)
(2) Master Plat (Residential Only)

(3) Preliminary Plat (Residential Only)

(4) PD Development Plan (Non-Residential Only)

(5) PD Site Plan

(6) Final Plat

(c) Master Parks and Open Space Plan. A Master Parks and Open Space Plan for the
Subject Property, as depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of this ordinance, prepared in accordance
with this ordinance, shall be considered for approval by the City Council following
recommendation of the Parks and Recreation Board.

(d) Master Plat. A Master Plat for the Subject Property, as depicted in Exhibit B’ of this
ordinance, shall be submitted and shall-identify the proposed timing of each phase of
the proposed development. A Master Plat application may be processed by the City
concurrently with - a Master Parks and Open Space Plan application for the
development.

(e) Preliminary Plat. A Preliminary Plat for each phase of the Subject Property, as
depicted in Exhibit B’ of this ordinance, shall be submitted in accordance with the
phasing plan established by the Master Plat and shall include a Treescape Plan for
the phase being Preliminary Platted. A Preliminary Plat application may be processed
by the City concurrently with a Master Plat and a Master Parks and Open Space Plan
application for the development.

() PD Site Plan. A PD Site Plan for each phase of the development of the Subject
Property, as depicted in Exhibit B’ of this ordinance, shall be submitted and shall
identify all site/landscape/hardscape plan(s) for all open space, neighborhood parks,

Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD Page 2 City of Rockwall, Texas
Ordinance No. 23-XX; PD-XX
73



trail systems, street buffers and entry features. A PD Site Plan application may be
processed by the City concurrently with a Final Plat application for the development.

(g) Einal Plat. Prior to the issuance of any building permits, a Final Plat, conforming to the
Preliminary Plat, shall be submitted for approval.

SECTION 6. That any person, firm, or corporation violating any of the provisions of this
ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and upon conviction shall be punished by a
penalty of fine not to exceed the sum of Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00) for each offense and
each and every day such offense shall continue shall be deemed to constitute a separate offense;

SECTION 7. That if any section, paragraph, or provision of this ordinance or the application of
that section, paragraph, or provision to any person, firm, corporation or situation is for any reason
judged invalid, the adjudication shall not affect any other section, paragraph, or provision of this
ordinance or the application of any other section, paragraph or provision to any other person, firm,
corporation or situation, nor shall adjudication affect any other section, paragraph, or provision of
the Unified Development Code, and the City Council declares that it would have adopted the valid
portions and applications of the ordinance without the invalid parts and to this end the provisions
for this ordinance are declared to be severable;

SECTION 8. The standards in this ordinance shall control in the event of a conflict between this
ordinance and any provision of the Unified Development Code or any provision of the City Code,
ordinance, resolution, rule, regulation, or procedure that provides a specific standard that is
different from and inconsistent with this ordinance. References to zoning district regulations or
other standards in the Unified Development Code (including references to. the Unified
Development Code), and references to overlay districts, in this ordinance or any of the Exhibits
hereto are those in effect on the date this ordinance was passed and approved by the City Council
of the City of Rockwall, Texas;

SECTION 9. That this ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage;

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ROCKWALL, TEXAS,
THIS THE 6™ DAY OF MARCH, 2023.

Kevin Fowler, Mayor
ATTEST:

Kristy Teague, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Frank J. Garza, City Attorney

1st Reading:  Eebruary 21, 2023

2"d Reading: March 6, 2023

Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD Page 3 City of Rockwall, Texas
Ordinance No. 23-XX; PD-XX
74



Exhibit ‘A’:
Survey

BEING a 25.41 acre tract of land situated in the David Harr Survey, Abstract No. 102 and being the same tract of land as described
in a Warranty Deed from J. Diane Folzenlogen to the Cain Revocable Family Trust as recorded in Volume 3537, Page 162 of the
Deed Records of Rockwall, County, Texas and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at the northeast corner of the Lot 1, Block A of the Widboom Addition, an addition to the City of Rockwall as recorded
in Cabinet J, Slide 375 of the Plat Records of Rockwall County, Texas, said point being on the south right-of-way line of S.H. 66
(a 60" wide right-of-way);

THENCE along the south line of said S.H. 66 and along a curve to the left having a central angle of 7°13'52", a radius of 990.00'
and a chord that bears North 82°52'21" East a distance of 124.86';

THENCE along said curve anarc distance of 124.94' to a TXDOT concrete monument with an aluminum cap stamped "1453";

THENCE North 79°08'41" East a distance of 127.20" to a TXDOT concrete monument with an aluminum cap stamped "1455", said
point being the beginning of a curve to the right having a central angle of 11°05'24", a radius of 905.00' and a chord that bears
North 84°41'23" East a distance of 174.90';

THENCE along said right-of-way line an arc distance of 175.17" to a busted TXDOT monument found;

THENCE South 89°41'47" East along said right-of-way line, a distance of 323.43' to a point for a corner, said point being the
northwest corner of Tract 2 of a tract of land conveyed to Cain Family Partnership, Ltd. as recorded in Rockwall File Clerk's No.
20170000009797 of the Real Property Records of Rockwall County, Texas (R.P.R.R.C.T.);

THENCE South 00°05'21" West along the west line of said Tract 2, a distance of 1341.99' to a%" iron rod found at the southwest
base of a wood fence corner post, said point being the northwest corner of Lot 10 of the revised Final Plat of Rolling Meadows
Estates addition, an addition to Rockwall County, Texas as recorded in Cabinet D, Slide 59 of the Plat Records of Rockwall,
County, Texas, said point also being the easterly northeast corner of a tract of land conveyed to Donya Beatrice Sellers as recorded
in Instrument No. 20170000020261 of the Real Property Records of Rockwall County, Texas;

THENCE South 89°34'34" West along the north line of said Sellers Tract, a distance of 906.59' to a wooden fence corner post
being an "ell" corner of said Sellers tract;

THENCE North 06°3929" East along the east line of said Sellers Tract, a distance of 220.86' to a%%2" iron pipe found, said point
being the southeast corner of a tract of land conveyed to Gary S. Ryan as recorded in Instrument No. 20170000021114
RPRRC.T,

THENCE North 03°25'15" West a distance of 153.31" to a point for a corner, said point being the northeast corner of said Ryan
Tract and the southeast corner of a tract of land conveyed to Alyssa Mock as recorded. in Instrument No. 20200000013993
RPRR.CT,;

THENCE North 05°32'26" East a distance of 135.26' to a point for a corner, said point being the northeast corner of said Mock
Tract and the southeast corner of a tract of land conveyed to Mark Dailey as recorded in Volume 2242, Page 276 of the Deed
Records of Rockwall County, Texas;

THENCE North 20°09'09" East a distance of 154.69' to a %" iron rod found for the northeast corner of said Dailey Tract and the
southeast corner of a tract of land conveyed to Joseph W. Rinkevich as recorded in Volume 6147, Page 28 of the Deed Records
of Rockwall County, Texas;

THENCE North 06°55'10" East a distance of 161.51"to a %2" iron rod found for a corner;

THENCE North 06°48'25" East a distance of 112.14' to a 3/8" iron rod found for the northeast corner of said Rinkevich Tract and
the southeast corner of said Widboom Addition;

THENCE North 07°10'37" East a distance of 373.75' to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 25.41 acres or 1,107,008
square feet of land.

Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD Page 4 City of Rockwall, Texas
Ordinance No. 23-XX; PD-XX

75



iB’

Exhi
Concept Plan

- A= 110524
ssoarare SH. 68 Sul R T T o
\\\\\\\ 323.4Y RICIMER D iy SBY4H1'47'E 858.75" . orn SRGMITAFTE OO TR
. - - - T, e —— v e 036
o H
k =" ]
| T
=] sat 1 i ASEARIT. - e o stisesee 2 | m H
5 HER \ 7| —— FUTURE HIKE AND BIKE TRAIL CONNECTING RESIDENTIAL, E
E GENERAL RETAIL [~ COMMERCIAL, AND SURROUNDING PROPERTES e
o LOT 1 q
L , 1.68 ACRES m ]
i
. 2
/ N 4 : FUTURE 20" SEWER EASEMENT i i
T e g e sl H CE
o T [RE
A "
RESIDENTIAL 5 m
LoT 2 B
1,10 AC . =
< [LETN]
v SThIRSHID, T ¥ FARTHFRSAIR, 175
MST ko ZOT7CC00023797 1NET b ZD17030COGE7IT L
: 2 E
LOT 3 <
110 AC m 2 M
&
5 4 | g3
§ =8
58
RESIDENTIAL
LOT 4
LT o | na m
103 AT 402 ACRES | g8 m y
TOTAL FLOOD ZONE NET = 6.15 AC X .5 = 3.08 AC : /m cw
! o TOTAL CFEN SPACE OUTSIDE FLOOD ZONE = 4.78 AC || F= 2g
! PN NOTE: TOTAL NET OPEN SPACE = 3.0B + 4.78 = 7.86 AC -] mﬂ MM
| - -
/ S T 5 S 0T s TOTAL PERCENTAGE NET OPEN SPACE= 7.96/25.41 = 30.53% ag Mm
! < 1.61 ACRES 18,58 ACRES g = i
i _ A | OPEN SPACE & b & [ ]
R L) EXIST. FLOODPLAIN S by Y
| B d g
1 g 2
BY THE HOA =
SEE OFEN SPACE
1.23 ACRES R || m
; KN U 0ASL 3
£ K 5537,
§ | ey o ke
R AL
% :
:
- :
LOCATION MAP
NT3
093601 86175 S80°SE'01W B64.85'
e s T e =
-
I =
| "
|
| CASE NO. 22022053 F)

76

City of Rockwall, Texas

Page 5

Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD

Ordinance No. 23-XX; PD-XX



Exhibit ‘C’:
Density and Development Standards

DENSITY AND DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS.

(1) Permitted Uses. Unless specifically provided by this Planned Development District
ordinance, only those uses permitted within the General Retail (GR) District and Single-
Family 1 (SF-1) District, as stipulated by the Permissible Use Charts contained in Article 04,
Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code (UDC), are allowed on the Subject
Property.

(a) Residential Land Uses. Residential land uses shall be allowed only within the area
designated for residential lots as depicted on the Concept Plan in Exhibit B’ of this
ordinance. ~These areas are limited to those uses permit by-right or by Specific Use
Permit (SUP) for the Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District, as stipulated by the Permissible
Use Charts contained in Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified Development Code
(UDC).

(b) Non-Residential Land Uses. Non-residential land uses shall be allowed only within the
area designated for General Retail land uses as depicted on the Concept Plan in Exhibit
B’ of this ordinance. These areas are limited to those uses permitted by-right or by
Specific Use Permit (SUP) for the General Retail (GR) District as stipulated by the
Permissible Use Charts contained in Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the Unified
Development Code (UDC) and subject to the approval of a PD Development Plan and
PD Site Plan in accordance with the Planned Development District regulations contained
in Article 10, Planned Development District Regulations, of the Unified Development
Code (UDC); however, the subject property shall be subject to the following:

(1) The following land uses shall be allowed through a Specific Use Permit (SUP):
M Freestanding Commercial Antenna (a Maximum of 110-Feet in Total Height)
(2) The following land uses shall be expressly prohibited:
M Animal Boarding/Kennel without Outside Pens
M Animal Hospital or Clinic
M Convent, Monastery, or Temple
M Commercial Parking Garage
M Limited-Service, Full-Service, and/or Residence Hotel
M Motel
M ' Cemetery/Mausoleum
M Church/House of Worship
M Congregate Care Facility/Elderly Housing
M Emergency Ground Ambulance Services
M Hospital
M Mortuary or Funeral Chapel
M /Financial Institution with Drive-Through
M Temporary Carnival, Circus, or Amusement
M Outdoor Commercial Amusement/Recreation
M Private Country Club
M Golf-Driving Range
M Temporary Fundraising Events by Non-Profit
M Indoor Gun Club with Skeet or Target Range
M Private Club, Lodge or Fraternal Organization
M Tennis Courts
M Banquet Facility/Event Hall
Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD Page 6 City of Rockwall, Texas

Ordinance No. 23-XX; PD-XX

77



Exhibit ‘C’:
Density and Development Standards

Brew Pub

Private Sports Arena, Stadium, and or Track

Portable Beverage Service Facility

Temporary Christmas Tree Sales Lot and/or Similar Uses

Copy Center

Incidental Display

Food Trucks/Trailers

Garden Supply/Plant Nursery

Self Service Laundromat

Night Club, Discotheque, or Dance Hall

Pawn Shop

Restaurant with less/more than 2,000 SF with a Drive-Through or Drive-In
Rental Store without Outside Storage and/or Display

Retail Store with Gasoline Sales that has less/more than Two (2) Dispensers
Trade School

Minor Auto Repair Garage

Full Service Car Wash and Auto Detail

Self Service Car Wash

Non-Commercial Parking Lot

Service Station

Temporary Asphalt or Concrete Batch Plant

Mining and Extraction of Sand, Gravel, Oil and/or Other Materials
Helipad

Railroad Yard or Shop

Transit Passenger Facility

NEANNNNANNNENNANRNNANRNRNRNNEF

(2) Density and Dimensional Requirements. Unless specifically provided by this Planned
Development District ordinance, the development standards stipulated for the Subject
Property shall be as follows:

(a) Residential. Except as provided by this Planned Development District ordinance, the
residential land uses on the Subject Property shall be required to meet the development
standards for the Single-Family 1 (SF-1) District, as specified by Article 05, District
Development Standards, of the Unified Development Code (UDC). The maximum
permissible density for the Subject Property shall not exceed 0.23 dwelling units per
gross acre of land; however, in no case should the proposed development exceed 6
units. All lots shall conform to the standards depicted in Table 2, which are as follows:

TABLE 2:1LOT DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Lot Type (see Concept Plan) »

Minimum Lot Width @ 70’
Minimum Lot Depth 100’
Minimum Lot Area 43,560 SF
Minimum Front Yard Setback @ 20°
Minimum Side Yard Setback 6’
Minimum Length of Driveway Pavement 25’
Maximum Height ©) 36’
Minimum Rear Yard Setback ¢ 10
Minimum Area/Dwelling Unit (SF) [Air-Conditioned Space] 3,000 SF
Maximum Lot Coverage 45%

General Notes:

1. The Minimum Lot Width shall be measured from the Front Yard Setback.

2. The location of the Front Yard Building Setback as measured from the front property line. The front yard building
setback shall be increased to a minimum of 50-feet adjacent to homes along SH-66.

3. The Maximum Height shall be measured to the eave or top plate (whichever is greater) of the single-family home.

4 The location of the Rear Yard Building Setback as measured from the rear property line.

Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD Page 7 City of Rockwall, Texas
Ordinance No. 23-XX; PD-XX 78



Exhibit ‘C’:
Density and Development Standards

(b) Non-Residential. Except as modified by this Planned Development District ordinance,
the non-residential land uses on the Subject Property shall be required to meet the
development standards stipulated by the General Overlay District Standards, General
Commercial District Standards, and the standards required for the General Retail (GR)
District as stipulated by Article 05, District Development Standards, of the Unified
Development Code (UDC). In addition, the Commercial area shall be designed to be
pedestrian-oriented and easily accessible to the adjacent residential neighborhoods,
and be constructed to be integrated with the adjacent uses, not be separated from them
by screening walls or other physical barriers. This will be accomplished by creating paths
from the adjacent development into the Commercial area and through the use of
landscaping buffers utilizing a berm and three (3) tiered screening (i.e. [1] a small to mid-
sized shrub, [2] large shrubs or accent trees, and [3] canopy trees on 20-foot centers),
and building design and other urban design elements to create compatibility with the
surrounding residential neighborhood.

(3) Building Standards for Residential. All development shall adhere to the following building
standards:

(a) Masonry Requirement. The minimum masonry requirement for the exterior fagade of all
buildings shall be 90.00% (excluding dormers and walls over roof areas). For the
purposes of this ordinance, the masonry requirement shall be limited to full width brick,
natural stone, and cast stone. Cementitious fiberboard (e.g. HardiBoard or Hardy Plank)
in a horizontal lap-siding, board-and-batten siding, or a decorative pattern (see
examples below) may be used for up to 20.00% of the total exterior of the home;
however, administrative approval from the Director of Planning and Zoning may be
requested for housing plans that utilize cementitous fiberboard in excess of 20.00% of
the masonry requirement on a case-by-case basis.

Continued on Next Page ...

Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD Page 8 City of Rockwall, Texas
Ordinance No. 23-XX; PD-XX 79



Exhibit ‘C’:
Density and Development Standards

FIGURE 2: EXAMPLES OF BOARD AND BATTEN

FIGURE 3: EXAMPLES OF HORIZONTAL LAP

(b) Roof Pitch. A minimum of an 8:12 roof pitch is required on all structures with the
exception of dormers, sunrooms and porches, which shall have a minimum of a 4:12
roof pitch.

(c) Garage Orientation and Garage Doors. Garages shall be oriented in a traditional swing
(or j-swing) or recessed front entry (i.e. the garage door may be oriented toward the
street as long as it is setback a minimum of 20-feet behind the front fagade of the primary
structure). All garage doors shall be required to have upgraded finishes (e.g. divided
garage bay doors, carriage style hardware and lighting elements, cedar clad garage
doors, or a similar alternative -- to be approved by staff):

Continued on Next Page ...

Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD Page 9 City of Rockwall, Texas
Ordinance No. 23-XX; PD-XX 80



Exhibit ‘C’:
Density and Development Standards

== ! S
DIVIDED BAYS CARRIAGE HARDWARE ORNAMENTAL PAVING

FIGURE 6: EXAMPLES OF UPGRADED GARAGES

L7

(4) Anti-Monotony Restrictions. The development shall adhere to the following Anti-Monotony
standards:

(a) Identical brick blends or paint colors may not occur on adjacent (side-by-side) properties
along any block face without at least five (5) intervening homes of differing materials on

Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD Page 10 City of Rockwall, Texas
Ordinance No. 23-XX; PD-XX 81



Exhibit ‘C’:
Density and Development Standards

the same side of the street beginning with the adjacent property and six (6) intervening
homes of differing materials on the opposite side of the street.

(b) Front building elevations shall not repeat along any block face. Homes are considered
to have a differing appearance if any of the following two (2) items deviate:

(1) Number of Stories
(2) Roof Type and Layout
(3) Articulation of the Front Facade

(c) The subdivision will allow for a maximum of four (4) compatible roof colors, and all roof
shingles shall be an architectural or dimensional shingle (3-Tab Roofing Shingles are
prohibited).

(5) Eencing Standards. All individual residential fencing and walls shall be architecturally
compatible with the design, materials and colors of the primary structure on the same lot,
and meet the following standards:

(a) Wrought Iron/Tubular Steel. All lots shall utilize fencing materials that shall be open in
nature and not to exceed six (6) feet in height. Fences that extend beyond the front
building line of any structure shall be required to be pipe-rail or similar fencing. No chain-
link or wooden fencing shall be allowed.

(b) Lots with Floodplain. No fences shall be permitted within the floodplain.

(6) Landscape and Hardscape Standards.

(a) Landscape. Landscaping shall be reviewed and approved with the PD Site Plan. All
Canopy/Shade Trees planted within this development shall be a minimum of four (4)
caliper inches in size and all Accent/Ornamental/Under-Story Trees shall be a minimum
of four (4) feet in total height. All shrubs shall be a minimum of five (5) gallons in size.
Any residential lot that sides or backs to a major roadway where wrought iron/tubular
steel fencing is required, shall be required to plant an additional row of shrubs adjacent
to the wrought iron/tubular fence within the required 30-foot landscape buffer (i.e. on the
Homeowner’s Associations’ [HOAsS'] property). These shrubs shall be maintained by the
Homeowner’s Association (HOA).

(b) Landscape Buffer and Sidewalks (State Highway 66). A minimum of a 30-foot landscape
buffer shall be provided along SH-66 (outside of and beyond any required right-of-way
dedication), and shall incorporate ground cover, a built-up berm and shrubbery along
the entire length of the frontage. Berms and/or shrubbery shall have a minimum height
of 30-inches. In addition, three (3) canopy trees and four (4) accent trees shall be
planted per 100-linear feet of frontage. A meandering six (6) foot trail shall be
constructed within the 30-foot landscape buffer.

(c) Landscape Buffer (Adjacent to Residential Properties). A minimum of a 50-landscape
buffer with a minimum of a 48-inch berm and three (3) tiered screening (i.e. [1] a small
to mid-sized shrub, [2] large shrubs or accent trees, and [3] canopy trees on 20-foot
centers) along the entire adjacency.

Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD Page 11 City of Rockwall, Texas
Ordinance No. 23-XX; PD-XX 82



(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

Exhibit ‘C’:
Density and Development Standards

(d) Street Trees. The Homeowner’s Association (HOA) shall be responsible for the
maintenance of all street trees and will be required to maintain a minimum of 14-feet
vertical clearance height for any trees overhanging a public right-of-way. ~Street trees
shall be planted a minimum of five (5) feet from public water, sanitary sewer and storm
lines that are less than ten (10) inches and ten (10) feet from public water, sanitary sewer
and storm lines that are greater than ten (10) inches. All street trees shall be reviewed
with the PD Site Plan.

(e) Residential Lot Landscaping. Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy (CO),
all residential lots depicted on Exhibit ‘B’ shall be landscaped with a minimum of two (2),
four (4) inch caliper canopy trees (as measured per Article 08, Landscape and Fence
Standards, of the Unified Development Code [UDC]) within the front yard. In addition,
corner lots shall be required to add a minimum of two (2), four (4) inch caliper canopy
trees (as measured per Article 08, Landscape and Fence Standards, of the Unified
Development Code [UDC]) within the side yard facing the street.

(f) Irrigation Requirements. Irrigation shall be installed for all required landscaping located
within.common areas, landscape buffers and/or open space. lIrrigation installed in these
areas shall be designed by a Texas licensed irrigator or landscape architect and shall
be maintained by the Homeowner’s Association (HOA).

(g) Hardscape. Hardscape plans indicating the location of all sidewalks and trails shall be
reviewed and approved with the PD Site Plan.

Street. All streets (excluding drives, fire lanes and private parking areas) shall be built
according to the City’s standards.

Lighting. Light poles shall not exceed 20-feet in total height (i.e. base and lighting standard).
All fixtures shall be directed downward and be positioned to contain all light within the
development area.

Sidewalks. All sidewalks adjacent to a street shall be a maximum of two (2) feet inside the
right-of-way line and be five (5) feet in overall width.

Buried Utilities. New distribution power-lines required to serve the Subject Property shall be
placed underground, whether such lines are located internally or along the perimeter of the
Subject Property, unless otherwise authorized by the City Council. Temporary power-lines
constructed across undeveloped portions of the Subject Property to facilitate development
phasing and looping may be allowed above ground, but shall not be considered existing
lines at the time the area is developed, and if they are to become permanent facilities, such
lines shall be placed underground pursuant to this paragraph. Franchise utilities shall be
placed within a ten (10) foot public utility easement behind the sidewalk, between the home
and the property line.

Neighborhood Signage and Enhancements. Permanent subdivision identification signage

shall be required at all major entry points for the proposed subdivision. Final design and
location of any entry features shall be reviewed and approved with the PD Site Plan. The
developer shall provide enhanced landscaping areas at all entry points to the Subject
Property. The final design of these areas shall be provided on the PD Site Plan.

Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD Page 12 City of Rockwall, Texas
Ordinance No. 23-XX; PD-XX

83



Exhibit ‘C’:
Density and Development Standards

(12) Homeowner’s Association (HOA). A Homeowner’'s Association (HOA) shall be created to
enforce the restrictions established in accordance with the requirements of Section 38-15 of
the Subdivision Regulations contained within the Municipal Code of Ordinances of the City
of Rockwall. The HOA shall also maintain all private neighborhood parks, trails, open space
and common areas (including drainage facilities), floodplain areas, irrigation, landscaping,
screening fences and neighborhood signage associated with this development. These
areas are required to be delineated on the PD Site Plan.

(13) On-Site Sewage Facilities. Septic Systems are permitted on all lots within this subdivision
pending conformance to the following standards:

(a) All Septic Systems shall be designed by a licensed On-Site Sewage Facility (OSSF)
professional (e.g. licensed engineer, sanitarian, and etcetera).

(b) A stamped and signed copy of the Septic System plans indicating the full limits of the
septic field shall be submitted to the city at the time of building permit on a lot-by-lot
basis.

(c) All Septic Systems shall be inspected and approved by the City’s chosen inspector.
(14) Variances. The variance procedures and standards for approval that are set forth in the

Unified Development Code (UDC) shall apply to any application for variances to this
ordinance.

Z2022-057: Zoning Change from AG to PD Page 13 City of Rockwall, Texas
Ordinance No. 23-XX; PD-XX 84



\

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mary Smith, City Manager
CC: Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Ryan Miller, Director of Planning and Zoning
DATE: February 21, 2023
SUBJECT: Z2022-059; SUP FOR A SMOOTHIE KING AT 150 PECAN VALLEY DRIVE
Attachments
Case Memo

Development Application
Location Map

HOA Notification Map
Neighborhood Notification Email
Property Owner Notification Map
Property Owner Notification List
Public Notice

Property Owner Notifications
Concept Plan

Conceptual Building Elevations
Concept Landscape Plan

Draft Ordinance

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Dewayne Zinn of Cross Engineering
Consultants, Inc. on behalf of Chad Dubose of JCDB Goliad Holdings, LLC for the approval of
an ordinance for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Restaurant with 2,000 SF or more with a

Drive-Through (i.e. Smoothie King) on a 0.579-acre portion of a larger 2.542-acre parcel of land

identified as Lot 1, Block A, Pecan Valley Retail Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County,

Texas, zoned Planned Development District 65 (PD-65) for General Retail (GR) District land
uses, situated within the North SH-205 Overlay (N. SH-205 OV) District, located at the
northwest corner of the intersection of Pecan Valley Drive and N. Goliad Street [SH-205], and

take any action necessary (1st Reading).

Action Needed
The City Council is being asked to approve, approve with conditions, or deny the proposed
Specific Use Permit (SUP).

85



CITY OF ROCKWALL
CITY COUNCIL CASE MEMO

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
s 385 S. GOLIAD STREET « ROCKWALL, TX 75087
PHONE: (972) 771-7745 « EMAIL: PLANNING@ROCKWALL.COM

TO: Mayor and City Council

DATE: February 21, 2023

APPLICANT: Dwayne Zinn; Cross Engineering Consultants, Inc.

CASE NUMBER: Z2022-059; SUP for a Smoothie King at 150 Pecan Valley Drive
SUMMARY

Hold a public hearing to discuss and consider a request by Dewayne Zinn of Cross Engineering Consultants, Inc. on behalf of
Chad Dubose of JCDB Goliad Holdings, LLC for the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for a Restaurant with 2,000 SF
or more with a Drive-Through (i.e. Smoothie King) on a 0.579-acre portion of a larger 2.542-acre parcel of land identified as
Lot 1, Block A, Pecan Valley Retail Addition, City of Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas, zoned Planned Development District
65 (PD-65) for General Retail (GR) District land uses, situated within the North SH-205 Overlay (N. SH-205 OV) District,
located at the northwest corner of the intersection of Pecan Valley Drive and N. Goliad Street [SH-205], and take any action
necessary.

BACKGROUND

The subject property was annexed on February 3, 1961 by Ordinance No. 61-02 [i.e. Case No. A1960-002]. According to the
City’s historic zoning maps, the subject property was zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District on May 16, 1983. On January 3,
2008, the subject property was rezoned to Planned Development District 65 (PD-65) for limited General Retail (GR) District
land uses by Ordinance No. 06-02. Since the time of annexation the subject property has remained vacant.

Staff should note that the same request for a Restaurant with a Drive-Through or Drive-In has previously been submitted twice
(2) by the owner of the subject property. On July 19, 2019, Jake Fears, PE of Weir & Associates, Inc., submit an application
for a Specific Use Permit (SUP) [i.e. Case No. Z2019-014] for a Restaurant, Less than 2,000 SF, with a Drive-Through or
Drive-In. The applicant of this case ultimately requested to withdraw the request after failing to address staff comments. This
withdraw request was granted by the Planning and Zoning Commission on August 13, 2019 by a vote of 7-0. Following this
request, on June 19, 2020, Jake Fears, PE of Weir & Associates, Inc. submitted a subsequent application for a Specific Use
Permit (SUP) [i.e. Case No. Z2020-026] for a Restaurant, Less than 2,000 SF, with a Drive-Through or Drive-In. On July 14,
2020, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended denial by a vote of 5-1, with Commissioner Welch dissenting and
Commissioner Moeller absent. The Planning and Zoning Commission based the recommendation for denial on: [1] traffic
concerns, [2] concerns about access to the property, and [3] public opposition. Ultimately the applicant requested that the City
Council withdraw the case, and the City Council granted this request on July 20, 2020.

PURPOSE

On December 12, 2022, the applicant -- Dewayne Zinn of Cross Engineering Consultants, Inc. -- submitted an application
requesting approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) for the purpose of constructing a Restaurant with a Drive-Through or
Drive-In on the subject property. The site is subject to the requirements and land uses stipulated for the General Retail (GR)
District as stated in Planned Development District 65 (PD-65) and the Unified Development Code (UDC).

ADJACENT LAND USES AND ACCESS

The subject property is generally located at the northwest corner of the intersection of Pecan Valley Drive and N. Goliad Street
[SH-205]. The land uses adjacent to the subject property are as follows:

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 1 CITY OF ROCKWALL
86



North:

South:

East.

West:

Directly north of the subject property is a ~10,900 SF multi-tenant retail facility on a ~1.96-acre parcel of land.
Beyond this land use is the Children’s Lighthouse Daycare, which is located on a 3.543-acre parcel of land. Both
parcels are zoned Planned Development District 65 (PD-65), with a portion of the Children’s Lighthouse being
zoned Agricultural (AG) District. Continuing north from these properties are additional single-family residential
homes zoned Single-Family Estate 1.5 (SFE-1.5) District, Single-Family 16 (SF-16) District, and Agricultural (AG)
District.

Directly south of the subject property is Pecan Valley Drive, which is identified as a Minor Collector on the City’s
Master Thoroughfare Plan contained in the OURHometown Vision 2040 Comprehensive Plan. South of this
roadway is Walgreens Pharmacy, which is situated on a 1.9894-acre parcel of land zoned Planned Development
District 65 (PD-65) for General Retail (GR) District land uses. Beyond this is North Lakeshore Drive, which is
identified as a M4D (major collector, four [4] lane, divided roadway) on the City’'s Master Thoroughfare Plan.

Directly east of the subject property is N. Goliad Street [SH-205], which is identified as a P6D (principle arterial,
six [6] lane, divided roadway) on the City’'s Master Thoroughfare Plan. Beyond this is CVS Pharmacy, which is
situated on a 2.519-acre parcel of land zoned Planned Development District 5 (PD-5) for General Retail (GR)
District land uses. East of the pharmacy is a 62.484-acre vacant tract of land, which is zoned Planned
Development District 70 (PD-70) for General Retail (GR) District land uses.

Directly west of the subject property is W. Quail Run Road, which is designated as a R2U (residential, two [2]
lane, undivided roadway) on the City’s Master Thoroughfare Plan. Follow this is an 11.723-acre vacant tract of
land zoned Planned Development District 65 (PD-65) for Single-Family 10 (SF-10) District and General Retail
(GR) District land uses. In addition, there are five (5) single-family homes zoned Single-Family 10 (SF-10)
District.

MAP 1: LOCATION MAP
YELLOW: SUBJECT PROPERTY

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 2 CITY OF ROCKWALL

87



CHARACTERISTICS OF THE REQUEST

The applicant is requesting the approval of a Specific Use Permit (SUP) to allow for Restaurant with less than 2,000 SF with a
Drive-Through or Drive-In on a 0.579-acre portion of a larger 2.542-acre parcel of land. If approved, the development will be
located on the northern portion of the parcel where the existing floodplain is located. The concept plan submitted by the
applicant indicates that the floodplain on the subject property, that is part Squabble Creek tributary, will be piped across the
property.

CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY’S CODES AND STAFF ANALYSIS

According to Planned Development District 65 (PD-65) the subject property is subject to the land uses permitted for the
General Retail (GR) District, and according to the Permissible Use Charts contained in Article 04, Permissible Uses, of the
Unified Development Code (UDC) a Restaurant with less than 2,000 SF with a Drive-Through or Drive-In requires a Specific
Use Permit (SUP) in the General Retail (GR) District. In addition, the conditional use section of this article requires the
following additional requirements for this land use:

(1) Drive-through lanes shall not have access to a local residential street.

(2) Additional landscape screening shall be installed adjacent to drive-through lanes to impair visibility and impact of head-
lights from motor vehicles in the drive-through lane on adjacent properties, rights-of-way, parks and open space.

(3) Unless otherwise approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission, stacking lanes for a drive-through service window
shall accommodate a minimum of six (6) standard sized motor vehicles.

The concept plan provided by the applicant shows that the proposed drive-through lane will be able to accommodate exactly
six (6) standard sized motor vehicles from the point of order, which conforms to the above requirements. To access the
proposed development the applicant is proposing taking access off of an existing drive constructed with retail center located
north of the subject property. The concept plan also indicates a landscape buffer along N Goliad Street, Pecan Valley Drive,
and Quail Run Road, where a note indicates the proper headlight screening will be provided.

Looking at the City’s parking requirements, the proposed land use would be considered a full-service restaurant (i.e. provides
indoor or on-site dining facilities). Based on this designation, the minimum parking requirement would be one (1) parking
space per 100 SF of building area, which would translate to a minimum parking requirement of 22 parking spaces. Currently,
the concept plan also shows a retail tenant as well. According to the concept plan the retail tenant will require an additional
nine (9) parking spaces; for a total of 31 required parking spaces. The proposed concept plan indicates that 27 parking spaces
will be provided, with the note that a shared parking agreement will be acquired between the subject property and the retail
center to the north. Staff reviewed the parking for the adjacent property to the north and determined that with the shared
parking agreement both properties will meet the parking requirements.

With this being said, this request does require a Specific Use Permit (SUP), granting the City Council discretion pending a
recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Commission.

NOTIFICATIONS

On December 13, 2022, staff mailed 20 notices to property owners and residents within 500-feet of the subject property. Staff
also notified The Shores on Lake Ray Hubbard, Random Oaks/Shores, Stone Creek, Quail Run Valley, and Lakeview Summit
Homeowners Associations (HOA'’s), which are the only Homeowners Associations (HOA's) or Neighborhood Organizations
located within 1,500-feet of the subject property. Additionally, staff posted a sign on the subject property as required by the
Unified Development Code (UDC). At the time this report was drafted, staff had received one (1) notice in opposition to the
applicant’s request.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

If the City Council chooses to approve the applicant’s request to allow for a Restaurant with 2,000 SF or more with a Drive-
Through or Drive-In, then staff would propose the following conditions of approval:

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 3 CITY OF ROCKWALL
88



(1) The applicant shall be responsible for maintaining compliance with the operational conditions contained in the Specific
Use Permit (SUP) ordinance and which are detailed as follows:

(@) That the development and operation of a Restaurant with2,000 SF or more with Drive-Through or Drive-In land
use shall generally conform to the Concept Plan as depicted in Exhibit ‘B’ of the draft ordinance; and,

(b) That the development and operation of the proposed drive-through restaurant meet the minimum staking lane
requirement of six (6) vehicle for each lane from the service window; and,

(c) That the development and operation of the proposed drive-through restaurant provide additional landscape
screening to impair the visibility of headlights from motor vehicles.

(2) Any construction resulting from the approval of this zoning change shall conform to the requirements set forth by the
Unified Development Code (UDC), the International Building Code (IBC), the Rockwall Municipal Code of Ordinances, city
adopted engineering and fire codes and with all other applicable regulatory requirements administered and/or enforced by
the state and federal government.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

On February 14, 2023, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved a motion to approve the Specific Use Permit (SUP) by
a vote of 5-2, with Commissioners Deckard and Hustings dissenting.

PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT PAGE 4 CITY OF ROCKWALL
89



STAFF USE ONLY

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION | ruavuncs zoun case o,

C ity of Rockwall NOTE: THE APPLICATION IS NOT CONSIDERED ACCEPTED BY THE
. . CITY UNTIL THE PLANNING DIRECTOR AND CITY ENGINEER HAVE
L Planning and Zoning Department SIGNED BELOW.

385 S. Goliad Street DIRECTOR OF PLANNING:
Rockwall, Texas 75087 CITY ENGINEER:

PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX BELOW TO INDICATE THE TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT REQUEST [SELECT ONLY ONE BOX]:

PLATTING APPLICATION FEES: ZONING APPLICATION FEES:

[J MASTER PLAT ($100.00 + $15.00 ACRE) [0 ZONING CHANGE ($200.00 + $15.00 ACRE)

[0 PRE